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OUR PHILOSOPHY: STRIVE HARDER AND FURTHER TO DELIVER PERSONALISED SERVICE

We recopnise the changing mature of our
customers expectations and we ame also very
much aware of the imperative of embracing
ereativity and innovation because our consumers
and ther rghts to choose, 15 at the heart of
everything we do. We believe everyone should
have the opportunity to seek, find and benefit
from the services they need and want,
Therelore, our purpose s to provide more
and better choices,

Driven Lo serve
Truly effective and inspiring leaders
are: not actually driven wo lead people;
they are driven to serve. Come and
experience a healthy dose of our
exceptinnal service

Vision

Ter b iy |aelimgy
IMSUTANCE COMPAny

in Migeria

you get from us.

Your protection, our premium
We continue to strive harder and further;
expanding our expertise exponentially,
adding value heyond measure to give you
confidence to venture freely and in style

Brand Values

Our world revolves around you
* Everyone deservesa dependable
ally - a strong backup that will

nat back out that is what

Guaranteed round-the-clock cover

= Anywhere and everywhere you are,
we provide 24-7 insurance salutions,
just For you,

Business continuity, our policy

* We realise that the'business terrain is
saddled with lots of uncertainties especially
when moving goods and valuables from one
paint to another

Brand Personality

+ Caring

* Lontemporary
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The history of GUINEA INSURANCE PLC dates back to the year 1948 when British West
African Corporation Limited (BEWAC) opened an Insurance Department and became Chief
Agentsin Nigeria for the Legal and General Assurance Society Limited of London. In1gs0, the
Agency was extended to Norwich Union Fire Insurance Society Limited, United Kingdom. In
response to Business Growth and to maximize available opportunities, Lepal &General
Assurance Society Limited, Norwich Union Fire Insurance Society Limited, Northern Region
Development Corporation Limited, and British West African Corporation Limited jointly
incorporated an insurance Company.

Thus, Guinea Insurance Company Limited became operative on December 3, 1958.The
overseas shareholders held 51% majority shares before the indigenization decree of 1976,
reversed the holding to 60 Migerian interest, 40% overseas. The Overseas Shareholders
divested their 40% holding to existing Nigerian Shareholders in 1008 thereby making the
Company 100% Nigerian.

After the recent Recapitalization exercise in the industry, Guinea Insurance Pl is licensed by
the National Insurance Commission (NAICOM) to operate as an Insurer for all classes of the
General Insurance business.

With the recent acquisition of majority shares by Chrome, a new Executive Management
Team and a Chairman emerged. Now, the Company has been fully restructured and
repositioned to meet the ever-changing needs of our numerous customers as well as the
challenges of the new millennium. The share capital has been increased from Nsoom to a
paid-up of N4, ooo,000,000.00, thus making GUINEA INSURANCE PLC one of the most
highly capitalized companiesin the Nigerian Insurance industry today.

GUINEA INSURANCE PLC is now managed by a crop of highly skilled and committed
professionals, driven by modern technology and supported by a vibrantand resourceful Board
of Directors led by Mr. Godson Ugachukwu. The company is positioned to provide excellent
insurance services of a global standard that yield high value-addition to our numerous
CUSLOMETS.

The Head Otffice is presently located in its new Corporate Head Quarters at GUINEA
INSURANCE HOUSE 33 lkorodu Road Jibowu Lagos together with a network of branches
spread all over the country, we are poised toserve you better.
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NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 63" Annual General Meeting of GUINEA INSURANCE PLC will be held
at the Company's Head Office, Guinea Insurance House, 33, lkorodu Road, Jibowu, Lagos via proxy on Thursday
the 23" Day of September 2021 at 11.00 a.m. prompt to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. Tolay before the Members, the Report of the Directors and the Audited Financial Statements together with the
Auditors Report forthe yearended 31" December2oz0;

2. Tore-elect the following Directors retiring by rotation;
* Chiet Osita Chidoka
= Mr. Samuel Onukwue
* Mr. Chukwuemeka Uzoukwu

3. Todisclose the remuneration of Managersof the Company;
4. Toauthorize Directorsto fix the remuneration of the External Auditorsof the Company; and
5. Toelect membersof the Statutory Audit Committee.

NOTES:

COMPLIANCE WITH COVID-1g RELATED DIRECTIVES AND GUIDELINES: The Federal Government of
Nigeria, State Government, Health Authorities, and Regulatory Agencies have issued a number of guidelines and
directives aimed at curbing the spread of COVID-19 in Nigeria. Particularly, the Lagos State Government
prohibited the gathering of more than 20 people while the Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC) issued Guidelines
on Holding AGM of Public Companies by Proxy. The convening and conduct of the AGM shall be done in
compliance with these directivesand guidelines.

PROXY: Any memberof the Company entitled toattend and vote at this meeting isalso entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote in his/her stead. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. For the appointment of the
proxy to be valid, a Proxy Form must be completed and deposited either at the office of the Company's Registrar,
Cardinalstone Registrars Limited, 358, Herbert Macaulay Way, Yaba, Lagos not laterthan 48 hours before the time
fixed for the meeting. A blank Proxy Form isattached to the Annual Report and may also be downloaded from the
Company'swebsiteat www.guineainsurance.com

ATTENDANCE BY PROXY: In line with CAC Guidelines, attendance of the AGM shall be by proxy only.
Shareholdersarerequired toappoint a proxy of theirchoice from the list of nominated persons below:

Mr. Godson Ugochukwu

Mr. Samuel Onukwue

Mr. Ademola Abidogun

Mrs. AderonkeOlaleye

Mr. Boniface Okezie

Mr. Peter Mgheahuru

STAMPING OF PROXY: The Company has made arrangement at its cost, for the stamping of the duly completed
and signed Proxy Forms submitted to the Company's Registrars within the stipulated time.

ONLINE STREAMING OF AGM: The AGM will be streamed live online, Thiswill enable Shareholders and other
stakeholders who will not be attending physically to follow the proceedings. The link for the AGM online live
streaming will be madeavailable on the Company'swebsiteat www.guineainsurance.com/agm
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER: The Register of Members shall be closed from 1" September - 22 September, 2021,
(both days inclusive) for the purpose of updating the Register of Members.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS: The biographical details of Directors standing re-election are
provided in the 2020 Annual report and posted on the Company swebsite at https:/ /www.guineainsurance.com

NOMINATION OF STATUTORY AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS: In accardance with Section 404(6) of the
Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020, any member may nominate a shareholder as a member of the Statutory
Audit Committee by giving notice inwriting of such nomination to the Company Secretary at least twenty-one (21)
days before the Annual General Meeting. Such notice of nominations should be sent via email to the Company
Secretary, at the Company's Head Office, Guinea Insurance House, 33, lkorodu Road, Jibowu, Lagos orvia email at
cnwankwo@guineainusrance.com

RIGHTS OF SHAREHOLDERS TO ASK QUESTIONS: In compliance with Rule 19.12© of the Nigeria Exchange
Limited Rulebook, a member and other Security Holders of the Company have a right to ask questions not only at
the Annual General Meeting, but also in writing prior to the Meeting, and such questions must be submitted at

least one week before the meeting.

Dated this 2gth day of July, 2021

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
CHINENYE NWANKWO

Company Secretary
FRC/z021/002/ 0000002354
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Mon-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director

MNon-Executive Director

Mon-Executive Director

Registered office
Guinea Insurance House 33, lkorodu Road Jibowu Lagos, Nigeria

Contact details
01-2934575/ 01-20934577, info@guineainsurance.com, www.guineainsurance.com

Company Secretary
DCSL Corporate Services Appointed, [anuary , zozo

Company registration number
Rei8ol

Reinsurers
African Reinsurance Corporation, WAICA Reinsurance Corporation, Continental Reinsurance Ple

Bankers
Access Bank Ple, First Bank of Nigeria Limited, Guaranty Trust Bank Ple, Jaiz Bank Ple, Keystone Bank Limited,
Polaris Bank Limited, United Bank for Africa Ple, Wema Bank Ple, Zenith Bank Ple

Reporting actuary
Ernst & Young ioth Floor,
UBA House 57, Marina - Lagos

Estate surveyor and valuer
Ubosi Eleh & Co 27, Obafemi Awolowo Way Tkeja, Lagos

Registrar
Cardinal Stone (Registrars) Limited
{Formerly City Securities Limited) 358, Herbert Macaulay Way Yaba, Lagos

Auditors
BDO Professional Services ADOL House,
15 CIPM Avenue, Central Business District, Alausa, Tkeja, Lagos, Nigeria. www.bdo-ng.com.



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR
'HE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020
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Results of the Year Ending December 31, 2020

The Directors' are pleased to announce the trading results for the year ended 31 December, 2020 together
with the comparative figures for the previous year
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INTRODUCTION:

" “OUR SUSTAINABLE ¢ .-

2 VALUES AND®
COMMITMENTS

At Guinea Insurance, we believe progress happens when
people feel secure, This conviction forms the bedrock of our
values hinged on doing the right thingand at the right time.
zp20 taught some hard lessons, "business as usual” was no
longer the norm - it becomea thing of the past. The Nigerian
people had to painstakingly endure the harsh effects of the
COVID-1g9 pandemic, EndSARS protest, widespread
security challenges, kidnapping, the adverse effects of
climate change, and economic tailwinds especially, as they
put a scare on the pocket size, and ultimately, cast a light on
our vulnerabilities as a country. Consequently, businesses
were predominantly compelled to maintain a culture of
wide-range corporate renewal practices that would
engender a smooth transition to a more sustainable future,
To achieve that, we had to get our feet wet by actively
promeding a substantial shift in mindsel and behaviours
from our customers, employees, business partners, and
industry regulator,

Clur commirment to emvironmental, social and governance
initiatives are core to our business and corporate philosophy.
We therefore focus on Community Giving /| COVID-19
Sensitisation, Environmental Sustainability, Operating
Responsibly, Securing and Investing in Our People

At Guinea Insurance, sustainability isnot an initiative, ltisat
the heart of what we do and who we are. This report,
therefore, gives an account of our sustainability journey
during zoz20.

Sustainability - Our Approach

We do realise that we play a very important role in
developing a sustainable business organisation through our
products and services. By providing market-leading risk
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management expertise translated into integrated solutions
against the uncertainties of risks, we help to improve the
standard of living of the society and build confidence to take
challenges and catch the opportunities available in the
Migerian financial systerm.

Our strategic approach was the adoption of the concept of
sustainable development as a goal, and the development of
customer-centric products and services to sustain the
market. We Collaborated with government agencies
towards the accomplishment of environmentally friendly
and sustainable solutions for businesses and the larger
society.

Risk Managementand Governance Frameworlk
Sustainability risk management requires a holistic and
systematic integration of ecological,

socioeconomic, and corporate risk factors in the spheres of
business management. Many companies focused on
corporate sustainability in very different ways. However, at
Guinea Insurance, our sustainability programs,
methodically addressed strategic, operational,
collaborative, and governance requirements,

The Enterprise Sustainability Risk Management process
provided a contextual framework for corporate
sustainability factors to be built into the corporate systems,
functions, and operations hereby, integrating sustainability
intoall company functions, including strategic and business
planning, business development, corporate governance,
project management, risk management, human resource
process, stakeholder management, performance
management, and corporate social responsibility.

To be effective, ourapproach to sustainability had been well
laid out in the charter of the Enterprise Risk Management &
Governance Committee of the Board of Directors. It
included formal responsibility for and oversight of
sustainability, corporate responsibility policies, programs
and reporting. We employed a risk governance structure,
overseen by the Enterprise Risk Management & Governance
Committee and managed by Enterprise Risk Management
("ERM") department. This provided a common framework
for evaluating the risks embedded in and across our
businesses and corporate centers, developing risk appetites,
managing these risks, and identifying current and future
risk challenges and opportunities. The Committee meets
quarterly, or more frequently as the case may be, to review
ESG goals and progress as well as discuss environmental,



socialand governance (ESG ) issues,

The world is facing an unprecedented multidimensional
crisis that demands coherent policy responses, Since the
first outbreak of COVID-19 in December zo1g, it became

abundantly clear that the pandemic was a crisis of

monumental proportions, with catastrophic effects on
people’s lives and livelihoods and on efforts to realize the
zo30 Agenda for Sustainable Development.

The COVID-tg pandemic served as a mirror for the world, It
reflected deeply rooted problems in our country:
insufficient social protection, weak public health systems
and inadequate health coverage, structural inegualities,
environmental degradation, and climate change,

Forthe titne being, the only play Lo optimisim were resilience,
adaptability, and innovation, if we ever hoped and desired to
secure the well-being of people, economies, societies, and
our planet. Our approach to this new normal, was to
continuously intensify efforts to improve our management
approaches and communications in relation to
environmental, social, and governance (ESG) issues, We do
realise that in many instances, the ongoing crisis has, in
effect, accelerated pre-existing trends towards greater ESG
integration, Clur progress report in these areas, are
highlighted in the following pages.
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The spread of COVID-19, commaenly referred to as the
coronavirus, is an exceptional event that has become an

increasing public and workplace priority. As the global
community continues to grapple with the pandemic and its
lar-reaching implications; our Crisis Response Unit (CRU)
and Executive Management toolk the following urgent steps
to activate some pertinent humanitarian and precautionary
measures aimed at protecting our employees, business
partners, tenants, visitors, and families:

- Donation of the sum of One Million naira
{N1,000,000.00) in support of the COVID-Relief
Fund coordinated by MAICOM, N1A & NCRIB asa
consolidated industry contribution towards the
fightagainst COVID-1g.

- Production and distribution of branded facemasks
to staff, visitors, customers, health workers and
men and women living or transacting businesses
around our office locations pan-Nigeria.

- Support government and the international
community in promoting safety tips
enliphtenment contents on: social media,
company website, and print media.

- Activation of employees' safety measures at all
Guinea Insurance office locations pan-Nigeria:
holding virtual meetings,

maintaining social distancing, using of hand gloves,
regulating of the number of persons in the elevator per time,
provision of hand wash basin with running tap water,
provision alcohol based sanitisers ar designated locations
etc.



- Opening up digital channels to allow foreasy reach
outto/by customers.

- Commenced work rotation as a potential measure
for mitigating the spread of COVID-1g.

- In defiance to what was the order of the day in the
labour market in Nigeria, our staff salary, benefits,
and entitlements were paid in full and as at when
due,

Conclusively, as a responsible corporate citizen of

MNigeria, the health and wellbeing of all
stakeholders remain the core of ourvery existence,
Our approach to this global tragedy is to
continually show a human face to the needy, stay
informed, keep calm, communicare with all

stakeholders, and create contingency plans as

eventscontinue tounfold.

The pressure to incorporate sustainahility principles and
ohjectives into policies and activities are growing,
particularly in project management. Many jobs and
businesses depend on a stable environment and ecosystems.
Our partnership and support of the 'Green Initiative' of the
Lagos State Government aims to scale up our knowledge,
policy respense and capacity o manage a just transition
toward greener economiesand asustainable future,

Guinea Insurance continued to put its social license to work
within its business community. The community was
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characterized by extreme limited water resources — leading
to increased competition and conflict for water. Climate
change in the community had been noted toseverely disrupt
weather patterns, leading to extreme weather events,
unpredictable water availability, exacerbating water scarcity
and contaminating water supplies. Such impacts had
drastically affected the quantity and quality of water that
community residents need tosurvive,

Water is essential for life, In order to create a sustainable
supply of clean water, Guinea Insurance initial intervention
strategy wastoconstruct a borehole. This measure increased
water access through drilling boreholes at proper
geophysical survey areas with a considerable distance from
septic tanks, unlined pit latrines and waste dump sites. We
belief strongly that an adequate, safe, and accessible water
supply must be available toall personsand improving access
to safe drnking water would most definitely result in
tangible benefits to health.

In 2020, Guinea Insurance made significant headways in
mitigation of the adverse effects associated with climate
change through the upgrade of the maintenance and
beautification/landscaping of the Jibowu Flyover Under-
Bridge, the Jibowu Recreational Park; and the Jibowu Parks
and Gardens with the expectations that the beautification
project would help to repel miscreants from using dark and
empty space as hideout; promote good health; reduce stress
and crime rates with children: increase property value: keep
employees alert and around, promote cultural diversity,
improve water

quality, protecl groundwater, prevent flooding, improve the
quality of the alr we breathe, provide vegetative buffers for
development, produce habitat for wildlife, and provide a
place for children and families to connect with nature and

recreate outdoors,




Many of the areas encompassed by corporate governance
have generally been affected by theadvent of Covid-igand as
such, Boards across the country must reconsider how they
approach these areas. To ensure sustainability of our
organisation, and soas not to lose the confidence and trustof
investors, the Board has revisited a few its corporate
governance policies. Policies touching on board operations
and controland onsharcholderrights.

With the advent of covid-ig, the conduct of board
performance appraisals and corporate governance audits,
and the work-from-home practices, the Board, initiated
palicies that allow for effective board performance appraisal
and corporate governance audits including having meetings
conducted virtually so as to ensure full participation of all its

members.

The Board recognises, respects, protects the rights of the
shareholders, and also provide an enabling environment

for the exercise of these rights.

In general, Guinea Insurance has initiated a performance
evaluation history and culture, established and satisfactory
board processes that encourage open debates,
consideration of board matters and participation of
members in decision making. By industry benchmarks, the
Board has satisfactory board praclices, corporate
governance framework, and risk management framework.

The board is comprised of the right mix and spectrum of
skills and experience, and the recruitment process of the
board isclearand specified in the board charter.

COVID-1g spread is emotionally challenging lor many
people, changing day-to-day life in unprecedented ways.
Employers have a role to play in protecting their employees
against this crisis that has already transformed into an
economic

and labour market shock, impacting not only supply
(production of goods and services) but also demand
(consumption and investment).

Swift and eoordinated policy responses were immediately
introduced to limit the direct health effects of COVID-19 on
our employees and their families to increase resilience,
protect jobs, enterprises and livelihoods. Our business
continuity plan proved to help navigate the uncertain
future and promore business sustainability by identifying
and managing risks; understanding business priorities, ey
products and services; establishing response plans; and
taking action to minimize disruption and ensure that the
workplace and workersare protected and prepared,

The immediate initiatives rolled out were:

1. Connectivity: Initiatives to enhance broadband
connectivity for enterprises and employees,
including regulatory measures.

2. Remote working: Initiatives to encourage the
adoption of video conferencing; remote working,
and cloud computing servicesand solutions.

3. E-learning: Initiatives to develop training and
education platforms and opportunities for
employees and managers to learn about digital
tools,

4. Access to digital services and tools: Initiatives and
platforms improving access to key services relevant
to business resilience.

5. Electronic payments: Initiatives to accelerate the
uptake of electronic payment methods to utilize e-
the safety and

payment solutions to preserve
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healthof beneficiaries.

6. E-commerce/ on-line business models and market
access: Initiatives to help firms engage in e-
commerceand on-line business modelsor Lo access
new markets through digital tools.

Conclusion

Thisreportchroniclesoursustainability journey in 2020, We
hope it brings you a great deal of optimism about the future.
Our approach to this global tragedy is to stay informed, keep
calm, communicate with all stakeholders and create
contingency plans while also, being more transparent about
the similarities between the sustainability approach we take
to our investment processes and the way we run our
business,

Ademola Abidogun
Managing Director/CEO
FRC/2016/CIIN/ooooooo14549
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The Company iscommitted to the principles of Corporate Governance and Code of best practicesand therefore takes
accountof and complieswith the principles of good corporate governance.

At Guinea Insurance PLC, the Board is committed to full disclosure and transparency in providing information to all
stakeholders.

Corporate Governance policies are designed to ensure the protection of the long-term interest of all stakeholders in
consideration of this therefore, the Board exercises the best of judgment in policy making, monitoring executive
actionsand directing the Company's strategies.

The Company remains committed to ensuring that the implementation of international best practices of Corporate
Governance remains strong and unwavering, The Company complied with corporate governance requirements
during the yearunderreview asset out below:

GOVERNANCESTRUCTURE

The Board

The Board has the overall respansibility for ensuring that the highest standards of corporate governance are main-
tained and complied with. Thus, the policies of the Board are designed to maintain its distinct duty as the link
between shareholdersand the Company's management led by the Chief Executive Officer.

Mon- Executive Directorsare appointed to the Board of Guinea Insurance Plc through a rigorous selection processas
defined in the Company's Board Charterwithaclearly defined three (3) yeartenureof three (3) termseach.

Composition of the Board

Non-Executive Directors are appointed to the Board of Guinea Insurance Ple through a rigorous selection process as
defined in the Company's Policy on selection of Members to the Board. They are appointed for an initial period of
Three (3) years for a term and may be re- appointed for another two (2) termsof Three (3) years totalling Nine (g)
years.

The Board of Directorsis made upof Eleven (u1) Directors comprising Eight (8) Non -Executive Directorsand Three
{3) Executive Directors.

We confirm that our Non-Executive Directorsare of strong calibre and contribute actively to Board deliberationsand
decision making. However, Non-Executive Directors are not appointed fora fixed period. There isarequirement in
article g7 of the Company's memorandum and articles of association, whereby one-third (1/3) of Non-Executive
Directorsretire by rotationat every Annual General Meeting,

Responsibilities of the Board

The role of the Board is well documented in the Board Charter which is revised from time to time based on the
evolving nature of the responsibilities of the Board. The Board has ultimate responsibility for determining the
strategic objectives and policies of the Company to deliver long-term value by providing overall strategic direction
within a framework of rewards, incentivesand controls.

The Board hasdelegated the responsibility for the day to day operations of the Company to Management and ensures
that Management strikes an appropriate balance between promoting long-term growth and delivering short-term
objectives. In fulfilling its primary responsibility, the Board is aware of the importance of achieving a balance
between conformance to governance principlesand economic performance,

Notwithstanding the delegation of the operations of the Company to Management, the Board reserved certain
powers which include among others, monitoring and implementation of the Company's Strategy and financial
objectives, approval of the Company's investment policies and framework, strategic commitments that may have
material effects on the assets, profits or operation of the Company and any material changes in the nature of the
business of the Company. The Board also reserves the power to approve the Company's Financial Statements, any
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significant changes in the Company's accounting policies and/or practices; appointment or removal of Company
Secretary; approval of major changes in the Company's corporate or capital structure; recommendation to share-
holders of the appointment or removal of Auditors and the remuneration of Auditors; approval of resolutions and
corresponding documentation for shareholders in General Meeting(s).

Other powers reserved for the Board are the determination of Board structure, size and composition (including
appointment and removal of Directors, succession planning for the Board and Senior Management and Board
Committee membership); oversight of the establishment, implementation and monitoring of the Company's Risk
Management Framework, assessment of risks facing the Company, review and approval of new or revised risk
policies recommended by Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) & Governance Committee for approval; approval of a
Remuneration Policy and packages of the Directors, appointment of the Managing Director; approval of Board
performance evaluation processes, approval of the Company's Corporate Governance Framework and review of the
performance of the Executive Directors; approval of policy documents on significant issues including Enterprise
Risk Management, Human Resources, Corporate governance, Anti-Money laundering policies and approval of all
matters of importance to the Company as a whole because of their strategic, inancial, risk or reputational implica-
tions orconsequences for the Company, among others.

Rolesof the Chairmanand Managing Director
Responsibilities at the top of the Company are well defined and the Board is not dominated by one individual. The

position of the Chairman is separate from that of the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer and the Board
Chairman is not involved in the day to day operations of the Company. The Board is responsible for controlling and
managing the strategic business of the Company and constantly reviews and presents a balanced and comprehen-
sive assessment of the Company's performance and future prospects.

The Board meets at least once a quarter during each financial year and additional on a needs basis based on business
exigencies with sufficient notices with clear agendas given ahead of such meetings. All Directors have access to the
Company Secretarywhocanonly beappointed orremoved by the Board and isalso responsible to the Board.

The Executive Management Committee meets weekly to address policy implementation and other operational
issues, while Management meetingsare held bi-monthlywith all Team Leadsinattendance.

The Board functions as a full Board and discharges some of its oversight responsibilities through the underlisted
Board and Statutory Committees which are constituted as follows:

BOARD COMMITTEES

1. Finance, Investment & General-Purpose Committee:

The Committee reviews and oversees financial control and performance, budgetary control and makes appropriate
recommendations to the Board. The Committee reviews and recommends for approval matters relating to
investment of the Company's fundsand all other areas of asset management of the Company to ensure maximisation
of returns to stakeholders, The membership of the Committee during the period under review is as indicated in the

table below:




F
ANNUAL REPDRTﬂ k

2. Enterprise Risk Management & Governance Committee:

The Committee reviews and recommends for approval to the Board matters bordering on Board appointments,
Senior staff appointments, staff compensation, welfare, promotions and recruitment into Senior Management
positions. The Committee reviews and recommend for approval by the Board, the Risk Management Policies and
Framework, as well as assist the Board in its oversight of the Company's risk management strategy. The Committee
also reviewsand recommends for approval by the Board risk management proceduresand controls for new products
and services. The Committee was composed of the following members during the period under review:

3. Auditand Compliance Committee
The Committee provides oversight functions of both the Company's Financial Statements and its Internal

Control and Risk Management functions. The Committee reviews the terms of engagement and recommends
the appointment or re-appointment and compensation of External Auditors to the Board as well asresponsible
for reviewing the procedure put in place to encourage honest whistle blowing. The Committee is also
responsible for the review of the Company's compliance level with applicable laws and regulatory

requirements.

The Committee undertakes a periodic review of changes in the economic and business environment, including

emerging trends and other factors relevant to the Company's business. The membership of the Committee

during theyearunderreview isasindicated below:

4. StatutoryAudit Committee
Incompliance with the provisions of Section 404(6) of the Companiesand Allied Matters Act 2020, the Company

constituted an Audit Committee. Asat December 31, 2020, the Audit Committee consisted of four (4) members,
of which are Non-Executive Directors and the other twoare Shareholders, The Committee which is chaired by a

Shareholder has the responsibility of reviewing the scope, results of the audit, independence and objectivity of
theauditors.
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Finance, Investment & General Purpose Committee Attendance

Absent with apology - Not yet appointed/Ceased from being

Present Absent with apology - Not yet appointed/Ceased from being
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DIRECTOR NOMINATION PROCESS

The Enterprise Risk Management and Governance Committee is charged with the responsibility of leading the
process for Board appointments and for identifying and nominating suitable candidates for the approval of the
Board. When considering an appointment, the Board seeks to achieve a balance and mix of appropriate skills and
experience, with due consideration for integrity, professionalism, career success and ability to add value to the
Company, Theappointmentof Directorsissubject to theapproval of the shareholders.

INDUCTION AND CONTINUDUS TRAINING

On appointment to the Board and the Board Committees, Directors receive an induction tailored to meet their
individual requirement. The induction which is arranged by the Company Secretary may include meeting with
senior management staff and key external advisors, to assist Directors in building a detailed understanding of the
Company's operation, its strategic plan, its business environment, the key issues the company faces, and to
introduce directors to their fiduciary duties and responsibilities. Training and education of Directors on issues
pertaining to their oversight functions is a continuous process, in order to update their knowledge and skills and
keepthem informed of new developments in the Company businessand operating environment,

The Company is committed to keeping employees fully informed as much as possible, regarding the Company's
performance and progress and seeking theirviews, wherever practicable, on matters which particularly affect them
as employees. The Company also encourages staff to invest in the Company's equity; held staff meetings that
discussed the Company'sday to day operations, business focusesand staff welfare issues.

Management, professionals and technical experts are the Company's major assets, and investment in their future
development continues. The Company's expanding skill base has been extended by arange of trainings provided to
its employees whose opportunities for career development within the Company have thus been enhanced. Training
is carried out at various levels through both in-house and external courses. Incentive schemes designed to meet the
circumstances of each individual are implemented whereverappropriate.

RENUMERATION POLICY FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

There is a renumeration policy for Directors and Senior Management whose aim is to align the interests of senior
executives with the interest of shareholders and with business strategy formulated by the board. The Policy shows
how performance- based rewardsare used todrive corporate performance, in particular.

CHINENYE NWANKWO
Company Secretary

FRC /zo21/002/0000002354
Registered Office

Guinea Insurance House
4th& floor,

33, lkorodu Road,
Jibowu, Lagos.




REPORT OF THE EXTERNAL CONSULTANT ON BOARD EVALUATION AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
AUDIT OF GUINEAINSURANCE PLC FORTHEYEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2020

Crestand Waterfalls Consulting, a firm of Corporate Governance Consultants, was engaged by GUINEA INSURANCE PLC
(GIPLC), to carry out the Corporate Governance Audit and Board Evaluation and Appraisal for the company for the year
ended December 315t 2021, in line with the corporate governance requirements under the Code of Good Corporate
Governance forthe Insurance Industry 2z00gand the Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance zo18.

The audit covered areas of the performance and effectiveness of the board as a whole, the board committees, individual
members, the governance practices of the company, and the Chairman. The methodology of the audit was by
benchmarkingagainst the recommended principlesand practicesunder the Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance 208
and Code of Good Corporate Governance for the Insurance Industry 2009 and more generally the SEC Code of Corporate
Governance for Public Companies in Migeria. It is to be noted that the 2021 Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by
NAICOM were not applied to this presentevaluationasitwasn'tin operation in the year under review.

In conducting the evaluation for GIPLC, we reviewed all the boards governance documents, committee charters, minute
books and director profiles. The charters and governance documents were compared with the provisions of the
aforementioned codesto ascertain if the provisions comply with established corporate governance principles. The Minute
hooks, interviews and questionnaires provided relevant feedback on the corporate governance structures, frameworks,
systemsand practices of the company asa whole, asa basis of the report.

The performance of the board as a whole, the committees and individual directors, and the chairman ranged from
satisfactory to excellent, A peer review component was included in the process, allowing directors to be evaluated by their
peers. CEQ and Executive Director Fvaluation was also carried out. Benchmarking Executive Diréctor and CEO
evaluations with KPI's is desirable to ensure thal contractual agreements are being adhered to and benefits are linked to
such performance.

In general, the company now has a performance evaluation history and culture, established and satisfactory board
processes that encourage open debates, consideration of board matters and participation of membersin decision making.
By industry benchmarks, the board has satisfactory board practices, corporate povernance framework, and risk
management framewarlk.

Save fora gender imbalance in composition, the board is comprised of the right mix and spectrum of skills and experience,
and the recruitment process of the board is ¢lear and specified in the board charter. We have recommended continuous
Director Development programs especially in the areas of risk management, innovation, new product development and
strategic planning to deepen and strengthen director participation. Our other recommendations are contained in the full
report which issubmitted to the Board of Directorsand the company.

Ebere Okonkwo FCIS,
Lead Consultant
FRC/2019/1CSAN/ooo00019165

Flat As No. B Abdullahi Ibrahim Street off TOS Benson Crescent Utako
08067766877 www.crestandwaterfalls.com ebereperez@pgmail.com
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Osita Chidoka was appointed a Member of the Board of Directors, Guinea
Insurance PLC on 23rd March 2016, He is a dynamic personality with astonishing
managerial discernment and entreprencurial spivit. He served his country
meritoriously as captain of key government parastatals: (2014 — 2015) Minister of
Aviation, Federal Ministry of Aviation; (zo07 - zo14) Corps Marshall and Chief
Executive, Federal Road Safety Commission; (2005 zoo7) Senior Public Affairs
Advisor, ExxoenMaohil - Mobil Producing Nigeria; (2003 - 2004) Legal
Adviser/Special Assistant, Office of the President; (2000 - 2003) Personal
Assistant tothe Minister, Federal Ministry of Transport. Ositaobtained a Bachelor
of Science Degree in Management from the University of Nigeria, Nsukka. He
thereafter proceeded to the School of Public Policy at George Masson University in
the United States of America where he obtained a Master's Degree in Transport
Policy and Logistics. He also holds a certificate in Global Strategy and Political
Economy from Oxtord University, UK and a Graduate Diploma in Maritime &
Ports Management from the National University of Singapore,

Samuel Onukwe wasappointed a Memberofthe Board of Directors, Representing
the Interest of Minority Shareholders, Guinea Insurance PLC on 26th September
2017, He isanaccomplished executive with domestic and international experience
in lnvestment Banking, Currently, he isthe Managing Director/Chiefl Executive of
Mega Equities Limited, a member of the Nigerian Stock Exchange and had served
atvarious leading management levels in: Central Bank of Nigeria, Ivory Merchant
Company, Thomas Cook/Travelex Global & linancial services, Citizens
International Bank/Spring Bank PLC, Nigerian Wireand Cable PLC, healso served
as Senior Partner of Ekwueme Onukwue & Co, He possesses over two decades of
hands-on experience with well-developed relationship management expertise
that complements account acquisition skills, origination and execution of
transactions, including financial modeling and analysis, company valuation,
corporate and industry research, strategic analysis and recommendation, due
diligence etc. Samuel is a graduate of Accountancy from Yaba College of
Technology, holds an MBA in Banking & Finance from University of Lagos; an
M.5c. in Corporate Governance from Leeds Metropolitan University, United
Kingdom. He is an Associate of both the Chartered Institute of Stockbrokers and
the Chartered Institute of Taxation, and has been a Fellow of the Institute of
Chartered Accountantsof Nigeria since 2000,

Emeka Uzoukwu was appointed a Member of the Board of Directors, Guinea
Insurance PLC on 23rd March 2016. He isa proven management talent with over 18
years of professional experience marked by a trend of progressive positions of
management responsibilities home and abroad. As an entrepreneur by nature,
Emeka has builta successful track record of continuous value creation in: Portfolio
Management, Execulive Management, Asset Allocation, Corporate Finance,
Financial Advisory, Corporate Governance, Business  Strategy, Private/Business
Banking, Stock/Bond Brokerage and Business Development. Emekaobtained a BA
in Economics, an MBA in Finance and Strategy from Hobart College, Geneva, New
York and Loyola Marymount Universily, Angeles, CA respectively and others, His
command of finance coupled with his international perspective of doing business
makes him an exceptional resource on almost any project over the years. He is a
member of the prestigious Institute of Directors (loD} and an alumnus of the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, MA. Priortohisappointment
as Director, Emeka was Head, Principal Investment in Chrome Group, Abuja, NG;
Principal Financial Consultant in CG Hover LLC, Los Angeles, California;
Financial Advisor/Wealth Manager, Citigroup/Smith Barney, Los Angeles,
Californiaand Financial Consultant, Merrill Lynch, 5an Diego, California,
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GODSON CHUKWUDI UGOCHURWL .
 Chairmus, Board of Divectors

Godson Chukwudi Ugochukwu was appointed Chairman,
Board of Directors, Guinea Insurance PLC on 23rd March
2016 He is the Principal Partner at Fortress Solicitors with
over 14 years of consummate legal expertise in all aspects of
Nigerian and International Laws and has served
meritoriously in many top Nigerian law firms. Godson isan
established specialist in Corporate and Commercial Law
and Practice; Civil and Commercial Litigation; Maritime
and Environmental Law; Qil and Gas; Information
Technology and Investments; Alternative Dispute
Resolution; Tax; Foreign Direct Investments; Project
Finance; Business Law; Regulations and Investigation;
Power; Private Enquiry; Employment and Labour; Real
Estate and Insurance Law. In year zooo, he obtained a
Bachelor of Laws (LLB) degree from the University of
Nigeria, Nsukka and was later called to the Nigerian Bar in
2002, He is a Member of the: Nigerian Bar Association
(NBA); International Bar Association (IBA); Oil & Gas
Committee of the IBA; Arbitration Committee of the IBA;
Intellectual Property and Entertainment Law Committee of
the IBA and Corporate, Mergers & Acquisition Law
Committee of the IBA.

Aeragog Declor G20,

Ademola was appointed Managing Director/CEO of Guinea
Insurance PLC on September 2, 2019. He brings over two
decades of leadership experience and direction to the table.
A seasoned professional with inestimable depth and wealth
of technical experience acknowledged across the industry.
His combined expertise in marketing, insurance broking,
underwriting/claims administration, oil and gas, banking,
telecoms, reinsurance, product development, business risk
advisory, special risks and strategic planning, offer a
formidable springboard for relaunching the Company's
propensity to act and hence, develop and implement
sustainable plans for long-term growth and shareholder
value creation. Prior to his appointment, Ademola had
championed the affairs of many companies in the insurance
industry; the most recent being: Fin Insurance Company
Limited, where he served as Executive Director,
Technical /Operations and Ag. Managing Director. In
Cornerstone Insurance PLC, he pioneered the
Bancassurance/Retail team as Assistant General Manager.
He holds a Master of Science degree in Business
Administration from the Rivers State College of Science and
Technology (2007); He is an alumnus of the prestigious
London and Lagos Business Schools aswell as the University
of Texas.
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ﬁ.nthan}' .ﬁchcbc was appointed a Member of the
Board of Directors, Guinea Insurance PLC on 23rd
March 206. He is a seasoned Legal Practitioner with
substantial years of experience in active legal practice,
Anthony has built a successful track record of
consistent value creation in various organisations in
more than twenty eight (28) years of his post Call
experience. He is a consummate deal maker and has
leveraged his experience throughout the public and
organized private sectors where he distinguished
himself in the fields of Advocacy, Company Secretarial
Administration, Corporate and Commercial Legal
Practice, Financial Services Industry, Electricity
Power Regulation and Labour Relations. He obtained
an LL.B (Hons) degree from the University of Nigeria
in June 1986 and thereafter proceeded to the Nigerian
Law School where he wasawarded a B.L.{Certificate of
Call tothe Nigerian Bar).

Mohammed T. Attahirwasappeinted a Member of the
Board of Directors, Guinea Insurance PLC on 23rd
March 2016. He is the Managing Director/CEO of
Greenwich Ventures International Incorporated. A
proven entrepreneur with over go yearsof professional
experience in developing and managing people and
businesses across a variety of sectors: Banking,
Engineering and Construction, Manufacturing,
Finance and Stock Broking, Data and Voice
Communication. Mohammed holds a Higher
National Diploma (HND) certificate in Marketing
from Kaduna Polytechnic. He is a Member of the:
Chartered Institute of Marketing, London (CIML};
Institute of Corporate Administration Secretaries
(ICAS). An Associate Member of: British Institute of
Management (BIM); Nigerian Institute of
Management (NIM). A Fellow of the: Institute of
Corporate Administrators (ICA); Institute of
Corporate Executive of Nigeria (ICE) and Honoris
Causa, Business Management (PHD). Prior to his
appointment as Director, he was Director: Global
Investment and Marketing Services Limited,
Greenwich Communications Limited, Incorporated
Computers Limited and currently the Executive
Chairman, Greenwich Enterprises.



CHUKWUEMEKA UZOUKWU, M.
Non-Executive Director

Emeka Uzoukwu was appointed a Member of the Board of
Directors, Guinea Insurance PLC on 23rd March 2016, Heisa
proven management talent with over18 years of professional
experience marked by a trend of progressive positions of
management responsibilities home and abroad. As an
entrepreneur by nature, Emeka has built a successful track
record of continuous value creation in: Portfolio
Management, Executive Management, Asset Allocation,
Corporate Finance, Financial Advisory, Corporate
Governance, Business Strategy, Private/Business Banking,
Stock/Bond Brokerage and Business Development. Emeka
obtained a BA in Economics, an MBA in Finance and
Strategy [rom Hobart College, Geneva, New Yorkand Loyola
Marymount University, Angeles, CA respectively and others.
His command of finance coupled with his international
perspective of doing business makes him an exceptional
resource onalmostany project over the years. Heisamember
of the prestigious Institute of Directors (loD) and an
alumnus of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology,
Cambridge, MA. Prior to his appointment as Director,
Emeka was Head, Principal Investment in Chrome Group,
Abuja, NG; Principal Financial Consultant in CG Hover LLC,
Los Angeles, California; Financial Advisor/Wealth Manager,
Citigroup/Smith Barney, Los Angeles, California and
Financial Consultant, Merrill Lynch, San Diego, California.

OSITA BENJAMIN CHIDOKA. OFR

Non-Executive Director
Osita Chidoka was appointed a Member of the Board of
Directors, Guinea Insurance PLC on 23rd March 2006. Heisa
dynmamic personality with astonishing managerial
discernment and entrepreneurial spirit. He served his
country meritoriously as captain of key government
parastatals: (2014 — 2015) Minister of Aviation, Federal
Ministry of Aviation; (2007 - 2014) Corps Marshall and Chief
Executive, Federal Road Safety Commission; (2005 2007)
Senior Public Affairs Advisor, ExxonMobil - Maobil
Producing Migeria; (2003 - 2004) Legal Adviser/Special
Assistant, Office of the President; (2000 - 2003) Personal
Assistant to the Minister, Federal Ministry of Transport.
Ositaobtained a Bachelor of Science Degree in Management
from the University of Nigeria, Nsukka. He thereafter
proceeded to the School of Public Policy at George Masson
University in the United 5States of America where he
obtained a Master's Degree in Transport Policy and
Logistics. He also holds a certificate in Global Strategy and
Political Economy from Oxford University, UK and a
Graduate Diploma in Maritime & Ports Management [rom
the National University of Singapore.
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Simon Bolaji was appointed a Member of the Board of
Directors, Guinea Insurance PLC on 23rd March 2om6.
He is the Head of Revenue Cycle Services of Enugu
Electricity Distribution Company (EEDC) PLC. Awell
versed professional with over 17 years of astute
banking experience in: Operations, Sales and
Marketing, Public Sector, Treasury, Commercial
banking etc. Prior to joining EEDC, he served in
various top positions in: Standard Chartered Bank,
Intercontinental Bank, Fountain Trust Bank and
Spring Bank PLCand had received many awards for his
strength of character and outstanding performances,
In 1gg7, Simon obtained a Bachelor of Education
{B.Ed} degree in Auto Technology from Ahmadu Bello
University, Zaria and an MBA in Financial
Management from Federal University of Technology,
Owerri in 2004. He is an Associate Member of the:
Institute of Chartered Accountantsof Nigeria (ICAN);
Nigerian Institute of Management (NIM) and a
Member of the Institute of Treasury Management
{ITM)

HASSAN AMINU DANTATA
Non-Executive Director

Dantata Hassan wasappointed a Member of the Board
of Directors, Guinea Insurance PLC on 23rd March
2016, He is the Executive Director of Dantata Organi-
sation Limited; a business conglomerate with diverse
interests in: Manufacturing, Construction, Property
Development, Banking and Finance, Agriculture and
Agro-Allied, Telecommunications, and Oil and Gas
Exploration. His immense business acumen and
presence of mind contributed in no small measure to
the growth of the Dantata business empire in Kano,
Nigeria. Hassan is a perce ptwe and upfront business
analyst with over 13 years' experience in: Fertilizer
Processing; Crude Oil Exploration and Marketing;
Production of Sugar and Vegetable Qil ete, In 1997,
Hassan graduated from Miami Dade College, USA
with an Associate Art degree; in 2000 and 2003, he
obtained Bachelor degrees in, International Business
and Management, respectively from Florida Interna-
tional University.

er director
Samuel Onukwe was appointed a Member of the
Board of Directors, Representing the Interest of
Minority Shareholders, Guinea Insurance PLC on26th
September 2017, He isan accomplished executive with
domestic and international experience in Investment
Banking. Currently, he is the Managing Direc-
tor/Chief Executive of Mega Equities Limited, a
member of the Nigerian Stock Exchange and had



served at various leading management levels in: Central
Bank of Nigeria, Ivory Merchant Company, Thomas
Cool/Travelex Global & financial services, Citizens
International Bank/Spring Bank PLC, Nigerian Wire and
Cable PLC, he also served as Senior Partner of Ekwueme
Onukwue & Co, He possesses over two decades of hands-
on experience with well-developed relationship manage-
ment expertise that complements account acquisition
skills, origination and execution of transactions, includ-
ing financial modeling and analysis, company valuation,
corporate and industry research, strategic analysis and
recommendation, due diligence etc. Samuel is a graduate
of Accountancy from Yaba College of Technology, holdsan
MBA in Banking & Finance from University of Lagos; an
M.Sc. in Corporate Governance from Leeds Metropolitan
University, United Kingdom. He is an Associate of both
the Chartered Institute of Stockbrokersand the Chartered
Institute of Taxation, and has been a Fellow of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria since 2000,

Isioma Dnmshle Dknkuk_u was appointed Executive
Director, Corporate & Legal Services on 1st June 2016 and
subsequently, Executive Director, Marketing on 2nd
September 2019, Prior to her latest appointment, she was
the Ag. Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer of
Guinea Insurance PLC, A distinguished quick-witted legal
luminary with over 20 years of professional experience in
both public and private legal practices before joining
Guinea Insurance PLC in 2009 as Company Secre-
tary/Legal Adviser/Chief Compliance Office amongst
others. She is widely known for herdiligence, high probity
and amiable strength of character; all of which, were
instrumental to the re-positioning of the Legal and
Compliance units of the Company for better service
delivery. On the balance, today the Company is widely
celebrated as the premium brand in the insurance space
and an emerging leader in the provision of first-rate risk
management solutions in Nigeria. Isioma's leadership
marks have charted the course of the company's fortunes
om the path of monumental growth especially, at a period
of heightened turbulence in the economic state of the
nation and insurance industry in particular. She studied
law at the University of Benin (UNIBEN) where she
received her first professional degree in Law - LLB in 1988
and was soon after called to the Nigerian Bar in 198g.
Isioma isan Associate Memberof the Chartered Insurance

Instituteof Nigeria (ACIIN).
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Pius was appointed Executive Director, Finance and
Administration on 1gth January 2017. A highly devel-
oped and analytical professional with over two
decades of diversified service experience in: Finance
and Accounting, Auditing, Investigation, Stock
broking and Portfolio Management. He holds a
Master's and Bachelor's degrees in Accounting from
Saint Monica University, SW, Camercon and Olabisi
Onabanjo University respectively. He isa Fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountantsof Nigeria (ICAN).
An Associate Member of the: Chartered Institute of
Stockbrokers (CIS); Chartered Institute of Taxation of
MNigeria (CITN); Institute of Legal Executives of
Nigeria (ILEX); Association of Certified Fraud
Examiners (ACFE} and a Certified Member of Ethical
Alliance. His career spans over 20 years and he has led
many senior finance and administrations roles in
various notable organizations such as: Lighthouse
Financial Services; Aremu Akindele & Co; LASSA
Limited and Global Scansystemsin Nigeria.

R e

Wole was appointed Executive Director, Technical on
26th September 2017. A versatile financial risk
manager with strong and decisive business acumen
garnered over 16 years of diversified and extensive
service delivery in: Insurance and Reinsurance
Broking, Pricing, Underwriting/Claims administra-
tion, Product development, Business Risk Advisory
and Energy and Special Risks, Holds a Master's and
Bachelor's degrees in Economics from the University
of Lagos and llorin respectively. He is an alumnus of
the famed Pan Atlantic University (Lagos Business
School); an Associate Member of the Chartered
Insurance Institute of Nigeria (ACIIN) and a
Professional Member of the MNigerian Institute of
Management. His sagacity as a leader, team builder,
mentor and committed professional; has positively
transformed the company's risk management portfo-
lio and repositioned the company on a reckonable
customer-centric service path of sustainable and
delivery. Before joining Guinea Insurance PLC, he had
distinguished himself and served meritoriously in
various capacities at Cornerstone Insurance PLC;
ADIC Insurance Ltd (now NSIA); Solid Trust
Insurance Brokers; Feybil Insurance and Reinsurance
Brokers.
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Managing Director/CEQ
Ademeolawasappointed Managing Director/CEQ of Guinea
Insurance PLC on September 2, 2019. He brings over two
decades of leadership experience and direction to the table.
A seasoned professional with inestimable depth and wealth
of technical experience acknowledged across the industry.
His combined expertise in marketing, insurance broking,
underwriting/claims administration, oil and gas, banking,
telecoms, reinsurance, product development, business risk
advisory, special risks and strategic planning, offer a
formidable springboard for relaunching the Company's
propensity to act and hence, develop and implement
sustainable plans for long-term growth and shareholder
value creation. Prior to his appointment, Ademola had
championed the affairs of many companiesin the insurance
industry; the most recent being: Fin Insurance Company
Limited, where he served as Executive Director,

Technical/Operations and Ag. Managing Director. In
Cornerstone Insurance PLC, he pioneecred the
Bancassurance/Retail team as Assistant General Manager.
He holds a Master of Science degree in Business
Administration from the Rivers State College of Science and
Technology (2007); He is an alumnus of the prestigious
Londonand Lagos Business Schools aswell as the University
of Texas. As an erudite insurance professional; he has
attended numerous management courses and seminars
both locallyand internationally.

Director, Corporate & Legal Services on 1st June 2016 and
subsequently, Executive Director, Marketing on znd
September 2o19. Prior to her latest appointment, she was
the Ag. Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer of
Guinea Insurance PLC. A distinguished quick-witted legal
luminary with over 2o years of professional experience in
both public and private legal practices before joining
Guinea Insurance PLC in 2009 as Company Secretary/Legal
Adviser/Chief Compliance Office amongst others. She is
widely known for her diligence, high probity and amiable
strength of character; all of which, were instrumental to the
re-positioning of the Legal and Compliance units of the
Company for better service delivery. On the balance, today
the Company is widely celebrated as the premium brand in
the insurance space and an emerging leader in the provision
of first-rate risk management solutions in Nigeria. Isioma's
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leadership marks have charted the course of the
company's fortunes on the path of monumental
growth especially, at a period of heightened
turbulence in the economic state of the nation and
insurance industry in particular, She studied lawat the
University of Benin (UNIBEN) where she received her
first professional degree in Law - LLB in 1988 and was
soon after called to the Nigerian Bar in198q. Isioma is
an Associate Member of the Chartered Insurance
Instituteof Nigeria (ACIIN).

Pius was appointed Executive Director, Finance and
Administration on 1gth January 2o17. A highly
developed and analytical professional with over two
decades of diversified service experience in: Finance
and Accounting, Auditing, Investigation, Stock
broking and Portfolio Management. He holds a
Master's and Bachelor's degrees in Accounting from
Saint Monica University, SW, Cameroon and Olabisi
Onabanjo University respectively. He isa Fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountantsof Nigeria (ICAN),
An Associate Member of the: Chartered Institute of
Stockbrokers (CIS); Chartered Institute of Taxation of
Nigeria (CITN); Institute of Legal Executives of
Nigeria (ILEX); Association of Certified Fraud
Examiners (ACFE} and a Certified Member of Ethical
Alliance. His career spans over 2o years and he has led
many senior finance and administrations roles in
various notable organizations such as: Lighthouse
Financial Services; Aremu Akindele & Co; LASSA
Limited and Global Scansystemsin Nigeria.

Wole was appointed Executive Director, Technical on
26th September 2017, A versatile financial risk
manager with strong and decisive business acumen
garnered over 16 years of diversified and extensive
service delivery in: Insurance and Reinsurance
Broking,Pricing, Underwriting/Claims
administration, Product development, Business Risk
Advisory and Energy and Special Risks. Holds a
Master's and Bachelor's degrees in Economics from
the University of Lagosand llerin respectively. Heisan



alumnus of the famed Pan Atlantic University (Lagos
Business School); an Associate Member of the Chartered
Insurance Institute of Nigeria (ACIIN) and a Professional
Member of the Nigerian Institute of Management. His
sagacity as a leader, team builder, mentor and committed
professional; has positively transformed the company's
risk management portfolioand repositioned the company
on a reckonable customer-centric service path of
sustainable and delivery. Before joining Guinea Insurance
PLC, he had distinguished himself and served
meritoriously in various capacities at Cornerstone
Insurance PLC; ADIC Insurance Ltd (now NSIA); Solid
Trust Insurance Brokers; Feybil Insurance and
Reinsurance Brokers.

Yinka is GI's Group Lead of Marketing in the Southern
Region of Nigeria. A vibrant and analytical professional
with remarkable aptitude for strategic marketing and
business development. He has garnered over 16 years'
experience spanning across: Underwriting, Sales &
Marketing, Customer Management, Energy & Special
Risks, Public Sector Account. He is an entrepreneurial
business development professional with a passion for
building strong bond with prospects and customers from
lead generation to close and beyond through consultative,
solution-based approach. Holds a Higher National
Diploma (HND} in Mass Communications from Moshood
Abiola Polytechnic, Master's degree in International
Relations & Strategic Studies form Lagos State University
(LASU), He is an Associate of the Chartered Insurance
Institute (ACII); a member of the Nigerian Institute of
Public Relations (NIPR) and Chartered Insurance
Instituteof Nigeria (CIIN).

Seyi is GI's Group Lead — Marketing in the Northern
Region of Nigeria. He is a dynamic and results-driven
Branch/Territory Manager with over 13 years of successful
new business development, competitive market share
expansion and customer relationship development,
Holds a Post Graduate Diploma in Management from
Bayero University, Kanoand a Higher National Diplomain
Accounting from Lagos State Polytechnic. Seyi is
especially acknowledged for leveraging finely-honed
interpersonal and time management skills to successfully
manage a team and increase proftability while deploying
well defined understanding of the business technology
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interface and capacity to identify and align clients'
emerging risk management needs. Possesses a
successful and diverse background spanning
technical, operational management, service delivery,
project management, and business-development
disciplines that underscore expertise in engaging
decision makers and devising winning sales strategies
and solutions. He is a Fellow of the: Chartered
Institute of Loan & Risk Management of Nigeria
{(FCILRM); Associate Member of the Institute of
Chartered Economists of Nigeria (ICEN) and a
Student Member of Chartered Insurance Institute of
Nigeria (CIIN).

Adebowale is Gl's Senior Manager/Team Lead,
Underwriting. She is an expert with over 15 years' of
extensive experience in provision of technical
assistance and guidance on underwriting of policies.
Adebowale possesses good customer relationship
generalship and a strong desire to deliver blue-ribbon
services that continually made significant impact on
the company's operations. She is well-versed in the
spheres of general and underwriting insurance
markets; query resolution, energy reinsurance,
marine and aviation, insurance [raud & claims
management, advanced fire insurance, risk and
uncertainty management, loss adjustment, branch/
territory management, underwriting strategy and
planning etc. Holds a Master's degree in Business
Administration from Ladoke Akintola University of
Technology, Ogbomosho and a Higher National
Diplomas in Insurance from the Lagos State
Polytechnic. She is an Associate Member of the
Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (ACLHN).

OGONNA OFFOR-ORABUEZE
(Ogonna is GI's Team Lead, Claims. She is a dedicated
insurance professional with over 10 vears astute
experience in: risk assessment and mitigation;
damage assessment, valuation of liability exposure,
claims reports/ documentation and policy
interpretation. Ogonna's phlegm and presence of
mind, have over the years positioned her for effective
delivery of multiple, high-priority projects and also
take pride in providing exemplary customer service,
Holds a Master's degree in Business Administration
from University of Lagos; Higher National Diploma
(HND) from Federal Polytechnic, Oko and attended
the West African Insurance Institute, Banjul, The




Gambia (WAII) where she graduated and was awarded best
student in “Insurance Supervision and Regulation; and
Practice of Marketing.” She is an Associate Member of the
Chartered Insurance Institute of Nigeria (ACIIN) and has
attended several courses both internationally and locally in
oil and energy, reinsurance, underwriting and claims
administration.

ljeomais Gl's Branch Lead in the Eastern part of Nigeria. An
excellent team player with in-depth understanding of the
sales cycle process that delivers valued based benefits with
commitment, shared purpose and achievement of
enterprise goals, She has invested more than 18 years of her
progressive career in building top performing teams with
focus on impeccable service delivery and accountability for
greater accomplishments. Proficient in strategic analytics of
fundamental influencers of business and industry trends
within the spheres of: Insurance Underwriting, Claims
Administration, Marketing, Competitive Market
Intelligence, Business Development, Sales and Market
Analytics, Holds a Master's degree in Business
Administration an Higher National Diploma (HND) in
General Agriculture from Federal College of Agric,
Umudilee, Abia State. She is an Associate of the Chartered
Insurance Institute of Migeria (C1IN).
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Chineye is Gl's Company Secretary cum Legal Adviser.
She isaseasoned legal practitioner with upwards of 10
years of experience and expertise in litigation,
corporate governance, legal and regulatory
compliance, company secretarial practice, capital
market, legal audit and due diligence, corporate
restructuring, and commercial dispute resolution.

A graduate of the University of Nigeria, Nsukka and
was called to the Nigerian Bar in 200g. Further down
the line, she provided first-rate legal services to a
portfolio of publicly quoted companies and
multinationals. A case in point was the assumption of
superintendency at the Legal and Compliance Unit of
Financial Derivatives Company Limited, Nigeria;
where she became renowned for her management
approach and proven ability to take responsibility for
the provision of comprehensive company secretarial
and governance service in resolving a wide range of
company lawand governance issues,

Chinenye isa memberof the Nigerian Bar Association,
an accredited practitioner with the Corporate Affairs
Commission, a registered practitioner with the
Financial Reporting Council, and a student member
of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administratorsof Nigeria.
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AIf 2020 was “the Year that
Never Was| if only for the fact
that it insisted on holding the
entire world hostage in our
various homes; let 2021 then be
“the Year of Fresh Beginnings”.
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Distinguished Shareholders, fellow Directors, Management, and Staff, here present, Ladies and
Gentlemen:

It is with utmost joy and gratitude to God Almighty, the giver and protector of life, that | welcome you all to your
beloved Company's 63" Annual General Meeting (AGM). If 2020 was “the Year that Never Was”, if only for the fact
that it insisted on holding the entire world hostage in our various homes; let 2021 then be "the Year of Fresh
Beginnings’, as the world takes tentative steps out of the lockdown to assess the damage, count survivors and set
about the task of gaining fresh acquaintance with this thing called living - now totally changed, the old and
familiar forever gone, A new epoch we must all now learn to live with. 2020 was many things to many peopleacross
the globe, Its impact and the enormity of the disruption it brought with it may be debated for years to come, But
thisone fact isundebatable: it was a momentous year for mostly the wrong reasons, Jokesters have said that we did

notuse theyear 2o0zo. lagree. [t wasayearthatused us.

Which iswhy 2021 must beayear for gratitude, Gratitude that is not ignorant of the facts of 2020, yet gratitude that
findsitsessencein thosevery facts; gratitude that springs not from a denial of trials that were - and, perhaps, whose
impactsareyet continuing, no; but gratitude that knows that things could have been worse; thatinspiteof'itall, we
are still here —even if just to pick up the pieces and rebuild. And so, we thank God for life and for surviving., And
remember with humility and solemnity those that fell to the pandemic and the ugly fallouts it brought for them -
the near and dear, friends and family, business colleagues and clients - that we must now rise asone and observea

minuteofsolemnsilence, even aswe hope for theirsouls’ peaceful repose.

2020 IN THE REARVIEW MIRROR

The year under review will, unfortunately, be remembered for the impact that COVID-1g had on all aspects of life.
At Guinea [nsurance, our priority continued to be the health and wellbeing of our employees, customers, and the
communities that we operate in. The Board is grateful to our team members across the country for their
commitment and dedication, especially, as we continue to grapple with the pandemic and its far-reaching

implications.

In compliance with the COVID-1g prevention protocol released by the Federal Government, GIPLC closed its

offices, nationwide on 26" March 2020, and directed staff to work remotely from home. Adequate arrangements
were made to enable staff do this, so that the business of the company might, as much as possible, continue with
limited disruptions. The customers of the Company were thus not left in the lurch as a result but continued to
receive the excellent services which they have come to expect and for which the Company is known. [ must pause
here to express my deep appreciation for the Management and Staff of our dear Company for their untrammeled
dedication and gritin the face of the challenges of those trying times. l am equally grateful to the Board for digging
and staying the course of the Company. It is noteworthy that each of the highly accomplished non-executive
Directors of your great Company, while dealing the challenges of the pandemic for the Company, also had to
weather the same storms for their own respective businesses. That each of them was compelled to assign and
devote time to the many issues that the pandemic presented to the Company, often, taking several meetingsina

week, demonstratesthe Board'scommitment to the success of the Company. | thank themall.
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Thereis nogainsaying the fact that COVID-1g haschanged the world aswe know it. The pandemic hasintroduced a
new paradigm for the way we do business and, in the case of insurance companies, for risk assessment, amongst
others. The upshot of this is a crying need to review and retool for the new reality for business undertaking. The
Board and Executive Management have, in response, evolved a new business philosophy and strategy. There isa
renewed focus on enterprise resiliency, risk assessment and internal and operational modalities. All to make sure
that we continue to meet our obligations to all our stakeholders. Our methodical approach to crisis management,
recovery, and reinvention, affordsus the opportunity of early detection of, and preparation for potential challenges

and the opportunities they present.

NIGERIAN ECONOMYAND INSURANCE SECTOR AMID COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The country recorded its first COVID-1g case in late February of 2020, It subsequently implemented a four-week
lockdown in three major commercial cities (Lagos, Ogun, and Abuja) in March. Economic activities slowed
significantly. The pandemic took its toll on the Nigerian economy and the insurance sector was not isolated from
its effect. The collapse in oil prices coupled with the COVID-19 pandemic, plunged the Nigerian economy into a
severe economic recession, after its Gross Domestic Product (GDP) contracted for the second consecutive quarter,
according to official data released. Consequently, the average Nigerian experienced a sharp drop in disposable
income. This led to poor renewal and uptake rates for insurance policies. Furthermore, interest rates in the fixed
income market dipped to low single-digits, implying lower investment income for insurers who majorly invest in

the fixed income market.

However, the pandemic may provide an avenue for players to roll out variants of health insurance and pandemic-
related policies. Nigerian insurers do not have specific business interruption policies that cover pandemics. and,
Consequently, the sector took a significant hit from the spread of the virus even as other insured risks escalated,
some of which, were the high incidences of theft and burglary, wanton destruction of properties, and countless

personal tragedies experienced during the lockdown. This raised the level of claims, especiallyin Hi:zoz20.

The recapitalisation exercise was further reviewed as the pandemic had affected capital-raising activities, Insurers
and reinsurers were required to comply with 50.0% and s0.0%, respectively, of the new minimum threshold
applicable totheirrespective businesses by December2o20and full compliance wasslated for September 2021,

Overall, profitability relied heavily on effective risk management and operational efficiency as a result of slower

growth in premiumsand risingclaims.

OUR FINANCIALPERFORMANCE

Gross Premium Written stood at Ni.o8 billion in 2020, as against Ni.2g billion in 2019, representing a decrease of
16.3%. Gross Premium Income also decreased by 10.3%, from Niay billion in 2019 to Ni.os billion in 2020. Net
Premium Income decreased by 18.67%, from Ngo2.4 million in 2019 to N733.9 million in 2020. Owing to low
single-digits interest rates in the fixed income market, Investment Income for the period under review decreased
considerably by 50.1%, from N210.06 million in 2019 to N104.8 million in 2o20. The year resulted ina loss of N227.6

million as against N7g5 million recorded in 2o019. We must note, however, that the accelerated digitisation of the
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Company's customers engagement platforms, supply-chain interactions, and internal operations paid off, as the
Loss for the Year dropped significantly by 71.3%. The Company also recorded a 15.2% savings in its Operational
Expenses, from N868.6 million in 2019 to N736.3 million reported in 2020, owing to Executive Management's
yearnings to achieve operational excellence while also embracing essential principles and methods to create
significant improvement within the work environment.

OUTLOOKFORTHEYEAR 2021

The economy is projected to grow by 1.5% in 2021 and 2.9% in 2022, based on expected recovery in crude oil prices
and production. Stimulus measures outlined in the Economic Sustainability Programme (ESP), and the Finance
Act of 2020 could boost non-oil revenues. Improved revenues can narrow the fiscal deficit to 4.6% and the current
account deficit to 2.3% of GDP in 2021 as global economic conditions improve, Reopening borders will increase
access to inputs, easing pressure on domestic prices and inflation, projected at 11.4% in 2021. Downside risks
include reduced fiscal space, should oil prices remain depressed. In addition, flooding and rising insecurity could
hamper agricultural production. Further depletion in foreign reserves from $35 billion (7.6 months of import
cover) could lead to sharp exchange rate depreciation and inflationary pressures. A potential relapse in COVID-15
cases could exacerbate these risks. High unemployment (27%), poverty (40%), and growing inequality remain

majorchallenges in Nigeria.

CONCLUSION

The Board believes that there are many opportunities ahead, and the strength of the Company as envisioned in our
strategic focus, and as personified in our people, will allow us to look through the economic cycle to deliver relative
outperformance inany downturn.

I welcomeyouall toa purposeful 63rd AGM and wish you all fruitful deliberations.

And may God bless Guinea Insurance Plc. And ourdear country, Nigeria!

odson Ugochukwu, Esq, FCIArh.
Chairman, Board of Directors.
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Guinea Insurance PLC has in place Securities Trading Policy which is in compliance with Rule 1715 Disclosure
ol Dealings in lssuers’ Shares, Rulebook of the Nigerian Exchange Limited 2015 (Issuers Rule), which guides
Directors, Audit Committee members, employees and all individuals categorized as insiders as to theirdealing in
the Company shares.

Pursuant to and in accordance with guidelines of NAICOM section z.10 the Board hereby declares stating that, to
the bestof its knowledgeand belief, having madeappropriate enquiries.

1. The company has a securities trading policy which shall apply to all employees and Directors and shall be
circulated toall employees that may at any time possessany inside or material information about the Company.

2. That the Company publicizes its securities trading policy in itsinternal communications, ona regular basis, and
placesiton itswebsite.

3. Thatall directors, persons discharging managerial responsibility and persons closely connected to them aswell
as all insiders of the Company should notify the Company in writing through the Company Secretary of the
occurrence of all transactions conducted on their own account in the shares of the Company on the day on
which the transaction occurred and the Company should maintain a record of such transactions which shall be
provided to The Exchange within two businessdaysof The Exchange making arequestinthat regard.

4. Thatin relation to securities transactions by directors, the Company should disclose such in its interim reports
(and summary interim reports, it any) and the Corporate Governance Report contained in its annual reports
(and summary financial reports, if any) That the Board is satisfied with the efficiency of the processes and
systems surrounding the production of financial information of the company.

5. That the company has in place a Risk Management Strategy, developed in accordance with the requirements of
the rules, setting out its approach to risk management; and The systems that are in place for managing and
monitoring risks, and the risk management [ramework, are appropriate to the company, having regard to such
factorsasthesize, business mixand complexity of the company'soperations.

Mr. Samuel Onukwue W

Chairman Board Committee on ﬁdemq?la Mf'idﬂﬂ'““
Enterprise Risk Management & Governance Managing Director/CEO
FRC/2013/1CAN oooooooq049 FRC {2016/ CIIN/ooooooot4549
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Pursuant to and in accordance guidelines of NAICOM section 2.10 the Board hereby declares stating that, to the
bestofits knowledge and belief, having madeappropriate enquiries

. The company has a securities trading policy which shall apply to all employees and Directors and shall be
circulated toall employeesthat may at any time possess any inside or material information about the Company.

2. 'That the Company publicizes its securities trading policy in its internal communications, on a regular basis,
and placesitonitswebsite,

3. Thatall directors, personsdischarging managerial responsibility and personsclosely connected to them aswell
as all insiders of the Company should notify the Company in writing through the Company Secretary of the
occurrence of all transactions conducted on their own account in the shares of the Company on the day on which
the transaction occurred and the Company should maintain a record of such transactions which shall be provided
toThe Exchange within two businessdaysof The Exchange makingarequestin thatregard.

4. Thatinrelation tosecurities transactions by directors, the Company should disclose such in its interim reports
(and summary interim reports, if any) and the Corporate Governance Report contained in its annual reports (and
summary financial reports, if any)Thatthe Board is satishied with the efficiency of the processes and systems
surrounding the production of financial information of the company.

5. 'That the company hasin placea Risk Management Strategy, developed in accordance with the requirements of
the rules, setting out its approach to risk management; and The systems that are in place for managing and
maonitoring risks, and the risk management framework, are appropriate to the company, having regard to  such
factorsasthesize, business mixand complexity of thecompany'soperations

WAV S

Mr. Samuel Onukwue Ademola Abidogun
Chairman Board Commiltee on Managing Director/CEO
Enterprise Risk Management and Governance FRC /2016/CIIN/ooooono14549

FRC/2013/1CAN/ooooooo4049



1.2

L3

Introductionand Scope of the Policy

This Complaints Policy {the "Policy”) is pursuant of
Investments and Securities Act, 2007 (ISA), the
Rules and Regulations made pursuant to the ISA,
the rules and regulations of Securities Exchanges
and guidelines of recognized trade associations to guide
the company procedures to effectively manage and
resolve complaints from clients and members of the
general public,

Our management and staff are duly trained
to respect the right of members of the public to
complain about the standard of services provided by the
company. Our core values of teamwork, service,
commitment, integrity and professionalism speaks of our
dealingswith ourinsured and general public,

The company strives for fairness, equitable and
timely resolution of complaintsisdescribed in this Policy.

Purpose
The purpose of the Complaints Handling Policyisto:

- Recognisecustomers rights tocomplain,

- Provide an efficient, fair and accessible mechanism for
resolving customer's complaints,

- Provide information to customers on the company's
(Guinea) and the National Insurance Commission's
{NAICOM) complaints handling process.

- Demonstrate Guinea's commitment to continual
improvement on its services.

Definitions
Claimant: means a person or a legal representative of a
claimant who hasaclaimwith thecompany.

Complaint: means a genuine expression ol concern
or dissatisfaction regarding the rendered services, or the
complaints handling process itself, Made to the company
by the claimant oron behalf of:

- Aclaimant;

- Anindividual client - including government agencies;

- Agroupor memberof the public.

Complaint: does not necessarily mean a dispute with a
decision or policy of Guinea. In particular, a complaint
does not mean adisputewith:

-Guinea's assessment of liability with respect to
aclaim;

- Guinea'ssettlement offeronaclaim;

- Guinea'sassessment of, and payments for;

- Special Damages, being reasonable expenses related to
the treatment of injuries received in a crash, together
with compensation for any loss of earning capacity
sustained.

- General Damages (Mon Pecuniary Loss), being
damages awarded for pain, suffering and inconvenience
experienced as a result of injuries, together with any
disahility.

YT
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1.4 Modeof Complaint

P |

A complaint may be made in person, by phone, fax, via
email or company's website, in writing or verbally.
However verbal complaints is documented immediately
by the employee who receives the complaint.

Complainant means the person, group, orga-

nization or general public making the complaint. Cli-

ent/Customer means a person, group, organisation

receiving advice, a service, using the facilities, or engaged
ina business relationship, orany other person or organisa-
tion having an interest in théunctions or activities of the
Cﬂl'l'l'pﬂ'l'l.‘:.".

Dispute means customer's formal disagreement
with the services of Guinea Insurance Plc which
leads to some type of internal or external review
ordetermination.

Organisation means a company, firm, enterprise
or association, or part thereof, whether incorporatedor
not, public or private, that has its own fundion(s)and

administration.

Commitment
Wearecommitted toefficient and effective com-
plaints management, Ourcommitment involves;

-An organisational culture that welcomes complaints as
an opportunity to continually improve on our services

-The development and maintenance of a computerised
Complainrs System to manage complaints;

-The adoption and dissemination of this policy Com-
plaints Handling Policy'; and

- Reporting information about complaints management
inexecutive and Board meetingsand reports.

Fairness

We recognise the need to be fair to both the com plainant
and the company or employee against  whom the
complaint ismade.

Ifacustomercomplains, wewill:

-Treat the complainant with tact, courtesy and fair nessat
all times;

-Maintain appropriate confidentiality of the complaint at
alltimes;

- Mot victimise or harassthe complainant asa result ofany
complaint he/she makesagainstus;

-Mot discriminate against the complainant because
of anydisability, his/hertribe, religion, age orsex.

41 Complaints about Employees

Complaints against employees should be referred
directly to the relevant Team Lead and a determina-
tion will be made whether the complaint is an
alleged breach of our Code of Conduct as defined by
NAICOM Act 1997, the Team Lead should obtain



further information and guidance on this from the
Team Lead, Human Capital and Management on
how to handle the complaint. Where and when
appropriate, and in consideration our obligation or
fairness to the complainant and employee, the
employee will be given the opportunity to defend his
stand.

The party concerned will be informed of the final
resolution/decision and the reason for arriving at
that decision, a copy of the final resolution will be
sent to both parties.

Resources

The company’s call centre isequip with the resources
to handle complaints by way of a customised com-
puterised Complaints System that is available to
complainant, employees and management for the
recording complaints. Inaddition, our customercall
centre personnel are trained in the skills of listening,
problem solving, and conflict resolution. Cam-
plaints beyond their control are reported to the
appropriate quarters for resolution and feedback.
Our customer Complaint Policy is covered during
the induction program for all new employees.
Employees who demonstrate our core Values in the
resolution of customer complaints are recognised
and rewarded through our Hall of Fame. Whilst
those that goes otherwise are disciplined appropri-
ately.

5-
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Visibility of the Complaints Process
We promote the existence of our Complaints Policy
and Complaints System through:

(i) Adirect link to'Complaints' on the front page of our
website.

(i) Availability of How-to make complaint brochure in
the Insurance Commission receptionarea’,

(iii} A brochure titled How-to make a complaint which is
available on Insurance Commission website or upon
request,

(iv)Publishing the numbers and categories of com-
plaints we receive and the resulting improvements
we have made in executiveand Board reports,

7.1 Accesstothe Complaints Process
A person wishing to make complaint may do so in
person, by telephone, by letter, by fax, by email orvia
ourwebsite,

All complaints made with us will be lodged via a
'Complaint Form', and recorded on to our Com-
plaints System.

A person may lodge a complaint by hlling out and
completing a "Complaint Form' at any of our
branchesorthrough dropa message on ourwebsite.

8a
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For complaints made in person or by telephone,
letter, fax, or email, one of our staff members will

complete a Complaint Form on behalf of the Com-
plainant and attach any associated correspondence
that has been received via letter, fax, email.

Assistancewith Lodging Complaints
Our staff will assist people who may have difhiculty
making a complaint. For example, interpreters can
be provided to assist people with limited English
whowould preferan interpreter.

In addition, staff will complete a Complaints
Form on behalf of anyone making a complaint over
the phone or in person. They will also assist those

with limited literacy skills by confirming the details
of thecomplaintverbally.

Complaints Made on Behalfof Another Person
If it is difficult for a customer to personally make a
complaint, a complaint may be made on his/her
behalf by another person orlegal practitioner.

10.1 Responding to Complaints

Ifacustomercomplains, wewill:

Attempt to resolve the complaint at the first point of
contact, where possible;

Acknowledge receipt of the complaint not later than
twoworking days;

Where complaint is not fully understood, telephone
the person who lodged the complaint tonsure we
understand the issues correctly; and

For complaints not resolved "on the spot”, aim to
resolve the complaint and issue a response within 5
working days.

Il these time frames cannol be met, we will Lell the
complainant why and give some ideaof when wewill
replyin full.

We may, at any time after receiving a complaint,
decide not to deal with the complaint, or to stop
dealing with the complaint, because:

1.1 Charges

Nofee ischarged forany complaint lodged.

12.1 Complaints Bureau System

We have specialised Complaints System for record-
ing, managing and reporting of complaints. This
system enables complaints to be managed at various
stages by variousstaff.

12.2 First Stage:

Recording and acknowledgment of the
complaint and attempted reselution by front line



staff,

12.3 85econd Stage:

[f the complainant is still not satisfied, a more senior
staff member such as a Team Lead will review the
person’s complaint and the results of the review will
be reported to the complainant and management. If
the complainant remains dissatisfied, we will
consider other options that may be available to
achievearesolution.

12.4 Third Stage:
If the complaint cannot be resolved by the Guinea
Insurance Ple, the complainant will be referred toan
outsideagency, suchasthe Ombudsman.

13.1 Remedies

We will endeavour to resolve all complaints received
as fairly as possible and in a timely manner. Some of
the remedies that we may use to help resolve com-
plaintsinclude:

13.2 Rectify Mistakes

‘Where we have made a mistake, taken too long to
follow up a matter, or simply overlooked a marter, we
will take immediate action to rectify the mistake or
situation.

13.3 Employee Training and Counselling
Where a complaint is made about an employee,
whetheritisabout theemployee'sgeneral manneror
about the employee providing wrong information,
and after investigation if we consider the complaint
is justified, the employee will be provided with
training and/orcounselling,

12.4 Referral
As outlined in this Complaints Policy, if a complaint
cannot be resolved by us, the complainant may be
referred to the Ombudsman for insurance matters,
The National Insurance Commission.

14. Collecting and Recording Informationabout

15
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Complaints

Complaint data will be recorded using the

Complaint Form. Complaint data will be collected,
analysed and reported using our Complaints
System. Complaint data, enquiry outcomes and
service improvements will be reported regularly to
our managementand Board Committee on Compli-
ance.

Storage of Complaint Records

Records of all complaints will be retained in our
Complaints System, for confidentiality, monitoring
and evaluation purposes. Access to the complaints
recordswill berestricted to unauthorised staft.

Categorising Complaints

Complaintdataiscollected, collated and reported in
categories to enable us identify policies, practices,
facilities, etc. thatare in need of review and that also
contribute to improved customer focus and busi-
ness outcomes.

Review
The Complaints Policy will be reviewed at regular
intervals to ensure it meets regulation and statue.

Enquiries

Directenquiriesabout the Complaints Policy to:
The Managing Director

Guinea Insurance Plc

Guinea Insurance House

33, lkorodu Road, Jibown

Lagos State

Postal Address:

P.O. Box 1136, Lagos

Lagos State

Telephone: +234-1-2934575

Email: info@guineainsurance.com
‘Website : www.guineainsurance.com
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Head, Technical o3/o8/2020

Head, Underwriting Poeke X 03/08/2020
Head, Claims Management % i 03/08/2020

Head, Reinsurance 03/08/2020

Compliance Unit % ) 03/08/2020

Managing Director W— 03/08/2020

Chairman, Board of Directors

03/08/2020
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The Code of Ethics is Guinea Insurance Ple, ("the Company or Guinea insurance”) policy on business ethics

and individual behavior. [t complements and reinforces the existing Company policies.
The Codearticulates basic rulesand guidelines that help us make decisions.
Guinea Insurance is committed fully to compliance with applicable laws and regulations in all areas where we

conduct business. It is the personal responsibility of each employee to abide by the letter and spirit of the
applicable lawsand regulations.

S TR e

Mr. Samuel Onukwue Mr. Ademola Abidogun
Chairman Board Committee on Audit Managing Director/CEO
Compliance & Risk Management FRC/2016/CIIN/ooooom 4549

FRC/2m3/1CAN/oooo0004049
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Incompliance with the Companiesand Allied Matters Act 2020, the Directors have the pleasure of presenting their
report on the affairs of Guinea Insurance Ple (“the Company”) together with the audited financial statementsand
Independent auditors' report for the year ended 31 December 2020

Legal form and principal activities

The Company isa public limited liability company which was initially incorporated as a private limited liability
company on 3 December 1958 in accordance with the provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act,
transacting primarily as a General Insurance business. The Company was formally listed on the Nigerian Stock
Exchange On 17 January1ggu.

Board of Directors
The Board of Directorsof the Company during the year under review and to the date of thisreport is made up of the
following:

'DIRECTORS 0
Managing Director

Executive Director

Executive Director

Executive Director Resigned Awgurst. 2020
Non-Executive Director
Non-Exectutive Director

MNon=-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Nen-Executive Director

Non-Executive Directar

Directors' interests in contracts
Forthe purposeof Section 303 of the Companiesand Allied Matters Act 2020, none of the Directors had any direct
orindirect interest in contractsor proposed contracts with the Company during the year.

Resultsof the Year Ended December 31, zo20
The Directors’ are pleased to announce the trading results for the year ended 31 December, 2020 together with the
comparative figures for the previousyear
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According to the register of members, the Company's shareholdings including shareholders who held more than
5% of the issued share capital of the Company asat 31 December zozo are shown below:

Director's Name

INDIRECT

INDIRECT

Mr. Anthony Chrome Qil Services Limited  2.798,514,210 | Chrome Qil Services Limited 2,798,514,210

Achebe

Mr, Chukwemeka Mimek Investment Limited  1,288,252,777 | Nimek Investment Limited  1,288,252,777

Uzoukwu

No changes were made in the above holdings as at the date of this report and none of the Directors has
notified the Company for the purpose of Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act CAP C 20 Laws of
the Federation of Nigeria 2004 of any disclosable interest in contract in which the Company was involved as at
31 December zozo.

31 December 11 December
2020 2019
No, of Ordinary Shares H Violding  No, of Ontinary Shares Holding
2,798,514.210 46 2,798,514,210 46
1,288,252 777 21 1,288,252,777 21
4,086,766,987 67 4,086,766,987 67
HANGE NO. OF HOLDERS % OF HOLDERS NO. OF HOLDERS " OF HOLDERS
8,887 a9 8,887 49
7,695 42 7,695 42
L429 8 L429 8
1B % 148 1
17 o 17 o
5 o 3 o
2 o 2 (s}
18,183 100 18,183 100

Propertyand equipment

Information relating to the Company's property, plant and
equipment isdetailed in the Note 25 ol the financial statements.
Donations

Therewasa donation of one million naira for COVID-1g pandemic
through the Nigerian Insurers Association (NIA) to the Narional
Insurance Commission, NAICOM

COVID-1g pandemic

The COVID-1g pandemicis no longera news to the business
world as many companies have adjusted Lo the initial shock
as presented by the pandemic, and Guinea Insurance was
notexempted.

However, the company was able to implement strategies
that allowed it to continue in providing services to its
customers through e-Channels with minimum disruption,
and less contact inline with the COVID-1g protocols,



The impact of the pandemic is insignificant both financially
and otherwise to the continuation of our business operations
as there was no impairment to our assets (financial and
otherwise}, there isnosignof bankruptey with any of our major
customers and none of our operational facilities was shut
down, though we operated below capacity in some of our
offices in compliance with covid-ig protocols as directed by
government. We leveraged on our investment in information
technology to activate our e-Channels and other business
portals that ensured our stafl were able to work remotely to
complement those working at the offices, resulting in the
reduction of some overheads. Above all, there is no legal
restriction because of rthe pandemic thar will affect the
company soperation.

We constantly review the effect of the pandemic and
implement measures that will make its impacts on both our

businessoperationsand staff very minimal.

The directorsassessed the impact of COVID-1g.on the business
continuity of the Company and believe that it will not affect the
ability of the Company tocontinue in business,

The Company is committed to keeping its employees fully
informed, as much as possible on its performance and
progress, and seeking their views whenever practicable on
matters which practically affect them as employees.
Management's professional and technical expertise are the
Company's major assets and investment in their further

development continues,

The Company's expanding skill-base has been extended by a
range of training programs for its employees and opporlunities
for career development within the Company have thus been
enhanced.

Employmentof disabled persons
The Company in recognition of its special obligation to employ
disabled persons maintainsa policy of giving fair consideration
toapplications foremployment made by disabled persons with
due regard to their abilities and aptitude. All employees are
given equal opportunities to develop themselves. As at 31
December zo20, no disabled person was employed in the
Company.

Health, safetyat work and welfare of employees
Employeesare made aware of the health and safety regulations
that are in force within the premises of the Company. The

Company provides subsidy toall employees for transportation,

7 i BE M
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housing, lunch and medical expenses, medical insurance, ete.

Researchand Development

The Company in its determination to maintain its status as one
of the best in the industry continues to encourage research and
development of existing and new products aimed at

consistently improving the Company's position,

Eventsafterthereporting period

There were no significant events after reporting date which
could have had a material effect on the financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2020 which have not been
adequately provided for or disclosed in the financial

statements.

Auditors

In compliance with Principle 20 of the Nigerian Code of
Corporate Governance zoifl and Section 6.0 of the National
Insurance Commission's Approved Corporate Governance
Guidelines, 2021 on the tenure of External Auditors, Messrs.
B3O Professional Services (Chartered Accountants) have
shown willingness to continue in office as the auditors in
accordance with Section goiz) of the Companies and Allied

Matters Act, 2020,

Compliance with the code of best practices on corporate
governance

The Directors conhrm that they have reviewed the strucrure
and activities of the Company in view of the Code of Best
Practices on Corporate Governance for the Insurance Industry
in Migeria published in February 200g. The Directors confirm
that the Company has substantially complied with the
provisions of the Code of Best Practices on Corporate
Governance with regards to matters stated therein concerning
the Board of Directors, the Shareholders and the Audit
Committee.

Ao

CHINENYE NWANKWO
Company Secretary

FRC 20 /oo /0000002354
Registered Ofhce

Guinea Insurance House
ath& floor,

13, lkorodu Road,

Tibown, Lagos,
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®

The Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020 and Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act 1991, require the
Directors to prepare financial statements which give a true and fair view of the financial position at the end of the

financial yearof the Companyand of the operating result for the year then ended.

The responsibilitiesinclude ensuring that:
e Appropriate and adequate internal controls are established to safeguard the assets of the Company and to

preventand detect fraud and otherirregularities;

¢ The Company keeps proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position
of the Company and which ensure that the financial statements comply with the requirements of the
Companiesand Allied Matters Act, 2020, Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act, 1901, Insurance Act 2003,

Financial Reporting Council Act 201 and theyearly Operational Guidelinesissued by NAICOM.

® The Company has used appropriate accounting policies, consistently applied and supported by reasonable and

prudentjudgmentsand estimates, and thatall applicable accounting standards have been followed; and

® The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis unless it is presumed that the Company will not

continuein business.

The Directors accept responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and in the manner required by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, 2011, the Insurance Act
zo03and relevant National Insurance Commission of Nigeria ("NAICOM" ) circulars.

The Directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate accounting records as required by the
Companies and Allied Matters Act, zozo and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or

error.

The Directors have made assessment of the Company'sability to continue as a going concern and have noreason to

believe that the Company will not remain a going concernin the yearahead.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Mr. Ademola Abidogun Mr. Pius Edobor

Managing Director Executive Director
FRC/2006/ClIN /oooo0014549 FRC/2013/ICAN/ooooo0004638

lo s




# ! .} LITRING Y] (-
ANNUAL REFORT dia i, LITL M

We the undersigned hereby certify the following with regards to our Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 December zozo that:
® We have reviewed the report;
® 'lothe best of our knowledge, the report does not contain:
- Anyuntrue statement of a material fact, or
- Omit to statea material fact, which would make the statements, misleading in the light of circumstances
underwhich such statements were made;
¢ 'To the best of our knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in the report
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition and results of operations of the Company as of, and

for the periods presented inthe report.

s We:

- Are responsible forestablishing and maintaining internal controls.

- Have designed such internal controls to ensure that material information relating to the Company is made
known to such officers by others within the Company particularly during the period in which the periodic
reportsare being prepared;

- Have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company'sinternal controlsas of date within go days priorto the report;

- Have presented in the report our conclusions about the effectiveness of our internal controls based on our
evaluationasof that date;

o We havedisclosed tothe auditorsof the Company and audit committee:

- All significant deficiency in the design or operation of internal controls which would adversely affect the
Company’s ability to record, process, summarise and report financial data and have identified for the
Company'sauditorsany material weaknessininternal controls, and

- Any fraud, whetheror not material, that involved management orotheremployeeswho have significantrole in
the Company'sinternal controls;

® We have identified in the report whether or not there were significant changes in internal controls or other
factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our evaluation, including any

correctiveactions with regard to significant deficienciesand material weaknesses.

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

Mr. Ademola Abidogun Mr. Pius Edobor

Managing Director Executive Director
FRC/2006/ClIN /oooo0014549 FRC/2013/ICAN/ooooo0004638

lo s
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Tothe membersof Guinea Insurance Plc:
In accordance with the provision of Section 404 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020, the members of

the Statutory Audit Committee of Guinea Insurance Plc hereby report as follows:

We have exercised our statutory functions under Section 404 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020 and

weacknowledge the cooperation of managementand staff in the conduct of these responsibilities,

We confirm that the accounting and reporting policies of the Company are in accordance with legal requirements
and agreed ethical practices, and that the scope and planning of both the external and internal audits for the year

ended 31 December zozo were satisfactory and reinforce the Company’s internal control systems.

We have deliberated with the external auditors, who have confirmed that necessary co-operation was received
from management in the course of theirstatutoryauditand we are satisfied with the management'sresponse to the
external auditors' recommendations on accounting and internal control matters and with the effectiveness of the

Company's system of accounting and internal control.

wBrora

Ayuba Quadri Yemi
Chairman, Statutory Audit Committee
FRCN/2015/ICAN/ooooo013470

2o March zoz1

Members of the Audit Committee are:

Ayuba Quadri Yemi Shareholder Representative - Chairman
Mr. Waheed Sonitare Shareholder Representative
Mr, Simon Oladayo Bolaji MNon-Executive Director

Mr. Samuel Onukwue Non-Executive Director
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Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
Guinea Insurance Ple which comprise, the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2020, the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity, statement of cash Aows for the year then
ended; and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory notes.

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2020 and of its financial performance and cash
Hows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and in
compliance with the relevant provisions of the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria, Act No 6, zon, the Companies
and Allied Matters Act,zozo, Insurance Act CAP hiy, LFN
2004 and the Prudential Guidelines issued by MNational

Insurance Commission.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors'
Respaonsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Anancial statements in Nigeria, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the International Ethics Standards
Board Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
ouropinion.

Emphasisof matter

We draw attention to note 44 to the financial statements
which indicates that the Company's solvency margin of
MNz.173 billion asat 31 December zozo {201g9: N2.336 billion ),
was below the minimum regulatory

requirementof N3 billion.
The note also explains management plans to address the
shortfall. Ouropinion in respect of thisis not modified,

Tal: +234 1 7041667, 4710691

ADOL House

15 CIPM Avenus

Cenbral Business District,
Alausa, Thaja

P. 0. Box 4929, GPO, Marina
Lagos, Migerla

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current year. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,

and we do not providea separate opinion on these matters,

(i) Revenue recognition

In view of large number of policies underwritten by the
Company, the gap between the Underwriting and Finance
departments, and manual interference in the premium
documentation, there is a risk that revenue may not be
completely accounted forin rhe financial statements.

Response

o We have tested the design and implementation of key
controls over revenue recognition, focusing on the flow of
information from the underwriting systems to the financial
reporting ledger. In addition, we performed substantive
analytical procedures on gross and unearned premium

balances.

e We performed other substantive procedures to confirm
completenessof revenue by:

selecting some debit notes from hard copy files and traced to
soft copy listing of premium and obtained serially generated
debit notes and investipated missing and duplicated debit
noles.

» We ensured that an appropriate and consistent revenue
recognition policy is in place and in line with the Company's

accounting policies.

(ii) Valuation of insurance contract liabilities
Management has estimated the value of insurance contract
liahilities in the Company's financial statements to be N887
million as at year ended 31 December 2020 based on the
actuarial valuation and liabiliry adequacy test carried out by
anexternal firm of Actuaries.

The valuation has been made on the following key
assumptionswhich were determined by the Actuary:

* Reserves were calculated via a cash flow projection
approach, taking into account future premiums, expenses

and benefit paymentsincluding allowances for benefits.
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The unexpired premium reserve for general business is
calculated on the assumption that risk will occur evenly

during the duration of the policy.,

® The Company'sclaim payment approach will be sustained
into the future,

® Weighted past average inflation will remain unchanged
over the claim projection period.

® Grossclaimsamount includesall related claim expenses,

s An allowance was made for IBNR (Incurred But Not
Reported) claims to take care of the delay in reporting claims,
Ourresponse

We ascertained the following

® Evaluated and validated controls over insurance contract
liabilities,

® Checked the claitms register for completeness and accuracy
of claims accrued,

» Reviewed transactions afteryearend for claims paid but not

accerued,

o Fvaluated the independent external Actuary's

competence, capability and objectivity,

® Assessed the methodologies used and the appropriateness
ofthe keyassumptions,

® Checked the accuracy and relevance ol data provided to the
Actuary by management,

® Reviewed the results based on theassumptions,

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the
Chairman's statement and Directors' report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditors' report
thereon. Qur opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any lorm

of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our

ANNUAL REPORT dde ko
responsibility is to read the other information and in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of other information, we are required to report

that fact. We have nothing to reportin thisregard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial
Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board, and in
compliance with the relevant provisions of the Financial
Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No 6, 2on, the Companies
and Allied Matters Act, zozo, Insurance Act, CAP 7 LFN
2004, and the Prudential Guidelines issued by National
Insurance Commission, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whertherdueto fraud orerron,

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are
responsible forassessing the Company's ability tocontinue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to doso,

Auditors' responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue a report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis

of these inancial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with International
Srandards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
Wealso:

® ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audir procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appraopriate o provide a basis forour opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's

internal control,

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by thedirectors.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a poing
concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up Lo
the date of our auditors' report, However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concermn.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the Company's financial statements represent the
underlying transactionsand eventsina manner thatachieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit, and significant audit findings and any

“?J‘ 'fj .Y :.:_-'._'_.L' bt
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significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
duringouraudir.

Reportonotherlegal and regulatoryrequirements

The Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020 and Insurance
Act CAP Iy LFN 2004 requires that in carrying out our audit
we consider and report to you on the following matters. We
confirm that:

i) we have obtained all the information and explanations
which Lo the best of our knowledge and beliel were necessary
forthe purpose of our audit
ii) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by
the Company

iii) the Company's statement of financial position, and its
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
arein
agreementwith the booksof account,

iv) to the best of our knowledge, the Company complied with
the requirementsof the relevant circulars issued by National
Insurance Commission (NAICOM) and the regulations of

the Insurance Act CAP iy LFN 2004 during the year

A b

Olugbemiga A. Akibayo
FRC/2013/ICAN/oooo0001076
For: BDO Professional Services
Chartered Accountants

e

= 0423784

Lagos, Nigeria
30 March 2oz



Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assers:

- Available -for-sale fnancial assets

- Held to maturity
Trade receivables
Reinsurance assets
Deferred acquisition costs

Other receivables and prepayments

Investment properties
Intangible asset
Property and equipment
Statutory deposit

Total assets

Liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables and accruals
Employee benefit obligations
Current tax payable

Deferred tax liabilities
Deposit for shares

Total liabilities

Equity

Issued share capital
Share premium
Contingency reserve
Accumulated losses
Available -for-sale reserve
Other reserves

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

N
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Notes Nooo
14 71,661
15 263,233
16 BE6,042
17 -
18 300,328
19 62,032
20 55,676
21 85,000
24 3,908
25 B4z2,229
26 333,654
27 902,503
28 =
29 134,002
30 1,743
23{a) 87,057
23(b) 110,011
kL 15}, 4L10
32 3,070,000
33 337545
34 551,323
36 (2,019.340)
36(a) 112,730
37 65,688

%

2019
N'ooo

680,541

216,015
LO37.334
5,226
349,730
53319
72,682
78,000
10
778,933
333.654

3,070,000
337545
518,878

(1,759,222
5,512
41,002

-

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for issue on 29 March

2021 and signed on its behalf by:

Pt —

G

FRC/2006/C1IN /ooooo014549

Pius Edobor (Executive Director, Finance)

FRC/2m3/1CAN/ooooooo4638

AdemolaAbidogun{Managingirector/Chief Executive Officer)

The statement of significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes and other national
disclosures form an integral part of these fnancial stalements,

Auditors’ report, pages 49 to 52
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2020 2019
Notes N'ooo N'ooo
Gross premium written 1 1,081,507 1,291,138
Movement in unearned premium 1 {z9.571) {n15,043)
Gross premium income 1 1,051,936 1,170,005
Reinsurance expenses z (317,982} (273,018)
Met premium income 733:054 002,477
Fees and commission income on reinsurance 3 o484 70,060
Net underwriting Income B14,438 973437
Claims expenses 4 (155.214) (254,980)
Underwriting expenses 5 (285127} (284,538)
(4409,341) (539:527)
Underwritingprofit 374,007 433,910
Investment Income 6 104,826 210,059
Fair value gains on investment properties 7 7,000 3,000
Other operating income & 25,304 1,014
Loss on disposal of investment property 21 = (645,000)
Impairment reversal 10 - 67,444
Other operating expenses g (736,287) (868,613
Loss before taxation (224,970) (787,286)
Income tax expense n {z.704) {(7.756)
Loss for the year {227,673) (795,042)
Other comprehensive income
Items within OClthat may be reclassified to the profit or loss:
Met changes in fair value -Quoted equity 15(a) 3.320 {13.259)
Net changes in fair value -Unquoted equity 15(b) 43,808 (64, 821)
ftems within QClthat will not be reclassified to the profit or loss:
Revaluation gain on land and building - net of tax 37 23,786 41,002
Total other comprehensive profit/(loss) 1,005 (26,178)
Total comprehensive loss for the year, net of tax (831,219)
Contigency Reserve 34 38,734
Loss per share - Basic and Diluted(kobo) 13 {i;ji

The statement of significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes and other national disclosures
form an integral part of these financial statements.

Auditors' report, pages qotosa



STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Balance 1 January, zo20
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive  income:

Fair value changes on available -for-sale financial assets
Changes in valuation of land and building

Total comprehensive  loss for the year

Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity

Transfer to contingency reserve

Balance 31 December, zozo

Balance 1 January, z2mg
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive  income;

Fair value changes on available -for-sale financial assets
Changes in valuation of land and building

Total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with owners, recorded directly in equity
Transfer to contingency reserve
Termination of employee defined benefit

Balance 31 December, 201y

lssued share
capital

3070,

Accumulated
Losses

Nouwo
{1.759.222)
(227.673)

MNooo

(925.446)
(795.042)

POSITIVELY

BOVECHT TE T THE
4
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Share  Contingency Reserves Asset
premium reserve for FVOCl  pevaluation Total equity
N'oon N'ooo N'owo N'aao N'oow
337.545 518,878 65,512 41,902 2,274,616
= - = = (227,673}
= - 47218 2 47,218

W'ooo N'ano MN'ooo Waoo Nooo
= = = = (795,042)
. . o .

The statement of significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes and other national disclosures form an integral part of these financial

statements,

Auditors’ report, pages 1 to 3



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ﬂ
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2020 ANMWNUAL REPORT

Cash flows from Operating Activities: Notes WNoog

Premium received 45 LoR6 7y o
Commission received 45 83,779 82,250
Commission paid 19 (182,484) (199.473)
Reinsurance premium paic 45 (334,402} (465,077}
Gross claim paid 45 (271,589) (204,762
Reinsurance recoveries 45 A%, 822 54744
Payments to employees 45 (322,619) 1346,664)
Other operating cash payments 45 (437,456) (567741}
Other income received 45 47 N 45&
Tax paid 23(a) (6.456) (13,040}
MNet cash outflows from operating activities {r71.624) {470,020)

Cash flows from Investing Activities:

Investment income received 45 84,245 210,059

Purchase of intangible assets 24 (4732 -

Purchase of property and equipment %3 (81,854) (ﬁ‘m}

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 3704 2518
Liguidation/{purchase) of financial assets 16 161,381 {aﬁi-“ﬂﬂ

Proceed from sale of investment properties = -

Met cash inflows from investing activities

MNet decrease in cash and cash equivalents (8,880) {65,635)

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December, 2020 14

The statement of significant accounting policies and the accompanying notes and other national disclosures form
an integral part of these financial statements.

Auditors’ report, pages 51 to 54



Statement of Significant Accounting Policy

I. Reporting entity

Guinea Insurance Plc ("the Company”) was
incorporated on 3 December 1958 asa Limited Liability
Company and became a Public Liability Company on 17
January 1991. The overseas shareholders divested their
40% shareholding to existing Nigerian shareholders in
1988 thereby making the Company 1w0% Nigerian
owned. The Company was established for the purpose
of carrying on insurance business. The Company
operated as an insurer for all classes of insurance
business in Nigeria i.e. Life and pension, General
businessand Special risks till 2007, when itstopped the
Life business and started underwriting all classes of
General insurance business only. The Company's head
office is located at Guinea Insurance House, 33 Ikorodu
Road, Jibowu, Lagos.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by

the Board of Directors on 29 March zoz21.

I1. Basis of accounting

(a) Statement of compliance with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance and comply with the International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS5s), the
Companies and Allied Matters Act, 2020 and the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act 20m, the
Insurance Act zoo3 and relevant National Insurance

Commission of Nigeria Circulars.

The financial statements include the statements of
financial position, statements of profit or loss and
othercomprehensive income, thestatements of cash
flows, the statement of changes in equity, summary
of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

(b) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Nigerian
Naira, which is the Company’s functional currency.

Except where expressly indicated, financial

ﬂ:'. f'j
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information presented in Naira has been rounded to

the nearest thousand.

(c) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a

historical cost basis except for the following:

1. Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fairvalue;

2. Investment properties are measured at fairvalue;

3. Land and buildings are measured at fairvalue;

4. Insurance contract liabilities are measured at fair
value;

5.Defined benefit liabilities are measured at fair

value.

(d) Useof estimatesand judgments

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with IFRSs requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and
expenses., The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis of making the judgements
about carr.ying values of assets and liabilities that
are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods, if the revision affects both current
and future periods. Information about significant
areas of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgements in applying accounting policies that
have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements are described

in note IV tothe financial staterments.



(e) Going Concern

These accounts have been prepared under the going
concern assumption as Management does not have
the intention to liquidate or to materially curtail the

scaleof itsoperations.

(f) Reporting period
The financial statements have been prepared fora 2

month period ended 31 December, 2o020.

(i. Changesinaccounting policies

(New standards, interpretations and

amendmentsadopted from1 January zozo)

New standards effective for adoption in the annual

financial statements for the year ended 31 December

2020 but had no significant effect or impact on the

Company are:

* [AS1 Presentation of Financial Statementsand

+ IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors {Amendment - Disclosure
Initiative - Definition oF Material); and

*Revisions to the Conceptual Framewaork for
Financial Reporting,

* Definition of a Business (Amendmentsto IFRS 3);

* Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - IBOR ‘phase 2
(Amendmentsto IFRS g, IAS 39 and IFRS7); and

*COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions

{Amendmentsta IFRS16).

(ii. New standards, amendments and
interpretation issued notyeteffective.

There are a number of standards, amendments to
standards, and interpretations which have been issued
by the IASB that are effective in future accounting
periods that the Company has decided not to adopt

early.

The following amendments have not been adopted in
preparing the financial statements for the yearended 31
December zozo:

* Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling a
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Contract (Amendmentsto IAS 37);

= Property, Plantand Equipment:

Proceeds belore Intended Use (Amendments to
1AS16) effectivedate 1 January zo2z2;

* Annual Improvementsto [FRS
Standards 2008-2020 (Amendments to IFRS 1,
IFRS g, IFRS 16 and 1AS 41) effective date 1 January
2023;

*References to Conceptual Framework
(Amendments to IFRS 3) effective date 1 January
2022.

* IFR5 17 Insurance Contracts (effective 1 January

2023) - In June 2020, the IASB issued amendments

to IFRS 17, including a deferral of its effective date

ton January 2023,

{Ill. Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting policies are defined as those that
reflect significant judgments and uncertainties, and
potentially give rise to different results under different

assumptionsand conditions,

Except for the changes explained in Note ii{g) above, the
Company consistently applied the following accounting

policies tothe periods presented in the financial statements.

{a) Insurance contract liabilities
(i) Classification
IFRS 4 requires contracts written by insurers to be
classified as either 'insurance contracts’ or ‘investiment
contracts’ depending on the level of insurance risk

transferred.

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the
insurer has accepted significant insurance risk from
another party {the policyholders) by agreeing to
compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain
future event (the insured event) adversely affects the
policyholders.

The Company only enters into insurance contracts.
Therefore, the Company's insurance contract liabilities
represent its liability to the policy holders, Liabilities for
unpaid claims are estimated on a case by case basis, The

liabilities recognised for claims fluctuate based on the



nature and severity of the claim reported, Claims incurred
but not reported are determined using statistical analysis
and the Company deems liabilities reported as adequate.
The liability comprises reserves for unearned premium,
unexpired risk, outstanding claims and incurred but not
reported claims,

Financial guarantee contracts are recognised as insurance
contracts. Liability adequacy testing is performed to
ensure that the carrying amount of the liability for

financial guarantee contractsissufficient.

At the end of each accounting period, this liability is
reflecred as determined by the acruarial valuation repaort,
Inaccordance with [FRS 4, the Company has continued to
apply its accounting policies on Insurance contracts
under its previous Generally Accepted Accounting

Principles.

Unearned premium

The unearned premiums represents the proportion of
premivumswritten in the pericds up to the accounting date
that relate to the unexpired terms of policiesin force at the
end of the reporting date. This isestimated tobe earned in
subsequent financial periods, computed separately for
each insurance contract using a time apportionment
basis.

Reserve forunexpired risk

A provision for additional unexpired risk reserve is
recognised for an underwriting year where it is envisaged
that the estimated cost of claims and expenses exceed the

unearned premium provision,

Reserve foroutstanding claims

Outstanding claims represent the estimated ultimate cost
of setlling all claims arising from incidents occurring
prior to the end of reporting date, but not settled at that
date.

Reserve forincurred but notreported claims (IBNR)
A provision is made for claims incurred bur not yet
reported as at the end of the financial year. This provision
is based on the liability adequacy test report from
registered actuaryengaged by the Company,
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Liability Adequacy Test

At the end of each reporting period, liahility adequacy
tests are performed to ensure that material and
reasonably foreseeable losses arising from existing
contractual obligations are recognised. In performing
these tests, current best estimates of future contractual
cash flows, claims handling and administration expenses,
investmen!l income backing such liabilities are
considered.

Long-term insurance contracts are measured based on
assumptions set out at the inception of the contract. Any
deficiency is recognised in profit or loss by increasing the
carryingamount of the related insurance liabilities,

The Liability Adequacy Test (LAT ) was carried out by Ernst
and Young Nigeria (FRC/2012/NAS/oooooooooo738), a
recogrised firm of actuaries,

Actuarialvaluation

Anactuarial valuation of the insurance contract liabilities
is conducted annually to determine the liabilities on the
existing policies as at the date of the valuation. All
surpluses and deficits arising therefrom are charged to

profitorloss.

(ii) Recognition and Measurement of Insurance

contracts

Premium
Gross written premiums for general insurance contracts
comprise premiums received in cash as well as premiums
that have been received and confirmed as being held on
behalf of the Company by insurance brokers and have
been duly certified. Gross premiums are stated gross of
commissions, taxes payable and stamp duties that are
payvable to intermediaries and relevant regulatory bodies
respectively.

Unearned premiums represent the proportions of
premiums written in the year that relate to the unexpired
risk of policiesin forceat the reporting date.

Reinsurance
Premiums, losses and other amounts relating to
reinsurance treaties are measured over the period from

inception of a treaty to expiration of the related business.
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The actual profit or loss on reinsurance business is
therefore not recognized at the inception but as such
profit or loss emerges. In particular, any initial
reinsurance commissions are recognized on the same
basisastheacquisition costsincurred.

Premiums ceded, claims recovered and commission
received are presented in the statement of profit or loss
and statement of fAinancial position separately from the

Erossamounts.

Amounts recoverable under reinsurance contracts are
assessed for impairment at each reporting date. Such
assets are deemed impaired if there is objective evidence,
as a result of an event that occurred after its initial
recognition, that the Company may not recover all
amounts dueunder the contract termsand that event has
a reliably measurable impact on the amounts the

Company will receive from the reinsurer,

Reinsurance cost represents oulward premium
paid/payable to reinsurance companies less the

unexpired portion asat theend of the financial year.

Claims

Claims incurred comprise claims and claims handling
expenses incurred during the financial year and changes
inthe provision for

outstanding claims. Claims and claims handling

expensesare charged toprofitorlossas incurred.

(b) Revenue Recognition

(i) Gross Premiumwritten

Gross premium written comprises the premiums on
insurance contracts entered into during the year,
irrespective of whether they relate in whole or in part toa
later accounting period. It is recognized at the point of
attachment of risk to a policy, gross of commission
expense, and before deducting cost of reinsurance
cover and unearned portion of the premium. Gross
premium written and unearned premiums are
measured in accordance with the policies set out in

(a)(ii) of the statement of accounting policies.

{ii) Gross premium income

This represents the earned portion of premium
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received and is recognized as revenue including
changes in unearned premium. Premiums are earned
from the date of attachment of risk, over the insurance

period, based on the pattern of risk underwritten.

Outward reinsurance premiums are recognized as an
expense in accordance with the pattern of risk
reinsured.

(iii) Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income consists primarily of
insurance agency and brokerage commission,
reinsurance and profit commissions, policyholder
administration fees and other contract fees.
Reinsurance commissions receivable are deferred in
the same way as acquisition costs. All other fee and
commission income is recognized as the services are

provided.

{iv) Investment Income

Investment income consists of dividends, interest and
rental income on investment properties, inlerest
income on loans and receivables, realized gains and
losses as well as unrealized gains and losses on fair
valueassets. Rental income is recognized on an accrual
basis.

(v) Interestincome

Interest income is recognized in profit or loss as it
accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest
rate method, Feesand commissions thatarean integral
part of the effective yield of the financial asset or
liability are recognized asan adjustment to the effective
interest rate of the instrument. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount of the
financial assetor financial liability.

{vi) Dividend income

Dividend income from investments is recognized when
the shareholders' rights to receive payment have been
established.
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(vii)Realized gains and losses and unrealized gains
and losses

Realized gains and losses on investments include gains
and losses on financial assets and investment properties.
Gainsand losses on the sale of investmentsare calculated
as the difference between net sales proceeds and the
original or amortized cost and are recorded on
occurrence of the sale transaction, Unrealized gains or
losses represent the difference between the carrying
value at the year end and the carrying value at the
previous year end or purchase value during the year, less
the reversal of previously recognized unrealized gains

and lossesin respect of disposals during the year,

(viii) Otheroperating income

COther operating income represents income generated
from sources other than premium revenue and
investment income. It includes rental income, profit on
disposal of property and equipment, salvage recoveries

and othersundry income,

© Expense Recognition

(i) Claims expenses
Claims expenses consist claims and claims handling
expenses incurred within the reporting period, less the

amount recoverable from the reinsurance companies.

(ii) Insuranceclaims and claims incurred

Gross benefits and claims consist benefits and claims
paid / payable to policyholders, which include changesin
the gross valuation of insurance contract liabilities,
except for pross change in the unearned premium
provision whichare recorded in premium income.
It further includes internal and external claims handling
costs that are directly related to the processing and
settlement of claims. Amounts receivable in respect of

salvageand subrogation are also considered.

Salvage

Some non-life insurance contracts permit the Company
to sell (usually damaged) property recovered in the
process of settling a claim. Salvage income is recognised
when the Company sells the property it reclaimed from
theinsured.

ANNUAL RE FORT s/ i 0008 A5

Subrogation

Subrogation is the right of an insurer to pursue a third
party that caused an insurance loss to the insured. This is
done asa means of receiving the amount of the claim paid
to the insured for the loss. Subrogation income is
recognised when the Company reclaims the amount paid
as claims from the third party who caused the insured to
sufferthe loss.

(iii) Underwriting expenses

Underwriting expense include acquisition costs and
maintenance expense. Acguisition costs comprise direct
and indirect costs associated with the writing of
insurance contracts, These include commission expenses
and other technical expenses. Maintenance expenses are
expenses incurred in servicing existing policies and
clients. Allunderwriting expensesare charged to profitor

lossastheyaccrue or become payable.

{iv) Other Operating expenses

Other operating expenses are recognised in profit or loss
when goods are received or services rendered. They are
expenses other than claims, maintenance and
underwriting expenses and include employee benefits,

depreciation chargesand otheroperating expenses.

(d)Cashand cashequivalents

Cash and cash equivalentsinclude cash in hand, bank and
call deposits and other short-term highly liguid
investments with original maturities of three months or
less, which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in
their fair value and used by the Company to manage its
short term commitments. Cash and cash equivalents are
measured at amortised cost in the statement of financial
position.

{e) Financial Instruments

(i) Classification of financial assets

The classification of the Company's financial assets
depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets
and are determined at the time of initial recognition. The
financial assets have been recognised in the statement of
financial position and measured inaccordance with their

assigned classifications.

The Company classifies its linancial assels into the
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following categories:

* Held to maturity financial assets;

= Available for sale financial assets;

* Financial assetsat fairvalue through profitor lossand:

+ Loansand receivables;

The Company's financial liabilities are classified as other
fnancial liabilities. They include trade and other

payables.

(ii} Initial recognition and measurement

All financial instruments are initially recognized at fair
value, which includes directly attributable transaction
costs for financial instruments not classifed as fair value
through profit and loss, Financial instruments are
derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from
the financial instruments have expired or where the
Company has transferred substantially all risks and

rewardsof ownership.

(iii) Subsequent measurement
Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are
measured either at fair value or amortised cost,

dependingon their categorization as follows:

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed determinable payments and
fixed maturities that management has both the positive
intent and ability to hold to maturity, and which are not
designated as fair value through profit or loss, or as
available for sale and do not meet the definition of loans
and receivables. Were the Company to sell more than an
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the
entire category would be tainted and reclassified as
available-for-sale assets and the difference between
amortised cost and fair value will be accounted for in
other comprehensive income, Held-to-maturity
investments are carried at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method, less any provisions for

impairment.

Available-for-sale
Financial assets classified by the Group as available-
for-sale financial assets are generally those that are

not designated as another category of financial

TG Ty
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assets, or strategic capital investments held for an
indefinite period of time, which may be sold in
response to needs for liquidity or changes in interest

rates, exchange rates orequity prices.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently
carried at fair value, Unrealised gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets are recognised directly in fair
value reserve in equity until the financial asset is
derecognised or impaired. When available-for-sale
financial assets are disposed off, the fair value
adjustments accumulated in other comprehensive

income are recognised in profitorloss,

Available-for-sale financial assets are impaired when
there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fairvalue of Interest income, calculated using the
effective interest method, is recognised in profit or
loss. Dividends received on available-forsale
financial instruments are recognised in income
statement when the Group's right to receive payment
hasbeen established.

Financial Assets at fair value through profit or
loss

A financial asset is classified as at fair value through
profit or loss if it is classified as held-for-trading or is
designated as such on initial recognition. Directly
attributable transaction costs are recognised in
profit or loss as incurred. Financial asset at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value and
changes therein, including any interest expense or

dividend income, arerecognised in profitorloss.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these investments
are re-measured at fair value, with gains and losses
arising from changes in this value recognized in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise. The
fair values of quoted instruments in active markets
are based on current prices as stated on the Nigerian
Stock Exchange.



Statement of Significant Accounting Policy

Interest earned and dividends received while
holding trading assets at fair value through profit or
lossare reported asinvestment income.

Loans and receivable

Loans and receivable on the statement of financial
position comprise gross insurance receivable and
impairment allowance Loans and receivables, after
initial measurement, are measured at amortized
cost, using the effective interest rate method less
any impairment. Amortized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral part

of the effective interest rate.

When the asset is impaired, they are carried on the
statement of financial position as a deduction from
the carrying amount of the loans and receivables
and recognized in profit or loss as “impairment

losses”,

Financial liabilities
Subsequent to initial recognition, other financial
liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest rate.

{iv) Fairvalue measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date in the principal or, in its absence,
the most advantageous market to which the
Company has access at that date. The fairvalue of a
liahility reflectsits non-performance risk.

When available, the Company measures the fair
value of an instrument using the quoted price in an
active market for that instrument. A market is
regarded as active if transactions for the asset or
liability take place with sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an

ongoeing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then
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the Company uses valuation techniques that
maximise the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimise the use of unohservable inputs. The
chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the
factors that market participants would take into
account in pricing a transaction. If an asset or
liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an
ask price, then the Company measures the assets
and long positions at a bid price and liabilities and
short positions at an ask price. Those portfolio-level
adjustments are allocated to the individual assets
and habilities on the basis of the relative risk
adjustment of each of the individual instruments in
the portfolio. The Company recognises transfers
between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the
end of the reporting period during which the change

hasoccurred.

(v) Amortised cost measurement

Theamortised cost of a financial asset or liability is
the amount at which the financial asset or liability is
measured at initial recognition, minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative
amortisation using the effective interest rate
method of any difference between the initial amount
recognised and the maturity amount, minus any

reduction forimpairment.

(vi) Impairmentof inancial assets

The Company assesses its financial assets, other
than theseat FV'TPL, forindicators of impairment at
the end of each reporting period. Financial assetsare
considered to be impaired when there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the

investment have been affected.

objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assetsis impaired could include:

Loansand receivables
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For loans and receivables, the amount of the
impairment loss recognized is the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset's original effective
interest rate. If in a subsequent period the amount
of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognized, the previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortized cost would have

been had the impairment not been recognized.

(vii) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off
and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the
Company hasa legallyenforceableright toset off the
recognized amountsand intends either tosettleona
net basisor to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. Income and expenses are presented
on a net basis only when permitted under IFRS, or
from gainsand losses arising from a similar group of
transactions such as in the Company's trading
activities, However, the Company presents such

gainsand lossesseparately if theyare material.

(viii) De-recognition of financial instruments

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only
when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expires, or when it transfers the Ainancial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the asset to another entity. If the
Company neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risksand rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Company
recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If
the Company retains substantially all the risks and

rewardsof ownership of a transferred financial asset,
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the Company continues to recognize the financial

assetand financial liability separately.

The Company derecognizes a financial liability
when its contractual obligations are discharged,

cancelled orexpire.

(f) Tradereceivables

Trade receivables comprise premium receivables,
Premium receivablesare those forwhich credit notes
issued by brokers are within 30 days, in conformity
with the "NO PREMIUM NO COVER" policy.

Individual reinsurance receivables that are
identified as impaired are assessed for specific
impairment, All other reinsurance receivables are
assessed for collective impairment. The model for
collective impairment is based on incurred loss
model. The probability of default and the age of the
debts are also taken into account in arriving at the
impairment amount. When an insurance receivable
is considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the impairment allowance account. Trade
receivables are classified as loans and receivables

and subsequently measured atamortised cost.

(g) Reinsurance assets

The Company cedes reinsurance in the normal
course of business in order to limit its net loss
potential for losses arising from certain exposures,
The cost of reinsurance related to long-term
contracts is accounted for over the life of the
underlying reinsured policies, using assumptions
consistent with those used to account for these
policies. However, reinsurance arrangements do not
relieve the Company from its direct obligations to its

policyholders.

Reinsurance assets include balances due from
various reinsurance companies for ceded insurance
contracts. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are
estimated in a manner consistent with the

underlying reinsurance contract.
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Reinsurance assets are assessed for impairment at
each reporting date. If there is reliable objective
evidence that a reinsurance asset is impaired, the
Company reduces the carrying amount accordingly

and recognizes the impairment lossin profit or loss.

{h) Deferred acquisition costs

The incremental costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of new business which had not expired
at the reporting date, are deferred by recognizing an
asset. Acquisition costs include both incremental
acquisition costs and other indirect costs of

acquiring and processing new businesses.

Deferred acquisition costs are amortised
systematically over the life of the contracts at each

reporting date.

(i) Otherreceivablesand prepayments

Other receivables balances include dividend
receivable and accrued investment income. The
Company has an internal system of assessing the
credit quality of other receivables through
established policies and approval systems. The
Company constantly monitors its exposure to their
receivables via periodic review. Prepayment are
essentially prepaid rents and prepaid employee
benefits. Other receivables and prepayments are
carried at cost less accumulared amortisation and

impairment losses.

{j) Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation (including
property under construction for such purposes) or
for both purposes, but not for sale in the ordinary

course of business,

Recognition and measurement
Investment properties are measured initially at cos

plusany directlyattributable expenses.
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Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are measured at fair value, which reflects
market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or
losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment propertiesare included in profitorlossin
the period in which they arise. Fair values of the
investment properties are evaluated and assessed

annually by anaccredited external valuer.

De-recognition

An investment property is derecognized upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from the disposal.
Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the
property (calculated as the difference between the
netdisposal proceedsand the carryingamount of the
asset) is recognized in profit or loss in the period of
de-recognition. The carrying amount of the asset
represents the fair value of the asset as at the date of

the latest valuation before disposal.

Transfers

Transfers are made to or from investment property
onlywhen thereisachange in use. Fara transfer from
investment property to owner occupied property, the
deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair
value at the date of change. If owner-occupied
property becomes an investment property, the
Company accounts for such property in accordance
with the policy stated under property and equipment
up to the date of change, Subsequently, the property
is re-measured to fair value and  reclassified as

investment property.

(k) Propertyand equipment

Recognition and measurement

All items of property and equipment are initially
recognized once they areavailable for use, at costand
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, except land &
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building which are measured at the fair value as at
reporting date, Property and equipment comprise
motor vehicles, office furniture, office equipment
and computer equipment. Assessment for
impairments of properties, plant and equipment are

carried outannually.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property or
equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of
the item if it is probable that the future economic
benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
Company and its cost can be reliably measured. The
costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and
equipment are recognized in profit or loss when
incurred. Subsequent costs on replacement parts on
an item of property are recognized in the carrying
amountofthe replaced or the renewed component.

Depreciation

Depreciation is recognized so as to write off the cost
or valuation of assets less their residual values over
their useful lives, using the straight-line method.
The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in

estimate accounted foron a prospective basis.

The estimated useful lives for the current and

comparative periodsareas follows:

Land Mot depreciated
Building 20 years
Computer equipment 3 years
Office furniture and fttings 35 years
Motor vehicles 4 years
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De-recognition and impairment of non
financial asset

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property
and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceedsand the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit or loss of the year that the asset is de-

recognized.

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-
financial assets are considered to be impaired when
there exists any indication that the asset’s
recoverable amount is less than the carrying
amount. Assessment for impairment should be
carried out annually. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and
value in use, For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assetsarecarried at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows
(cash generating units), Impairment losses are

recognized in profitorloss.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are
assessed at each reporting date for any indications
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An
impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed
only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortization, if no impairment loss had been
recognized. Reversals of impairment losses are

recognized in profitorloss,
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(1) Foreign currency transactions

The Nigerian Naira is the Company's functional and
reporting currency. Foreign currency transactions
are translated at the foreign exchange rate ruling at
the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated using the exchange rate ruling at the

reporting date.

Mon-monetary items that are measured based on
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction,
Foreign currency differences are generally

recognised in profit orloss.

(m)Tradeand otherpayables

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognized when due. These
include amounts due to apents, reinsurers, co-
assurers and insurance contract holders. Trade
payables are recognized initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method. The fair value of a non-
interest bearing liability isits discounted repayment
amount. If the due date is less than one year,
discounting is not applied and the impact will not be

material,

Accruals and other payables

Other payables are recognized initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method. The fairvalue of a
non-interest bearing liability is its discounted
repayment amount. If the due date is less than one
year, discounting is not applied and the impact will

not be material.

{n) Incomeand deferred tax
(i) Current tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax expense is recognised in profit or loss

except to the extent that it relates to items
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recognised directly in equity, in which case it is

recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on taxable
income for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
as reported in the Company's statement of profit or
loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Company's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

(ii) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Company's inancial statements and
the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit.Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized on all deductible temporary differences
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the
temporary differencearises from goodwill (arising in
a business combination) or from the initial
recognition {other than in a business combination)
of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting

profit.

Thecarryingamount of deferred tax assetsisreviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of

the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at
the tax rates thatare expected to apply in the period
in which the liability is settled or the assel realized,
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based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The current taxes include:
Company Income Tax at 30% of taxable profit;
Education Tax at 2% of assessable profit; Capital
Gain Tax at 10% of chargeable gains; and
Information Technology Development levy at 1% of
accounting profit. The measurement of deferred tax
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the
Company expects, at the end of the reporting
period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities. Significant management
judgment is required to determine the amount of
deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based
upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable

profits togetherwith future tax planning strategies,

(o) Statutory deposits

Statutory deposits are cash balances held with the
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) in compliance with
the Insurance Act, CAP 17, LFN zoo04 for the general
insurance companies. The deposits are only
available as a last resort to the Company if it goes

into liquidation and are measured atamortised cost.

(p) Hypothecation of assets

The Company structured its assets to meet the
requirements of the Insurance Act 2003 such that
policyholders’ assets and funds are not comingled

with shareholders’,

In particular, investment properties, investment
securities (equitiesand fixed income securities) and
insurance funds hypothecated to policyholders are
distinguished from those owned by the
shareholders. The assets hypothecated are shown in

the financial statements, note 45.

(q) Deferred income
Deferred income comprises deferred rental income
and deferred acquisition income. Deferred rental

income relates to rents received in advance, These
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are amortized and transferred to the statement of

profitor lossoverthe periods that theyrelate.

Deferred acquisition income relates to commissions
received on ceded reinsurance businesses but not
yet earned as at reporting date, Deferred acquisition
income are amortized systematically over the life of

thecontractsateach reporting date.

(r)Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that the Company will
be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Theamount recognized asa provision is
the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provision is measured using the cash flows
estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash
flows (when the effect of the time value of money is

material).

(s) Employee benefits liabilities
(i) Short-term benefits
Stafl benefits such as wages, salaries, paid annual
leave allowance, and non-monetary benehits are
recognized as employee benefit expenses. The
expenses are acerued when the associated services
arerendered by theemployees of the Company.
Short-term employee benefit obligations are
measured on an undiscounted basis and are

expensed asthe related service isprovided,

(ii) Defined contribution plans

The Company operates a defined contribution plan
in accordance with the provisions of the Pension
Reform Act 2:14. The Company and employees

contribute 10% and 8% respectively {(2017: 10% and
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8%) each of the qualifying monthly emoluments in

linewith the Pension Reform Act,

(i} The Company’s monthly contribution to the plan
is recognized asan expense in profit or loss as part of
staff cost. The Company remits contributions to
privately administered pension fund administration
on a monthly basis. The Company has no further
payment obligation once the contributions have
been remitted. Prepaid contributions are
recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash
refund or reduction in the future payments is

available,

{ii) Payments to defined contribution retirement
benefit plans are recognised as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to

thecontributions.

{iii) Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a plan that defines an
amount of benefit that an employee will receive on
retiremnent, usually dependent on one or more
factors, such as age, years of service and
compensation. The liability recognized in the
statement of financial position in respect of defined
benefit plans is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation at the reporting date less the fair
value of plan assets, together with adjustments for
unrecognized actuarial gains or losses and past
service costs. The defined benefit obligation is
calculated annually by independent actuaries using

the projected unitcredit method.

The Company has a Gratuity Scheme for its
employees. The scheme is non - contributory and
employees qualify for benefits after five years'
service. Provision for gratuity is made when it is
determined that there is a shortfall in the assets

funding liabilities. The scheme was closed to new
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entrants in April 2o11 and future service after this
date does not attract gratuity benefits. Re
measurements, comprising actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding net
interest (not applicable to the Company) and the
return on plan assets (excluding net interest), are
recognized immediately in the statement of
financial position with a corresponding debit or
credit to retained earnings through OCI in the
period in which they occur. Re-measurements are
not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the
earlierof:

- Thedate of the planamendment orcurtailment, and

- The date that the Company recognises restructuring-
related costs Net interest is calculated by applying the
discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The Company recognises the following changes in the net
defined benefit obligation under 'cost of sales’,
‘administration expenses’ in statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income {by function): Service
COsts comprising current service costs, past-service costs,
gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine
settlements, net interest expense or income. The defined
benefit plan was discontinued and fully settled during the
year.

(t) Capital and reserves

(i) Share capital

The equity instruments issued by the Company are
classified as equity in accordance with the substance of
the contractual arrangements and the definitions of an
equity instrument. Equity instruments issued by the
Company are recognized as the proceeds are received, net

ofdirectissuecosts,

(ii) Share premium

This represents the excess amount paid by shareholders
on the nominal value of the shares. This amount is
distributable to the shareholders at their discretion. The
share premium isclassified asan equity instrument in the
statement of inancial position.

(iii) Contingency reserve
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The Company maintains contingency reserves for the
general business in accordance with the provisionsof 8.21
(1} of the Insurance Act z003. In compliance with this
regulatory requirement, the Company maintains
contingency reserve at the rate equal to the higher of 3%
of gross premium or 20% of the total profit after taxation
until the reserve reaches the greater of minimum paid up

capital or 50% of net premiuwm,

{iv)Accumulated losses

The reserve comprises undistributed losses from
previous years and the current year. Retained losses is
classified as part of equity in the statement of financial
position.

(u) Depositforshares

Depaosit for shares represents financial instruments that
do not meet the definition of financial liabilities and are
classified as financial liabilities. The instruments neither
put the Company under any obligation to deliver cash or
other financial assets to another party nor require the
exchange ofits inancial assetsor Ainancial liabilities with
anather party under potentially unfavourable conditions
but are to be settled by delivering a fixed number of
Company'sequity instruments to the other party,

(v) Leases

Leasesare classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee, All other leases are classified

asoperating leases.

The Company asa lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are
recognized as receivablesat the amount of the Company's
net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is
allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant
periodic rate of return on the Company's net investmenl
outstanding in respect of the leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognized on astraight-line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized

on astraight-line basis over the lease term.

The Company as a lessee
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Assets held under Anance leases are initially recopnized
asassetsof the Company at their fairvalueat the inception
of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to
the lessor is included in the Company's statement of
financial position as a finance lease obligation. Lease
payments are apportioned between finance expenses and
reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability. Finance expenses are recognized immediately in
profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in
accordance with the Company's general policy on
borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as
expensesinthe periodsinwhich theyare incurred.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense

on a straight-line basis over the lease term, except where
another systematic basis is more representative of the
time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased
asset are consumed, Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognized as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred. In the event that lease
incentives are received to enterinto operating leases, such
incentives are recognized as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentives is recognized as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis, except where another
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern
in which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed,

(w) Segment reporting

Operating segments are identified and reported in
consonance with the internal reporting policy of the
Company that are regularly reviewed by the Chief
Executive who allocates resources to the segment and
assesses their performance thereof. The Company's
reportable segments, for management purpose, are
organized into business units based on the products and

services offered as follows:

* Motor;
* Marineand Aviation;
* General accident;
=Fire.
This is the measure used by the Company's Chiel
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Executive for the purposes of resource allocation and
assessmentof segment performance.

(x) Earnings/(loss) pershare

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per
share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the proft or loss that is
attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per
shareiscalculated byadjusting the net profitattributable
to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding for the effects of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares. The Company has no
typeof sharesthat would havedilutive effect.

(y) Intangible assets

Acquired computersoftware

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on
the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use
the specific software, Computer software is stated at cost
less amortization and impairment losses. Subsequent
expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the
Future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset
to which it relates. Costs associated with maintaining
computer software programmes are recognized as an

expenseas incurred.

Amortization

Computer software costs, whether developed or
acquired, are amortized fora period of fiveyearsusing the
straight line method,

"Intangible assets are tested for impairment annually.
Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values
are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if

appropriate.

An intangible asset shall be derecognized by the
Company on disposal; or when no future economic

benefit are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
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loss arising on de-recognition of the assets (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss

inthe period the asset istecognised.

Amendments to IFRS 4: Applying IFRS ¢

financial instruments with 1IFRS 4 insurance

contracts
In September 206, the IASB published an amendment
to IFRS 4 which addresses the concerns of insurance
companies about the different effective dates of IFRS ¢
Financial instruments and the forthcoming new
insurance contracts standard: IFRS 7. The amendment
provides two different options for insurance
companies: a temporary exemption from IFRS g (i.e,
the 'deferral approach’) for entities that meet specific
requirements (applied at the reporting entity level),
and the ‘overlay approach’ Both approaches are
optional. Effective date is 1 January 2018 or when the
entity firstapplies IFRS o.
IFRS 4 (including the amendments) will be superseded
by the forthcoming new insurance contractsstandard.
Accordingly, both the temporary exemption and the
‘overlay approach’ are expected to cease to be applicable
when the new insurance standard becomeseffective,
The Company is eligible to apply IFRS g deferral
approach since IFRS g has not been previously applied
by the Company and the activities of the Company are
predominantly connected with insurance. To
determine if the Company’s activities are
predominantly connected with insurance, we have
assessed the ratio of the Company’s liabilities
connected with insurance compared with it's total
liability. Guinea Insurance Plc has carried out this
predominance assessment on its liabilities from 5

December 2m6 to 31 December 2020 as follows:
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Balance Sheet item (Liabilities) 31 -Dec-2016 31 -Dec2017 31 -Dec2018 31 -Dec-2019 31 -Dec - Does it
: 2020 relates to
activities

N'eoo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo

Insurance contract liabilities

- Dutstanding claims provision 328,663 321,630 235.870 470,550 499,042 Yes

- Provision for unearned premium 271,715 218,417 258,938 373,081 387,814 Yag

Finance lease obligation Yes

Trade payable 55,121 41,738 12, o6 < - Yes

Other payables and accruals

- Accrued expenses 75:217 47,648 43.337 46,302 38,168 Yes

- Deferred revenue 4,202 664 3172 3348 3,151 No

-Statutory payable 36,290 13,004 42850 17,812 L7443 Yes

- Other payable 25.868 42,710 249,584 36,607 50,319 Yes

- Deferred commission income i7,881 18,350 17,037 28,327 31,622 Yes

Employee benefit obligations 12,805 23,652 2,044 4,316 1,743 Yes

Current income tax payable 131,815 7947 196,193 83.053 7057 Yes

Deferred tax liabilities 130,237 75,651 102,712 104,012 110,01 Yes

Deposit for shares - To400 151,400 151,400 151,400 Mo

Taotal Liahilities 1,003,004 gh,80 1,315,940 1,315,062 1,308,00

Total Liabilities connected to 1,089,702 920,747 1,161,268 1,164,565 1,216,515

insurance activities

Percentage ofliabilities connected gg.51% 92.37% BB.z5% BB.58% B7.02%

to insurance activities

Based on the above, the Company's liabilities is consistently above the eighty percent (Bo%) threshold of activities
connected with insurance. Assuch it qualifies to adopt the temporary exemption approach.

1V. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions are based on historical experience and

judgments various other factors that are believed to be

The Company makes estimates and assumptions reasonable under circumstances, the results of

that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities within the financial year. Estimates and
judgments are continually evaluated and based on
historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be

reasonable under the circumstances,

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

The preparation of financial statements requires
management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies
and reported amounts of assets and liabilities,

income and expenses. The estimates and associated

which form the basis of making judgments about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions and conditions. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-
going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised thus:

» in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the
revision affectsonly that period, or

* in the period of the revision and future periods, if
the revisionaffects both currentand future periods.

Information about assumptions and estimation
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uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting
in a material adjustment within the next Anancial
year and about critical judgements in applying
accounting policies that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statementsare stated below:

Judgments

The following are the critical judgments, apart from
those involving estimations (which are dealt with
separately below), that the Directors have made in
the process of applying the Company's accounting
policies and that have the most significant effect on

amountsrecognized in financial statements:

(a) Fairvalue measurement

The Directors are required to make judgment in
selecting an appropriate valuation technique for
some financial assets. The significant estimates and
judgments applied in determination of fairvalue of

financial assetsare as follows:

- Valuation of unquoted securities

The fair value of financial instruments where no
active market exists or where quoted prices are not
otherwise available are determined by using prices
of recent transactions. Where such information is
not available, the investments are valued based on
various valuation techniques and methods. The
unquoted shares in the Company's portfolio for the
vear ended 31 December 2020 were valued at Over-

the-counter (OTC) prices.

-Valuation of quoted securities

The fair value of financial instruments where active
market price exists are determined by applying the
market price on the last trading day of the financial

period.

- Valuation of land and building
On a determined basis, the Company engages the
services of external, independent and qualified

valuers to determine the fairvalue of the Company's
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land and buildings.

- Valuation of investment properties

The Company's investment property is held for the
purpose of capital appreciation and rental income
generation. The Company's investment property
was revalued by an external, independent valuer on
31 December 2020 using the comparative approach
method of valuation to arrive at the open market
value as at 31 December 2020, Fair value gains have
been recognized in the income statement in line

with the fairvalue model of IAS 40.

b(i) Impairment of financial assets

Management's judgment is required to assess and
determine the amount of impairment for financial
assets carried at amortized costs as well as the
amount of impairment for trade receivables. The
significant estimates and judgments applied in
assessing the impairment on financial assets are as

showninthestatement of accounting policies.

b (ii) Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. [f any such indication exists, the
recoverableamount of the asset isestimated in order
to determine the extent of impairment loss (if any).
When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs. When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual cash-generatingunits, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest Company of cash-
generating units for which a reasonable and

consistentallocation basiscan be identified.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and

intangible assets not yet available for use are tested
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forimpairment at leastannually, and wheneverthere

isanindication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for
which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted. If the recoverable amount of an asset
(or cash-generating unit) is estimated Lo be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease and recognised in other

comprehensive income.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate
of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit
or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase

and recognisein other comprehensive income.

{c¢) Determination of fair value of investment
properties

Fairvalue of investment properties is determined by
a registered estate valuer using market prices of
properties in similar locations and industry
information on rent. Factors applied is determined

byestimationof certainty.
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(d) Trade receivable

Trade receivable is strictly in compliance with the
National Insurance Commission (NAICOM)
guideline which requires that the receipt of an
insurance premium shall bea condition precedent to
a valid contract of insurance and there shall be no
cover in respect of an insurance risk unless the
premium is paid in advance. However, a receivable
period of 30 days is allowed in a brokered business,
atherwise, the receivableisconsidered impaired and

animpairment lossrecognised in profitor loss.

(e) Liabilities arising from insurance contracts

Claims on insurance contracts are payable on a
claims-occurrence basis. The Company is liable for
all insured eventsthat occur during the term of the

contract,

There are several variables that affect the amount
and timing of cash flows from these contracts. These
mainly relate to the inherent risks of the business
activities carried out by individual contract holders
and the risk management procedures adopted. The
estimated cost of claims includes direct expenses to
be incurred in settling claims, net of the expected
subrogation value and other recoveries. The
Company takes all reasonable steps to ensure that it
has appropriate information regarding its claims
exposures. However, given the uncertainty in
establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the
final outcome will prove to be different from the
original liability established.

v. Financial & Insurance Risk Management

The primary objective of the company's risk and
financial management framework is to protect the
company's shareholders from events that hinder the
sustainable achievement of financial performance
objectives, including failing to exploit opportunities.
Key management recognises the critical importance
of having effiicient and effective risk management

ETS[’EIT‘I*.; in lﬂﬂﬂE‘.
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The company has established a risk management
function with clear terms of reference from the
hoard of directors, it's committees and the
associated executive management committees. This
is supplemented with a clear organisational
structure with documented delegated authorities
and responsibilities from the board of directors to
execulive management committees and senior
managers. Lastly, a company policy framework
which sets out the risk profiles for the company, risk
management, control and business conduct
standards for the company's operations has been put
in place. Each policy has a number of senior
management charged with overseeing compliance

with the policy throughout the company,

{a) Financial assetvaluation

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
anassetorpaid to transfera liability inan orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date in the principal or, in itsabsence,
the most advantageous market to which the
Company has access at that date. Fair values are
subject to a control framework designed to ensure
that input variables and output are assessed
independent of the risk taker. The Company has
several financial instruments. These assets were
valued making use of other valuation methods
other than quoted prices, such as net asset method
and income method. Fair values are subject to a
control framework designed to ensure that input
variables and output are assessed independent of
the risk taker. The Company has several financial
instruments. These assets were valued making use
of othervaluation method other than quoted prices.

Fairvalue hierarchy

IFRS 13 specifiesa hierarchy of valuation techniques
based on whether the inputs to those valuation
techniques are observable or unobservable.

Observable input reflect market data obtained from

R POSITIVELY
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independent sources; unobservable inputs reflect
the Company's market assumptions. These two
types of inputs have created the following fair value
hierarchy:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities. This level
includes listed equity securities and debt

instrumentson exchanges.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques based on observable
inputs. This category includes instruments valued
using: quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for similar
instruments in markets that are considered less
than active; or other valuation techniques where all
significant inputs are directly or indirectly

observable from market data,

Level 3 - This includes financial instruments, the
valuation of which incorporate significant inputs for
the asset or liability that is not based on observable
market data (unobservable inputs). Unobservable
inputsare those not readily available in an active market
due to market illiquidity or complexity of the
instrument, These inputs are generally determined
based on inputs of a similar nature, historic
observations on the level of the input or analytical
techniques. This hierarchy requires the use of
observable market data when available. The Company
considers relevant and observable market prices in its

valuationswhere possible.

The following table analyses financial instruments
measured at fair value at the reporting date by the level
of the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurement iscateogrised. The fairvaluesinclude any
deferred differences between the transaction price and
the fairvalue on initial recognition when the fairvalueis
based on valuation technique that uses unobservable

inputs.
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31 December 2020

Financial Assets: Notes
Mvailable for sale: -

Listed equily shares 15
Unlisted equity shares 15

Total financial assets measured at fair value
31 December zoiy

Financial Assets;

Available for sale: -

Listed equity shares 15
Unlisted equity shares 15

Total financial assets measured at fair value

Level 3 fair value measurements
Reconciliation

The following tables shows a reconciliation [rom the opening balances to the closing balances for fair value
measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy and analyses the total gains and losses recognised recognised

in OClduring the year.

31 December zozo

Balance at 1 January 15(b)
Total gain recognised in OCI 15{h)
Balance at z1 December

Total gain recognized in OCI

Met change in fair value 15(b)
Net amount reclassified to profit or loss

Financial instruments not measured at _fair
value

31 December 2020

Held-to-maturity financial

assets

31 December 2019

Held-to-maturity financial assets 1,037,334 = = 1,037,334

886,042 - - 886,042

Mo fair value disclosures are provided for trade receivables, other receivables, trade payables, aceruals and other payables that
are measured atamortised cost because their carrying value area reasonable approximation of fairvalue.

Cashand cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on hand and
current balances with banks. The carrying amounts of
current balances with banks and other financial
institutions is a reasonable approximation of fair value
which is the amount receivable on demand. Trade
receivablesand otherreceivables The carrying amounts
of trade receivables and other receivables are
reasonable approximation of their fairvalues which are

receivableondemand.

Trade payables, accruals and other payables
The carrying amounts of trade payables, accruals

and other payablesare reasonable approximationsof
theirfairvalueswhich arerepayable ondemand.
The Company is exposed to the following categories
of risk as a consequence of offering different
financial productsand services by the Company;

(i) Marketrisk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices,
such as interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange
rates and credit spreads (not relating to changes in
the obligor's / issuer's credit standing) will affect the
Company's income or the value of its holdings of
financial instruments.
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The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within
acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return
on risk. The Company has put in place a clearly
defined market risk management framework that
provides the Board of Directors and Management
with guidance on market risk management
processes, The company has also prescribed
tolerable market related losses, vis-a -vis the
guantum of available capital and level of other risk
exposures. The company's market risk policy and
strategy are anchored on the following:

+ product diversification which involves trading,
application and investment in a wide range and
class of products such as debt, equity, foreign
exchange instruments, corporate securities and
government securities;

+ risk taking withinwell-defined limitswith the sole
purpose of creating and enhancing shareholder
valueand competitiveadvantage;

« effective utilisation of risk capital;

* continuous re-evaluation of risk appetite and
communication of same through market risk
limits;

« independent market risk management function
that reportsdirectly to Management;

* robust market risk management infrastructure

reinforced by a strong automated system for

ﬂ:'. f'j
ANNUAL REFPORT dhe i,

controlling, monitoring

* deployment of a variety of tools to monitor and
restrict market risk exposures such as position
limits, sensitivity analysis, ratio analysis and

managementaction triggers.

Financial & Insurance Risk Management
(Cont'd)

Foreign Currencyrisk

This is the risk of the fair value of financial
instruments being affected by changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company receives certain
premiums in foreign currency, in addition to Naira,
from its clients; hence, exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations arise. The Company is also exposed to
foreign currency denominated in dollars through a
Foreign exchange risk arises from other recognized
assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies, and their The Company's exposure to
foreign exchange risk as at year end amounted to
approximately N2o2 million (zoig: N23g million)
arising from USD denominated and N3.6 million
(2019: N3.6Million) arising from EURQ
denominated as cash andvForeign currency risks
arising from insurance contract liabilities have been
considered by the Actuary in estimating insurance
contract liabilities. The carrying amounts of the
Company's foreign currency denominated assets

areas follows:

21 December zozo NGN'ooo Total
Assets (Cash & cash equivalents) 207,255 207,255
31 December 2019 NGN'ooo Total
Assets (Cash & cash equivalents) 172,287 172,287
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Foreign currency

The tollowing table details the Company's sensitivity to
a 10% increase and decrease in foreign currency rates
against the Naira. A 10% sensitivity rate is used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to key
management personnel and represents management's

assessmentof the reasonably possible change in foreign

N LY -
J";Ml"‘lU-"l.].F!.EI"GR"I'.i.:: u.i I ﬂﬁ
exchange rates. For each sensitivity scenario, the
impact of change in a single factor is shown, with other
assumptions or variables held constant. The following
tables show the effect on the loss before tax as at 31
December 2020 from N410.25/% (2019: N360/s) closing
rate. These closing rates were determined by obtaining

MNAFEX rate,

31 December zozo Base ‘NGN'ooo Total
In thousands of Naira

1% increase 207,255 20,726 20,726
10% decrease 307,255 {20,726) (20,726)
31 December 2019 ‘Base NGN'ooo Total
In thousands of Naira

10% increase 172,287 17,229 7,220
10% decrease 172,287 {17,229) (17,229)

Interest rate risk

The Company's exposure to interest rate risk relates
primarily to the market price and cash flow variability of
assetsand liabilities associated with changes in interest
rates, Changes in interest rates result to reduction in
income ‘spread’ or the difterence between the amounts
that the Company is required to pay under the contracts
and the rate of return the Company is able to earn on
investments intended to support obligations under the
contracts. Investment spread is, arguably, oneof the key
components of the net income of insurers. The
Company's mitigation efforts with respect to interest
rate risk are primarily focused on maintaining an
investment portfolio with diversified maturities that
hasaweighted average duration or tenor approximately
equal to the duration of our liability cash flow profile.

Also, the Company manages this risk by adopting close

Financial instruments Notes
Cash and cash equivalents 14
Placements 14
Held-to maturity financial assets 16
Statutory deposits 26

asset/liability matching criteria, to minimize the
impact of mismatches between asset and liability
values arising from interest rate movements.
Furthermore, the Company uses sensitivity analysis to
measure the impact of interest rate changes and
movements on the value of our financial assets
scenarios. The Company's exposure to interest rate risk
is limited tochanges in fixed income and money market
instruments interest rates. These instruments have

fixed interest rates.

Interest rate profile

At the end of the reporting period the interest rate
prohle of the Company's interest bearing financial
instruments as reported to the Management of the

Companyareas follows:

Nooo N'ooo
661,137 551,505
10,524 128,076
886,042 1,037,334
333,654 333,654
1,801,356 2,051,520
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Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for non-

derivative instruments at the balance sheet date. A 10%

1040 Increase
1% decrease

Other price risk management

The Company is exposed to equity price risks arising
from equity investments both quoted and unquoted
equity. Thesharesincluded in financial assetsrepresent

investments in listed securities that present the

Motes
Equity Securities; - Listed 5
Equity Securities; - 15

Unlisted

Equity price sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analysis below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity price changes for both

listed and unlisted equitiesat the balance sheet date.

Listed Equity

0% Increase
1% decrease
Unlisted Equity

10% increase
i decrease

Financial & Insurance Risk Management (Cont'd)
(ii) Creditrisk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterparties will
default on their contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Company. The key areas of exposure
to credit risk for the Company are in relation to its
investment portfolio, reinsurance program and
receivables from reinsurers and other intermediaries.
The Company has adopted a policy of dealing with only

creditworthy counterparties and obtaining sufficient

ANNUAL REPORT dudda LN AR
increase or decrease is used when reporting interest
rate risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management'sassessment of the reasonably

possiblechangein interest rates.

Nooo  Nooo Nooo Nooo
Lig1,356 185,136 2,051,529 205,153
1,891,356 (189,136) 2,051,529 (205,153)

Company with opportunity for return through
dividend income and capital appreciation, The
carrying amounts of the Company's equity investments

areas follows:

56,820 53500
206,413 162,515
263,233 216,015

Ao increase or decrease is used when reporting price
change risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the

reasonably possible change in interest rates.

Base 2020 Base 201G
Moo N'ooo M ooo Moo
56,820 5,682 53,500 5,350
56,820 (5.682) 53,504 i5,350]
Base 2mg Base 2l
Nooo Nooo N'ooo N'ooo
206,413 20,641 162,515 16,252
206,413 {z0.641) 152,515 (16,252)

collateral where appropriate, as a means of mitigating
therisk of financial loss from defaults. Thisinformation
is supplied by independent rating agencies, where
available, and if not available, the Company uses other
publicly available financial information and its own
trading records to rate its major policyholders and The
Company’s exposure and the credit ratings of its
counterparties are continuously monitored and the
aggregate value of transactions concluded is spread

amongst approved counterparties, Credit exposure is
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controlled by counterparty limits that are reviewed and  claims and prepaid reinsurance. They are allocated
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approved by the risk management committee annually. below on the basis of ratings for claims paying ability.
Reinsurance assets are reinsurers’ share of outstanding  Analysisof financial assets based on past duesstatus.

X020

Past due and impaired (specific)
Fast due more than go days
Fast due 31 to go days

Fast dus lesg than 30 days
Meither pasl due nor impaived
Total Carrying Amount

2000

Past due and impaired (specific)

Past due more than go days - - R X
Past due 31 to go days - - - - -
Fast due less than 30 days = - * - -

Meither past due nor impaired
Total Carrying Amount

Anamalysis of connterparty credit exposure for financial assets which ave neither past due nor impaired 18 an shown in (he table below:
31 December 2oz Unral / ) 1 £ IBR

Held-to-maturity investments
Recoverable from reinsurers
Crher receivahles

Trade receivables

31 December zoug

Heldhto-maturity investments
Recoverable from reinsurers
Oher receivables

Trade receivables

Concentration of credit risk
The company monitors concentration of credit risk by sector

31 December oo

Held-to-marurity investments
Recoverable from reinsurers

Mher receivables f
Trade recevahles - - - -

3 December 2o

Held-ta-maturity investments
Recoverable from reinsurers
Other receivables

Trade recemvables




Statement of Significant Accounting Policy

(iii) Liquidityrisk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will
encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering

cash oranother inancial asset,

Management of liquidity risk

Guinea Insurance's approach to managing liquidity is
to ensure, as far as possible that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due,
under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company'sreputation.

The finance unit receives information from operations
unit regarding the liquidity profile of their financial
assetsand liabilities and details of other projected cash
flows arising from projected future business. The
finance unit then maintains a portfolio of short-term
liquid assets, largely made up of short-term liquid
trading securities to ensure that sufficient liquidity is
maintained within the Company as a whole. All

liquidity policies and procedures are subject to review

ANNUAL REPORT el LT
and approval by the Board of Directors. Daily reports
cover the liquidity position of theCompany. A summary
report, including any exceptions and remedial action
taken, is submitted regularly to the Company's finance
unit. The Company relies on the fixed deposit balances
with the Banksin meeting itsliquidity need.

Maturity profile

The following table shows the Company's expected
maturity for its non-derivative assets. The table has
been drawn up based on the undiscounted contractual
maturities of the assets including interest that will be
earned on those assets except where the Company
anticipates that the cash flow will occur in a different
period. It also shows details of the expected maturity
profile of the Company's undiscounted obligations
with respect to its iinancial liabilities and estimated
cash flows of recognized insurance contract liabilities.
It includes both interest and principal cash flows.
Reinsurers’ share of unearned premiums are excluded

from thisanalysis.

2020 Mors  Carrying amount. Gross Nominal <1 month 13 3-m sy >5yeans

Mon-derivative financial assets N'u:ﬂ . ﬁ*ﬂuﬂ ﬂ'ﬁbﬂ- . ji’-:_f_nn: ﬂﬁiﬁi ﬁfpnﬂ' ﬂ:iful_l:

Cash and cash equivalents g [ T 71,66 661137 . 10,514 - - -

Available-Tar-gale financial 15 207233 203,273 = - - = 23,233

Held-ro-maturity financial 15 BaG042 886,042 - - 886,042 - -

lrade receivables g - - - - - -

Reinsurance assets {excluding 18 144,858 144,858 - 144,858 - - -

prepaid relnsuranoe

Other receivables {excluding, 1] 1,080 11,80 1080 Y

prepayinents arnd WHT

receivables) . . : ) -

Statutory deposiis 16 mﬁﬁd‘ 35‘55# - - - - 333654
230,528 2310528 fit, 137 155,382 Bogaza - 5a0,. 857

Mop-derivative  financial labalities

Trade payables 18 - - - - - -

Accruals & orher payables

fexeluding statue  hased

deductions and unearned rent B B -

income) iy {hag.108) (129,08) - < 208} = »
{120,108) {12g,108) - = (ragan8} - -

Gap {asset - liabilities) 2,181 421 2 ki, 431 B1137 155,382 768,015 - 706,887
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2019 Notes  CamryingAmount  Contractual <1 month 1-3 31 I-syears >3 years
cashflow months  manths

Nonderivative financial assets Nooo N'ooo Moo N oo N oo N'oom Nooo

Cash and cash cquivalents 14 680,541 HBa.541 551,565 128,076 -

Available-for-zale financial 1% 216,015 215,015 - - - 2,015

Held-to-maturity finangial 3] L7, 334 L3734 - SO P 2 - -

Trade receivaliles 7 5226 5,226 5,220 * - - 4

Reinsurance assets {excluding 18 212,822 21282z - a2 Hzz - - -

prepaid reinsurance)

Cither receivables (excluding 20 20,460 2040 - 2,400 . ]

prepayments and WHT

receivables)

Statutory deposits 265 333654 333,654 = e = = 333,654
2,515,052 2,515,053 Fab ol 7o 1,066,704 = 544,005

MNon-derivative financial liabilities - - - - - - -

Trade payables 24 - - - {1,236} - -

Accruals & other payahles

{excluding statue  based

deductivns and unearmed rent ; .

income) £ (236} {2361 - = lmazeh > g

Gap (asset - labilities) 2,400,816 2,407,816 556,701 141,708 055,558 - 540y, Gy |

The Company expects to meet its other obligations from operating cash flowsand proceeds of maturing financial
assetsand othersources listed in *Sources of Liquidity” above

(iv) Insurancerisk management

The Company accepts insurance risk through its
insurance contracts where it assumes the risk of loss
from persons or organisations that are directly subject
to the underlying loss. The Company is exposed to the
uncertainty surrounding the timing, frequency and
severity of claims under these contracts.

The Company manages its risk via its underwriting and
reinsurance strategy withinan overall risk management
framework. Pricing is based on regulations which have
regard to trends and past experience. Exposures are
managed by having documented underwriting limits
and criteria. Reinsurance is purchased to mitigate the
effect of potential loss to the Company from individual
largeorcatastrophiceventsand also to provide access to
specialist risks and to assist in managing capital.

Reinsurance policies are written with approved

The concentration of insurance by the location of the underlying risk is summarised below by reference to liabilities.

Gross
‘Nooo
- Within Nigeria 1,081,507
- Oatsicle Nigeria -
Total 1,081,507

1,291,138

reinsurers on either a proportional or excess of loss
treaty basis. Regulatory capital is also managed
(though not exclusively) by reference to the insurance

risk towhich the Company isexposed.

Financial & Insurance Risk Management (Cont'd)
The Company writes fire, general accident, marine &
aviation and motor risks primarily over a duration
usually twelve month.

The most significant risks arise from natural disasters,
climate change and other catastrophes (i.e. high
severity, low frequency events). A concentration of risk
may also arise from a single insurance contract issued to
a particular demographic type of policyholder, withina
geographical location or to types of commercial
business. The relative variability of the outcome is

mitigated if thereisalarge portfolio of similar risks..

N'ooo N'ooo N'ooo Nooo N'ooo
1291138 317,082 273,08 733,954 9OZ,477

- - - - =
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The concentration of noo-life insurance by type of contract is summarised below by reference to liabilides,

Outstandingclaims
General Accident
Fire

Marine & Aviation
Motor

TOTAL

138,551
18,575

72,388
9.478

IBNR

General Accident
Fire

Marine & Aviation
Motor

TOTAL

3Er393
3,260

Unearned premium
General Accident
Fire

Marine & Aviation
Moror

TOTAL

107,361
13,503

Outstanding claims on insurance contracts

Outstanding claim represents the estimated ultimate
cost of settling all claims arising from incidents
occurring as at the date of the statement of financial

position.

(a) Methodology

(I) Valuation

Ernst and Young Nigeria adopted the 36s5th ( time
apportionment) method. Each policy's unexpired
insurance period (UP) was calculated as the exact
number of days of insurance cover available after the
valuationdate.

The Unearned Premium Reserve is calculated as:
Premium *(UP)/ full policy duration.

(ii) Discounting
No allowance has been made for discounting as it is not
expected to have a significant impact given the

relatively short-tailed claims run-off.

66,163 04,052 46,214 47,818
9,007 2,551 4,245

18,416
2,662

6594
12,287

o004
o, 7l

a5

(iii) Reserving Methods and Assumptions - 31

Decemberzozo

The volume of data in the reserving classes influenced
the methodologies used. Four methods were used for
the projection of claims;

(a) The Basic Chain Ladder Method (BCL)

The Basic Chain Ladder method forms the basis to the
deterministic reserving methods explained below. For
each class of business, historical paid claims were
grouped into accident year cohorts-representing when
they were paid after their accident year. These cohorts
form the development triangles. Each accident years,
paid claims were accumulated to the valuation date and
projected into the future to attain the expected ultimate
claim arising in the year. This assumes the trends
observed in the historical data will continue. The gross
claimreserve iscalculated as the difference between the
cumulated paid claims and the estimated ultimate
claims. For the later years where the cohorts are
underdeveloped or haslessthanexpected claims, the
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Bornheutter Ferguson (BF} method was used to
estimate the ultimate claims. The appropriate loss ratio
used in estimating the BF ultimate claim was the

average of fully developed historical years.

(b) The lossratio method

This method is simple and gives an approximate
estimate. This method was adopted as a check on the
actuary's ultimate projections and also where there
were insufficient data to be credible to use for the
statistical approaches. Under this method, Ultimate
claims were obtained by studying the historical loss
ratios, investigating any differences and using
judgments to derive a loss ratio. Paid claims already
emerged were then deducted from the estimated

Ultimate claims to obtain ourreserves.

(c) ABornheutter Ferguson method.

This method essentially combines the estimates
attained from the above two methads. The BF method
takesaweighted average of the two estimates, where the
weights are related to the number of claims already
reported. Therefore, the more past information there is
available, the higher the weighting given to the chain
ladderestimate.

(d) Frequencyand Severity Method

This method investigates the trend of the claim
frequency and average cost per claim for each accident
year. An Average of the fully run off accident years was
used as a guide on the ultimate claim frequency and

ultimate average cost which was then adopted for the

ANNUAL REFORT daddl JULUNAAED
accident years that are not fully run off. Large losses
distorting the claims payment trend was excluded from
all ourchain ladder projectionsand analyzed separately

using the Average Cost perclaim method.

Choice of Method

The IBNR reserves are determined using deterministic
calculations which provide a “best estimate” of the
reserve, The "bestestimate” is determined by applyinga
combination of the Chain Ladder (“CL7) and the
Bornhuetter-Ferguson (“BF") methods to attritional
paid claims triangles. The combination between a CL
and BF methods aims to reflect the reliability of
information when estimating the IBNR. For earlier
accident years, where the development is reasonably
mature, a CL approach was used which relied maore
heavily on the data to set the ultimate level of claims.
For later accident periods where there still existsa large
degree of uncertainty about the ultimate level of claims
and the reported to date is a less reliable estimate of the
ultimate loss, a BF method is used which makes use of
an estimate of the ultimate loss ratio. The results of the
Inflation Adjusted Chain Ladder method {Discounted)
and Bornhuetter-Ferguson are dependent upon the
stability of the triangulated claims information used to
derive the claims development patterns. The
triangulations are examined for any anomalous
movements that may have distorted the estimated
patterns in order to smooth these out, This prevents
distortion of the results by once-off extreme
movements and therefore ensures a stable result from

yeartoyear.
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[BNR results

Class af business

General Accident

Fire

Marine & Aviation
Mator

TOTAL

Outstanding claims results

Class of business
General Accident
Fire

Marine & Aviation
Motor

TOTAL

LIPR results

Class of business
General Accident
Fire

Marine & Aviation
Motor

TOTAL

Financial & Insurance Risk Management (Cont'd)  where triangulation methods were used, i.e. for Fire,
General Accident and Motor. The triangulations

Sensitivity analysis. including and excluding exceptionally large losses are

The cumulative triangulations that were used in the shown below:

reserve report as at 31 December 2020 carried out by Claims paid triangulation as at 31 December 2020

Ernst and Young Nigeria for all class of the business excluding largeclaims

Geﬂural!artidenl

Aeadents || & 3l 3 4 5 8 | 8 ﬂ o
14,855 | 19,686 25574 1561 3,863 482 = : . E
7,500 23.702) 9283 w932 1285 5373 13 2 . .
1860 | 42.996] 35232 69 w05 - - - - E
17,462 14,874 1.Bq0 1026 ifo 452 - - - -
15,150 in,0a5 838 2,387 182 - - - : E
B204 0, 214 3,263 556 - - = - 2 3
13,373 25,955 13,488 - A 3 = g ] i
4,067 4,507 - - - - - - E 4
9,695 9,658 - . - - . . 2 ]

6,597

- m—

' -,=J E 4 5 6 7 8 C
- 1,:;.&; 500 'I'ﬁ,l_ - - = = = o
167 1. 1,275 — 54 = - 50 S92 3
oo 2,512 2,102 706 2 Hgo0 S nG g 3
S27 5405 1,060 Hhz - i ! £ 3 .
2-gﬁ’/ 4725 18 155 932 - : 2
ag% 4.753 1478 2,677 - - e
T 238 12,071 [ - 3 ] . e
10,425 21,530 2,570 - - - = 3
4,508 10,08 - - = - = 3 n
10,130 12,580 - - - . 3

10,236




Motor
| Aecident 1 2 k| 4.
| Year | |
L2010 12,429 | 1,088 5,021 4151
L ann 9,652 | 21,005 3,505 Ggal
L a2 B.492 | 6,863 G049 =
g 8,626 | 8,768 i il
2014 24,727 w728 2311 R
20is 32140 14,748 484 e
2016 23351 12,604 752 -]
2m7 25328 | 4,370 | 1,270 =|
L2 34,189 | G262 -
En 24,657 | 26,854
.m.::u .3.5...;5.
Marime and Aviation
| Agcident i 2 3 4
Year [ _
-1 L) 335 1,265 2,426/
201 220 | 3,047 | Lyl 146
L1 ] q,ﬂ'j.'_L_ | 3.(:-::.1_ 13 +
23 L3 213 B -
;2014 = 2854 374
| 3005 158 37 I 23/
[zob 4,287 | 1,005 - -
(RO 4101 | 5.309 - -
(zoif - 04 B
| 201y 5,274 | 3.654
|Z020 4,598

Financial & Insurance Risk Management (Cont'd)

Capital Management

Our capital management framework is primarily based on
statutary risk-based capital and solvency margin measures. The
Company manages its capital to ensure that it continues as a
going concern and complies with the regulators’ capital
requirements while maximizing the return to stakeholders
through the optimization of its equity balance. The capital
structure of the Company consists of equity attributable to
equity holders of the Company, comprising issued capital,
reserves and a retained loss. Reinsurance is also used as
part of capital management. The regulatory capital (as
required under Insurance Act 2003 and NAICOM
Guideline) within the Company has been maintained
and preserved over the reporting periods. The
minimum regulatory capital for general insurers in
Nigeriais N3 billion. The Company equally measuresits
capital using an economic capital model which is the
Company's own assessment of the amount of capital it
needs to hold which takes into account both financial

and non-financial assumptions. In most cases the

internally required capital is determined by the

ANNUAL REFORT dhddie S0 ER AT

5 6 7 B8 o 10
187 235 - - - -
go2 216 { L317 953 -1
lﬂ: =l = m il |
- 45 -.. - .. -.-
1}54 - - - . -
5 [ 7 B 9 T

application of percentages to premiums, claims,
reserves and expenses, There was no change made
neither to the capital base nor to the objectives, policies
and processes for managing capital, Under our capital
management policy approved by the Board of
Directors, the Managing Director and the Chief
Financial Officer are authorized to approve capital
actions on behalf of the Company and to further
delegate authority with respect to capital actions to
appropriate officers. Any capital commitment that
exceeds the authority granted to senior management is
separately authorized by the Board. The Insurance Act
2003 (Section 24) prescribed that an insurer shall in
respect of its business other than life insurance
business, maintain a margin of solvency being the
excess of the value of its admissible assets in Nigeria
over its liabilities in Nigeria. The solvency margin,
which is determined as the excess of admissible assets
over total liabilities shall not be less than 15% of the
gross premium income less reinsurance premiums paid
out during the year under review or the minimum paid

upcapital, whicheverisgreater.
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Statement of Solvency MarginComputation
Under S.24 (1) of the Insurance Act 2003

Admissible Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assets:

Available -for-zale financial assets
Held to maturity

Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets

Deferred acquisition costs

Other receivables and prepayments
Investment properties

Intangible Asset

Property, plant and equipment
Statutory deposit

Total assets

Less admissible liabilities
Insurance contrace liabilities
Trade payables

Other payables and accruals
Employee beneft obligations
Current tax payable

Deferred tax liabilities
Deposit for shares

Total liahilities

Minimumte be maintained:
The higher of 15% of net premium
amed

Minimumpaid up share capital

Solvency margin (A-B)=C

263.233

263,233 26,015
886,042 L037.334
= S ﬂ'ﬁ'
300,328 349,730
62,932 53,319
4244 26,537
85,000 78,000
B42,229 778,933

333.654 333,654

902,593

134,002

L743
‘By,057
10,011
151,400

902,593 Ba4.540
134,002 132,396
L743 4316
87,057 90,809
stoo Siaee
2,172,528 2,335,828
ermu SuWQrm
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Classificationof financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities

frti i e

The table below sets out the Company's classification of each class of financial assets and liabilities and their fair values.

2020

Cash and cash equivalents
Available for gale financial assets
Held-to-maturity Anancial assets
Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets (excluding
prepaid reinsurance)

Other receivables (excluding
prepayments and WiHTreceivables)

Statutory deposits

Trade payables

Accruals & other payables {excluding
statue based deductions and
unearned rent income)

2019

Cash and cash equivalents
Available for sale

Held to maturities

Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets (excluding
prepaid reinsurance)

Orther receivables {excluding
prepayments and WHTreceivables)

Statutory deposits

Trade payables
Accruals & other payables (excluding
statue based deductions and

14 71,6601 - - G71,661
15 = 263,233 E 263,233
16 886,042 886,042
17 = = = =
18 175.316 - L 175,316
20 n.nﬁq - - 1,080

71,661
263.233
886.042

175,316

1, 080

28 - - = -
29 - - (12g,108) (12g,108)

14 680,541 = = 680,541
16 _ 1,037,334 1L037,334
17 52260 - - 5226
18 "141'&55 - - 243,138

afr

TEE. - ) e

28 - - - s
29

(129,108)

680,541
216,015
1037:334

53305
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Segment Reporting

The accounting policies of the reportable segmentsare  Company's Chief Executive for the purpose of resource
the same as the Company's accounting policies. allocation and assessment of segment performance,
Segment result represents the result of each segment The following is an analysis of the Company's revenue
without allocation of certain expenses, finance costs  and result by reportablesegment in 2020 and 2019,

and income tax. This is the measure reported to the

December, zozo

Income: Nooo Nooo ] Nooo - Nooo
Gross premium written 463,221 271,780 1,081,507
Change in unearned premiom reserve 1739 L557 (3.018)  (20,849) {29.571)
Gross premium ineome 2g7.113 464,778 48,115 241,031 1,051,536
Reinsurance premium expenses 113,400} (187, 142) 7)) (106,244) {z317,983)
Met insurance premivm carned 283,713 277,636 36,08 135,687 733,953
and commission income 2,345 40,887 3275 33,981 Bo,484
Net underwriting income/ [ loss) 286,058 318,519 A0193 164,668 Big.437
Gross claims paid (55.307) (160, 263) (z350)  (53:579) (271.589)
Change in cutstanding claims/IBNR (4,245} (18.8g5) {385) {4.058) {28.483)
Gross claims expenses incurred (5g,642) {179,158) {2,735} (58.527) {300,072)
Reinsurance claims recovery 30,015 70,862 523 34,455 144,850
Met claims expenses incurred/(recovered {20,623) (o, 206) (2,212) (24,082) (155,213}
Underwriting expenses:
Acguisition cost (35,923 {74,137} {10,237} {52,573} {172.871)
Maintenance cost {z2.470) {57.721) {7,680) {24,385} (12,256}
Total underwriting expenses (58,363) {131,858) (r7.017) (76.958) (z85,127)

Underwriting profit/{loss)

December, 2019
Income:
Gross premium wrilten 455.303 5Y7.454 2,666 255.715 1,241,138
Change in unearned premium reserve {-5,5,‘5&]:' (25,676) (4, 886) (28, %10) {15,043}
Gross premium income 399,641 491,778 57,780 226,806 1,176,005
Reinsurance premium expenses {26,668) (147.859) (12,760)  (B6,322) {273.618)
Met insurance premium earned 372,973 - _343,915 45,!5&_ H‘;ﬁm E'Wr‘l-'??
and commission income qq..u?' - 35:219 j_.;:gah_:.r 28,087 70,960
Net underwriting income/(loss) 377,100 379138 48,538 168,661 973:437
Gross claims paid {50,759) (59.994) (547) (93.473) (204,773)
Change in outstanding claims/1BNR (r0.170) (35.997) 12,80 (28.657) {61,033
Gross claims expenses incurved {6o,gag) (95,001) 12344  (122130) {266, 706)
Reinsurance claims recovery 11,301 {1,08g) (1.655) 14,062 7y
Met claims expenses incurred/{recovered {4&;&31’)}_ Lm?,gch lﬂqﬁ&g (108, 068) [J.gq,gﬂy"j
Underwriting expenses: ' '
Abquition oot (7:508)  (Bao78)  (mam)  (4p005)  (Bg.om)
Maintenance cost {20,470) [4,5!?21] {5.030) {‘3‘35'5} (95.526)

Total underwriting expenses (68,068) (129,799) (16,361) (7o.310) {284,538)

Underwriting profit
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1 Grss premiomincsme Nooo

Grroves premium written I.‘:'gl.!ﬁﬁ
Movementin unearned premiom {Nogs (g))

Grnss prrmm i
(a} Gross Premiumincomekla written ungarngd income
2000 EFE ao0z0
Moo W o Mowa
Mooy 95,374 {73l T3
Fire Pl 20,840 Zangyl
Marine and aviation s Jo# 1i!|_.|._l5
General Accident LR {3.6:2) L
Qiland Gas

(h) Gross FremiumincomeMovement

Motor

Fire

Blarine and Aviation
General Acvident
Qifand Gas

{2) ChangesInunearned premiumper class of Insurance business

Breakdewn of the reinsurance cecded 8 stated below)

N'ooam W oo Moo
Motor LghiATL lL7g) [FER g+
Fire Bymih 0,840 14,704
Marine & Aviation [LHE L] JLAE"3
General Accident Bnagy {4,512 By
il & Gas 41,257 055 A
S TR o EaE . e
{d) Purther analysis of unespired rsks (U PRIand additional wnexpived risk reserve (ALRRYIR line with the Actuarial valuation foe the year ended 3
December aoam s stated below;
AURR UPFR TOTAL
Moo Moo Nogn
Matar . L4032 34032
Fire 12,3 = Rt 0] oy, 3
Marine & Aviation i 13323 13,593
General Accident 453 S 4,354
Chl & Gas 2,300 41,006 4332
S mmh o AR asae
2 Re-insurance expenses MWooo H'ﬂqn
Frepaid reinsirance bF 108,552 7,401
Reinsurance coded during the yoar Iz FaHon
Az004 ELERIE
Prepaid reinsurance off [rsorz) (08,5521

?
i

Geieral Accident 106,645 15,332
Fire: 104,703 v, oy
Marine 1 THG u.ijgij
Matar Toha7 55
Qil & Gas 1065 253451
| T
3 Fees and commissionincome Moo N'ooo
Commissionreceived  an treaty reinsurance 45,5& 40505
Commissonreceived en facullative reinsirance 3pb2g A5
. Bogay Joghbo
Claims expenses W N
Claims paid during the year 271580 2ok, P
Movement in vutstanding clairms (Move2p(b)) 55,414 1B fifi
Movement in IBNR(Note 37{(el} {z6,671) H,m
Total claims incured for the vear Joo,07: A4S
Recovaries from reinsurers {Noce 18 & qqdb {144, 58 (B gtz
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5 Underwriting expenses
Aquisition cost { Moteig)
Underwriting cost {5(a))

{a) Analysisof underwritingcost:
Survey expenses
Early payment discount
ORCexpenses
Tracking fees
Bidding expenses
Superintending fees

& Investment income
Rental income from land and building
Dividend income an Available for gale equities
Interest income onstalutory deposit with CBM
Interest income on fixed deposits
Interest income ontreasury bills

7 Net fair value gaing
Fair value gains on investment properties [Mote 21) F000 Jo000

The Company's investment properiy was revalued and a fairvalue gain of Ny million (zog: N3 million) was recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
The Company’s loss aftor tax of NB2 million (2og: Nogs million) contained Ny million (zo1g: N3 million) fairvalue gain from revaluation of investment

property.

& (Mheroperating income

Recoveries
Unrealized forex gains 22,230 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 3108 1,558
Write back of provision for trade receivables nolonger required (Note 17( <)) - o, Byl
Sundry Income - 458
Com3M now
g Otheroperatingexpenses Nooo Nooo
Depreciation & Amortization [see note 24 & 25) 45.135 47.250
Auditors’ remuneration 5,000 5,000
Staff cost (MNote g (a)) 320,040 348,830
Legal and professional fees 17,376 144.836
Rent and Rates 10,501 10,493
Administrative expenses (Note g (b)) 318,138 31286
{a) Staff cost N'ooo N'ooo
Wages and salaries 307,200 335356

Pension costs 12,846 13,483
Total employee benefits expense 120,046
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(b) Administrative expense

AGMExpenses
Penalties (Mote 3g) - 4,085
Consultancy fees - 2,888

Directors fees and allowances (gee note 41 (b))
Directors expenses

Fuel

NAICOM ues

VATE WHTexpenses

Office runningexpenses
Contractors outsourced staff
Statutory Levy

Subscription

Tour and travel

COVIMg Donation

Impairment of reinsurance assets
Other expenses

Office running expenses includes car repairs and maintenance, |CTexpenses and office maintenance,
10 Impatrment reversal on financial assets N'ooa hI'anu

Write back of impairment on other receivables (Note zo{ c)) m

n  Current tax

(a

=

Charge for the year N'aoa Nooo
Recognised in profit or loss

Income tax . -
Minimumtax 2,704 G456
Tetiary education tax - -
NITDA - -
Prior year under provision - 1,300

Defered tax charge (Mote 23 (b)) e =

(b) Reconciliation of effective  ta¥ rate 731 December  31December
2020 zolg

M'oao W'oon

|.nss hefore tax {2z4.070) (787, 286)
Ineome tax using the domestic corporation tax rate {67, 40) {236,186}
Nondeductible expenses 15,748 ' 53,4030
Tax exempt income (94,858) {7.946)
Impact of Industry tax Taw 149,305 162,842
Tertiary education tax - -
Information technology levy = =

Changes in estimates related to prior years

Effective rate

12 Dividends paid and proposed
No dividend was proposed or paid by the Company for the period ended 31 December, 2020 (2015: nil).
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13 Earningsper share
Basic earnings per share Is calculated by dividing the results attributable to the ordinary shareholders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year outstanding at the reporting date,

{Loss)/profit attributable to ordinary shareholders {z27.673) (mo5,042)

‘000 ‘000
Weighted average number of ordinary shares issued 6,140,000 6,140,000
Basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share (Kobo) {4) (13)

14 Cashand cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent comprises ;
Balance held with banks in Nigeria
Placements

Representing:
Policyholder's fund
Shareholder's fund

Placements comprise deposits with maturity periods of less than go days from the value date of the
instruments. All placements are subject to an average variable interest rate of 4% 2o 8.0%) obtainable in
the market.

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate fair value at the reporting date and are all

current balances

15 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Equity securities N oo0
Chaoted {Note 15(a)) 53.500
Unguoted {Note 15{b}) 165,683

ITmpairment loss

e

{a) Quoted Equities:
A1 January
Fair value loss/{gain) (Note 36)
At 31 December

(b} Unguoted Equities: m
AL 1 January 165, 3 230,504
Addition through rights issue - -
Fair value loss/{gain) (Note 36) 43,808 [ g, B21)
At 3 December 200,581 65,683
Classification
Current
Mom-current

(€} The movement in impairment of unquoted equities
As1 January
Impairment charge during the year - -
Asat 1 December 3,068 3168
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16 Financial assets at Amortised costs
Treasury bills

(a) Quoted Debt securities - Treasury bills N'ooo ‘N'ooo
Migerian Treasury Bills

Movement in held to maturity investment securities during the year is as follows:

N'ooo WNooo

Beginning of the year L037,334
{Liquidation)/additions during the year (161,381
Interest accrued 16 D00

Classification N'ooo
Current 886,042
Morcurrent - -

17 Trade receivables N'ooo N'ooo

Gross insurance receivables - 5,226
Impairment allowance - -

The carrying amounts disclosed above approximate fair value at the reporting date. Impairment allowance
involves all trade receivables aged over 30 days.

(a} Trade receivables comprises the followings: N'ooo N'ooo
Insurance companies - -
Broker = 5220

= b

(b Impairmentof trade receivables are as follows N'ooo N'ooo
Insurance companics - -
Broker - -

(c) Movementin impairmentof trade receivable: N'ooo H'in,nu
At January - 9,808
Impairment reversal during the year - {9,808
Asat ;1 December I
Impairment allowance involves all trade receivables aged ower 30 days.

Classificationof Trade receivables N'ooo N'ooo
Current = ij_ﬂﬁ-
Morecurrent - -

{d) The age analysis of trade receivables is as follows: N'ooo N'ooo
Within 3o days = 5,226
Above 30 days - -
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1% Reinsurance asset

Prepaid reinsurance premiuvim
Reinsurance share of paid claims

Reinsurance share of outstanding claims

Reserve for IBNR(Note 18{a))

F POE I
ke !I" ¥ |'I.'l T
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125,012 108,502
18,337 nz,895
126,521 99,927

30.458

Prepaid reinsurance represents the unexpived risk on premium ceded to reinsurers

(a} Movementin [BNR

At Januoary

Increase/(decrease) during the year

Atz December

Classification
Current
Mor-current

{b) Movementin prepaid reinsurance
Ab 1 Janoary
Reinsurance expense (Note z)
Reinsurance cost
Atz December

Deferred acquisitioncost

This represent the unexpired portion of the commission paid to brokers and agents at the reporting date.

Asat 1 January zoig

Additional Acquisition cost for the year
Amortization for the year (Note )
Asat1 January zozo

Additional Acguisition cost lor the year
Amortization for the year {(Mote 5)
Asat 31 Decemberzozo

2020

Current

Mor-current

2019
Current
Morcurrent

20 (Mherreceivables and prepayments

Financial assets (MNote 2o{a))
Mesrfinancial assets (Note zoib))

{a} Financial assets

Sundry debtors
Accrued interest on statutory deposit
Rent receivable

Imparrment charge on financial assets
Total Anancial assets

2142 (3.498)
N'ooo N'ooo
F00,328 F49.730

N'ooo
8,502

2,000

9,644
12007

10,919
51666

{47.005)  (47.598) {11,331) (18,012}
15580 17,327 17546 2:866 53,319
sbsm 36505 TUA23 4084 182,484

(52,573)

(35,023)

(o.23)

1491 2,460
45184 43,2:31

- 1,263
6,510 25274
307 2
1,441 28,87

0 -
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i(b) Non-financial assets
Prepaid staff expense
Withholdingtax receivable

Deposit for computerization

Prepayments

Impairment charge on non-financial assets
Total nor-financial assets

Gross other receivables
Impairment charge on other receivables

i Classification
Current
Meom-current

{ d} Movementon impairment
Azt [anuary
Impairment reversal during the year (Mote 1o)
Azat 31 December

(DD
; !
ANMNUAL REPGRTm : '-

4244

%279 8,461
41,880 1y3. B8o
34,536 33.724
141,038 46,685

152,426

N'ooo

55,676

MN'ooo N'ooo
96,754 164,108

The carrying amounts disclosed above reasonably approximate the fair value at the reporting date. All other
receivable amounts are collectible within one year. Prepayments are also utilisable within one year.

21 Investment properties
Reconciliationof carrying amount
At January
Dispiosal

Loss om disposal
Fair value adjustment (MNote 7)
Atz Mecember

Investment properties are stated at fair value, which has heen
determined based on valuations performed by Ubosi Eleh &
Co (FRON/2014/NIESV /ooonooo3ggr), accredited
independent valuers, The valuer is a specialist in valuing these
types of investment properties, The determination of fair value
of the investment property was supported by market evidence,
The modalities and process of valuation utilized extensive
analysis of market data and other sectors specific peculiarities
corroborated with available data derived from previous
experiences, There was no disposal of any property during the
year. The title document in respect of this property isthe deed of
assignmentjointly executed by the partiesinvolved.

Valuations are performed on an annual basis and the fair value

gainsand losseswere recorded within the profit or loss,

2020 2000
W ooo N'ooo
78,000 1. 820,000
= (1,200,000
78,000 TR, 000
- (645.000]

o R

2z Description afvaluation technigues used and key inputs
tovaluation on investment properties

The valuation of the properties is based on the price for which
comparable land and properties are being exchanged hands on
orare being marketed for sale (investment method). By nature,
detailed mformation on concluded transactions is difficult to
come by, We have therefore relied on past transactions and
recent adverts in deriving the value of the subject properties. At
least, eight properties were analysed and compared with the
subject property.

There are no restrictions on the reliability of investment
property or the remittance of income and proceeds of disposal.
The Company has no contractual obligations (o purchase,
construct or develop investment property or for repairs or

enhancement,
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Valuation
2020 2014
| Location of Investment [ Name of Address of NI'ES\"AREE.
8/N property valuer ] valuer FRC number No | N'uuu_ Nooo
1 g Primate Adejobi Crescent, | Ubosi Eleh 2y, Obafemi | FROMN z004/NIES  ESV A-576 Bs.000 78000
Anthony Village, Lagos |8 Ca, Awolowoe Way, | Vieoooooo3gor
Ikeja, Lagos,
"35J|:N:|u . -8, 000

Description of valuation technigues used and key inputs to valuation on investment properties. The valuation of the
properties is based on the price for which comparable land and properties are being exchanged hands on or are heing
marketed forsale. (Open Market Basis Approach)

Locationof Investment Level Valuationtechnigue Significant
5N property | ) lunobservableinput
1|5, Primate Adejobi Crescent, |  Level 3 Investment approach wag adopted in arriving at|The  land  area s
Anthony Village, Lagos the [fair value through the analysis of &1 6sm 3.
comparable of recent rental values of similar  The npeighbourhoed is
properties within the neighbourhood, predominant with
residential ~ properties

|and estate,

23 Current Tax Liability
The movement on tax payable account duringthe year is as follows:

(a) Current tax payable Nooo
106,193

At January

Payments during the year (6,450) {113,140}

Charge for the year (Note nfa)) 2,704 7,750

At 11 December 87057 90,804
(b} Deferred tax liabilities N oo N'ooo

At January 17,368 102,712

Less: Deferred Income Tax assets
Chargu to pj'{}ﬁl or loss lor the year {Mote nial)) - -
Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

Deferred income taxes are calculated on all temporary differences under the liability method using an
effective tax vate of 1w (zowg: 10%) on investment properties and z0%(zoi9: 30%) on other items.
() Deterred tax liability of M {2019: M) was recognized as ar year end. It is attributable to the following;

Property and equipment 5 =
Investmenl property - -
Revaluation of land - -
24 IntangibleAsset N'ooo N'oaa
Al January 86,929 86,929
Additions 4,732 =
At 31 December 91661 86,929
Aceumulated amortisation and impairment: N'aoo N'oao
At January 86,010 B6,650
Amorbization 244 260
At December ] M m
Carrying amount;
At 31 December 3998 10

The intangible assets are nom-current,
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25 Property, Plantand equipm
Cost{Revaluation i ] N'ooda M N aooo
At January 2mg 520,000 200,000 110,211 98,879 218,427 1,147,517

Additions 630 - 1,691 12,592 20,196 44109
Revaluation Gain 41558 5,000 . - - 46,558
Met off of accumulated

depreciation on revaluation (37.488) = i » = (37.188)
Disposals =

Atz December 2org

At1 January zozo
Additions

Revaluation

Met off of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation
Disposals

Write-off

Atz Decemberzozo

Accumulated depreciation
At January zoig
Depreciation for the year
Met off of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation
Disposals

At January 2020

At January 2020
Depreciation for the year
Net off of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation
Disposals

Write-aoff

Atz Decemberzozo

Carryingamount
Atz December zozo

At 31 December zo19

(a) All categories of property and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Subsequently, land and building are
measured using revaluation model, The elimination adjustment shows the netting-off of accumulated
depreciation against the carrying amount (previous revalued amount) in order to show the net book value as at the
day of revaluation. An additional parcel of land was acquired during the year in Maitama, Abuja at a cost of
N7o.smillion. The property was valued at N7zimillion asat 31 December 20z20. The title document on the property at
the momemt is the deed of assignment signed by the parties involved in the transaction. A valuation was
conducted by Ubosi Eleh & Co. (FRC /20m4/NIESV /oooo0003997).

They have relevant recognized professional qualification and experience in the property being valued. The
property was valued using the OMV basis as at 31 December 2020. The valuation method is the comparable
method.

(b) There were no impairment lossesonany classof assetsduring the year (zo19: Nill)

@ There were no capitalized borrowing costs (zmg: Nil)

(d) There were no lien orencumberanceson any asset
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(e) All classes of property and equipment were non-current
(f) Land and buildingsare measured using revaluation model and elimination
{g) Land and building: historical cost If the revalued assets were carried using the cost model, the carrying

amountsasat 31 December 2020 would be as follows:

Cost
Additions
Net bookvalue

{h) Measurementsof fairvalues measuring the fair values of land and building are

The fairvalue of land and building at the reporting date  disclosed below.

are determined by external, independent property There were no transfers between fair value hierarchies

valuers, having appropiate recognised professional duringtheyear

qualificationsand recent experience in the locationand L. . .
. o Description of valuation techniques used and key

category of property being valued. The independent | , i :
: : inputs tovaluation oninvestment properties

valuers provide the fairvalue of the property, annually. : : i .
) , o The valuation of the properties is based on the price for
The fair value measurement of land and building has . , .
) i which comparable land and properties are being
been categorised as a Level 3 fair value based on the :
; - : ; exchanged hands on or are being marketed for sale.
inputs to the valuation techniques used. The valuation .
(Open Market Basis Approach)

techniquesand significant unobservable inputs used in

Location of Land

and building Valuation technique

Significant unobservable input

Guinea Insurance The basisof valuation is the Market value, that is, the price, Areanttheland is1, 240 00mz. The

Howise, 33, which an interest in a property might reasonably be neighbourhood is of high density area
Ikorodu, [ibown, expected torealize ina sale by : ; :
Laata ifiabe Treatvassubing: predominantly with both commercial

- awilling buyer; and residential structures,
* a reasonable period within which to negotiate the sale
taking intoaccount the nature of the property and the state
of the market;

=valueswill remainstatic throughout the period;

* the property will be freely exposed tothe market;

* no account is to be taken of an additional bid by + no
acoount isto be talen of expenses of realization, which may

arise in the event of a special purchaser; disposal,

Commercial properties such as black
of office, eateries, banks, filling
station. Motor park among others,

The neighbourhood isa high density
area.

By nature, detailed information on concluded
transactions is difficult to come by, Therefore reliance
was placed on past transactions and recent adverts in
deriving the value of the subject properties. At least,
eight properties were analysed and compared with the
subject property.

Significant increases/(decreases) in estimated rental
value and rent growth per annum in isolation would
result in a significantly higher/(lower) fair value of the
properties. Significant increases/(decreases) in the

long-term vacancy rate and discount rate (and exit
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yield) inisolation would result in asignificantly.

Generally, a change in the assumption made for the
estimated rental value is accompanied by a
directionally similar change in the rent growth per
annum and discount rate (and exit yield), and an

oppositechangein the long termvacancy rate,

Under the open market basis the current cost of
reconstructing the existing structure together with
improvement in today's market, adequately
depreciated to reflect its physical wear and tear, age,
functional and economical obsolescence plussite value
in its existing use as at the date of inspection. The
duration of the cash flowsand specific timing of inflows
are determined by event such as rent reviews, lease

renewals and related re-letting, redevelopment, or

Stalutory deposit

27 Insurance contract liabilities

Provision for reported claims by policyholders (MNote 27(b))
Provisions for claims incurred but not reported (TBNR)(Mote 27(e))

Outstanding claims provisions (Note 27{a))
Provision for unearned premiums (Note 27(d))
Provision for AURR

7~ POSIT
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refurbishment. The appropriate duration is typically
driven by the agreement at the time of letting out the
property. Periodic cash flow is typically estimated as
gross income less non recoverable expense, collection
losses, lease incentives, maintenance cost, agent and
commission cost, and other operating and

management expenses.

26 Statutory deposit

This represents the amount deposited with the Central
Bank of Nigeria as at 31 December, 2020 (2019:
N333,654,000) in accordance with Section 10 (3) of
Insurance Act 2003. Interest income was earned at an
average rate of 10% per annum (2020: 12.39%) and this
has been included within investment income. The cash
amount held is considered to be a restricted cash
balanceand donot qualify ascashand cash equivalent.

333,654 333,654
N'ooo N ooo
407,374 351,060
o1, 668 118,590
499,042 470,550
387,814 365,831

Baso

The cash and cash equivalents as described in note 15 serves as a cash cover for the insurancecontract

liabilities,
Classification
Current
Moncurrent

{a) Outstandingclaims provision: represents the ultimate cost of settling all claims arising from incidents

reported as at the reporting date

Age analysis of outstanding claims is as follows:
Days

o-go

g1 -180

1 -z270

271 -365

Above 365

IBNR{MNote 27(c))

Bo, 666

45.565 30,367
26,245 23,675
11,879 10,263
230,319 198,989
497,374 351960
o1, GBS 18,599

Ofthe outstanding claims, 23% are within go days helding days period whilst 7% are above go days holding
period. Most of the claims in these bands are largely outstanding due to Guinea's participation as co -

insurer and not the lead,

thus making it difficult o get relevant

claims documents from the

insured/brokers without going through the Lead on the accounts.
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(b}

Outstandingreported claims provision
At January

Movement during the year [(Note 4)
Atz December

IBNR provision

At January

Movement during the vear

Atz December

{e)

Provision for unearned premiums
At January
Movement during the year

(el

ALURR
At 31 December, zozo

28  Trade payables

This represnts the amount payable to insurance
companies on facultative placements
Trade payablesare recognised when due. These include amount due
toagents, brokers and insurance and reinsurance contract holders.
Trade payables are measured on indtial recognition at the fairvalue
of the consideration received and subsequently measured at
amnortized cost,
The company hag the right to set-ofl reinsurance payables against
the amount due from reinsures and brokers in line with the
agreement between both parties. Trade payables includes

Other payables and aceruals
Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue

Deferred commission income
Statutory payables

Other payables

25

e within 1z months
Dueafter 12 months

351,060
55,414

reinsurance liabilities which are primarily premiums payable on
reinsurance contracts entered into by the company and are
recagnised as at when incurred, Commissions pavables to the
brokers also form part of trade payables. The company has no trade
payablesasat December31, 2020,

Trade payables are devecognized when the obligation under the
liability issettled, cancelled orexpired.

46,302

151 348
ETR 28,327
1,743 17,812
50,318 36,607
N'ooo : N’n.
134,002 132,396

ted e hasis

Deferved revenue represent rental income arising from operating lease on investment properties and is accounted forona strig

overthe lease terms, Rental incomeisincluded ininvestment income,
Other payables represent outstanding NAICOM charges, union dues, travel insurance, stale cheque, unclaimed dividend and other
creditors.

30 Employee benefit obligations
Defined benefit
Employee Benefit N'ooo N'ooo
End of service benefit plan {Note 3o{a)) 4,310 2,141
Defined benelit plan

e

Classified as;
Current
Mop-Current

; 4,3_.16-

{a) The balance of Ni743.000 standing in the account as at 31 December zoz0 represents the defined

benefits plan for staff.

31 Depaositfor shares

151,400

151,400

Deposit for shares



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ﬂo b L
ke J¥ElH
AMMUAL REPORT Iiullli'lfﬁﬂ

Breakdown of deposit for shares
Investors

Simaon Bolaji

Emela Uzoukwu

kosch Ventures Limited 150,000 1t 13,0041

Movement in deposit for shares is analysed as follows:

Balance at the end of the year

N'ooo N'ooo
Balance at the beginning of the year 151,400 151,400
Additions during the year - -

Dieposit for shares represents funds from three parties for subscription to the equity shares of the Company, The
parties include Simon Bolaji, Emeka Uzoukwu and Kosch Ventures Limited. As at the date the financial
staternents were finalised, the company was in the process of completing a private placement of the shares. The
company has elected to classify these deposit as a liability until the completion of the listing process.

35

36 A

Share capital and reserve
Authorised and issued share capital

Authorised share capital
8 billion Ordinary shares of No.sok cach 4,000,000 4,000,000

Issued and fully paid

faqo.000,000 Ordinary shares of No.sok each 3,070, 0400 3,070,000

Share premium Nooo
Al the beginning and at the end 337545 337,545

Statutory contingency reserve

Inaccordance with the Insurance Act of Migeria, a contingency reserve is credited with the greater of 3%
of total premium or 20% of profit of general insurance business, This shall accumulate until it reach the
amount of greater of minimum paid up capital or 50%of net premium,

At January

Transfer from accumulated losses

As at December 557

Accumulated  Losses Noon

At January (1.759,222)

Loss for the year {227,673) (795,042)
Transfer to contingency reserve (32,945} {38, 734)
Transfer from employee benefit reserves - -
Asat December S fTET— i
Available -for- sale reserve

At January 65,512 143,592
Fair value changes - Quoted Equity (Note 15{a}) 3,320 {1‘3.‘-5:5.9}
Fair value changes - Unquoted Equity {Mote 15(b)) 43,808 Eﬁq..ﬂal}
Asat December n2730 5512

Avaluation of the Company's unquoted equity was conducted by Pedabo (FRC/2013/ICAN/00000000904),
They have relevant recognized professional qualification and experience.
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36bh SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE

COMPANYNAME ~ ADDRESS HOEDING % HOLDING
UNITS
Chrome Qil Services Limired 5, Idowu Taylor Street 2,798,514,210 46
Victoria Island, Lagos
Nimek Investments Limited Plot 2288, Muri Okunola Stree 1,288,352 797 21

Victoria Island, Lagos

Mr. Anthony Achebe and Simon Bolaji represent the interests of Chrome il Services Limited while
Mr. Emeka Uzoukwu represents the interest of Nimek Investments Limited.

Rules Governing Free Float Requirements.

Inaccordance with Rule 2.2 - Rules governing Free Float Requirement:
Guinea Insurance Plc complies with the Exchange's Free Float Requirement.

Securities Trading Policy

In compliance with Rule 1715 Disclosure of Dealings in issuers' Shares, Rulebook of the Exchange zms
{lssuers Rule). Guinea Insurance Plc maintains a Security Trading Policy which guides Directors, Audit
Committee members, employees and all individuals categorized as insiders with respect to their dealing in

the Company's shares. The policy undergoes periodic review by the Board and is updated accordingly. The
Company has made specific inquiries of all its directors and other insiders and is not aware of any
infringement of the policy during the period.

37 Otherreserves

a  Revaluationreserve N'ooo Nooo
At1 January 41,902 -
Revaluation gain on property, plant and equipment (Note 25) 26,420 46,558
Deferred tax impact on OCI (2,643) (4,656)
As at December 65,688 41,902

The revaluation reserve is related to the revaluation of property and equipment (land and building), which
are measured using the revaluation model.

38 Contingenciesand commitments
{a) Legal proceedings and regulations

The Company is a party to some legal actions during the year arising out of its normal business operations.
Tatal estimated liability from the legal actions amount to Nzagz.ozmmillion (zo19: N3sz.0 million). The
Directors helieve, based on currently available information andadvice of the legal counsel, that none of
the outcomes that will result from such proceedings will have a material adverse effect on the financial
position of the Company. Cases involed the following; NICN/LA/s02/2m7, NICN/LA/g9z2/z2m7, CV/g55/19,
(b) Capital commitments

The Company had no capital commitments as at year end ( 201g: Nil)



ANNUAL REPORT M e LRE S A
3 Contravention of laws and regulations

The Company incurred the following penalty/fine during the year:

Description 2020 2019
N'ooo N'ooo
Penalties imposed by the Securities Exchange Commission for late filing of the 4,625

28 accounts

40 Related party disclosures
Related parties include the directors, their close family members and any other employee who is able to
exert significant influence on the operating policies of the Company. Key management personnel are also
considered to be related parties for disclosure purposes. Key management personnel are those persons
having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Company,
directly or indirectly, (whether executive or otherwise).

The Company entered into transaction with shareholders of the company and key management personnel in
the normal course of business,

{a) Details of significant transactions carried out with related parties during the year are as follows:
Transactions during the period

2020 2019
Company/Individual  Typeof relationship Nature of transaction N ooo N'ooa
Global Scans Investment in
Technology Limited Commonshareholder commercial paper - -
Amount represents investment in a commercial paper floated by Global Scan
Technology a Company owned by Sir Emeka Offor - A majority shareholder of
the Company. The commercial paper that was fully impaired as at 31
December 2018, and  has now been fully recovered with the last payment af
Nuo.o million received in zo14.
Choffan Nigerian
Limited - (Kiss FM) Common shareholder Rental Income - -

41 Employees and directors

a.  Employees
The average number of persons employed by the Company during the year was
as follows: N'ooo N'ooo
Executive directors 3 4
Management 16 19

MNon-management 48 57
67 8o
The number of employees of the Company, other than non executive directors, who received emoluments

in the following ranges (excluding pension contributions and certain benefits) were:

Number Number
Less than N8oo,om - -

N8oo,001 - N2,000,000 32 37
MNz,o00,001 - N2,800,000 3 10
MNz.Boo,o01 - N3,500,000 3 g

N3,500,000 - and Above 19 24

& 8o
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b. Directors 2020
Remuneration paid to the Company's directors (excluding pension contribution) N'ooo
Fees and sitting allowances (see note g (b)) 14,800
Executive compensation (see (a) below) 57,333
E;IQI'. _._'-':-".:'
The chairman JW
The highest paid director 28,000

Executive compensation is included as part of staff cost.
The number of directors who received fees and other emoluments (excluding pension contributions, certain

benefits and reimbursable expenses) in  the following ranges was:
Number Number

Below Ni,6oo,000 ] 9
Nifoo,000 - Nz2,000,000 - -
Mz000,000 = Nz2,000,000 - -
Nzgoo,om - N3,400,000 - =
N3400,000 - and above 4 4

—

42. Impact of Covid-19
The COVID-19 pandemic is no longer a news to the business world as many companies have adjusted to the
initial shock as presented by the pandemic, and Guinea Insurance was not exempted. However, the
company was able to implement strategies that allowed it to continue in providing services to its customers
through e-Channels with minimum disruption, and less contact in line with the COVID-1g protocols.

The impact of the pandemic is insignificant both financially and otherwise to the continuation of our
business operations as there was no impairment to our assets (financial and otherwise), there is no sign of
bankruptey with any ol our major customers and none of our operational facilities was shut down, though
we operated below capacity in some of our offices in compliance with covid-1g protocols as directed by
povernment. We leveraged on our investment in information technology to activate our e-Channels and
other business portals that ensured our staff were able to work remotely to complement those working at
the offices, resulting in the reduction of some overheads. Above all, there is no legal restriction because of
the pandemic that will affect the company’s operation,

We constantly review the effect of the pandemic and implement measures that will make its impacts on
both our business operations and staff very minimal.

The directors assessed the impact of COVID-19 on the business continuity of the Company and believe that
it will not affect the ability of the Company to continue in business.

43. FEvents after the reporting period
There were no significant events after reporting date which could have had a material effect on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2020 which have not been adequately provided for or
disclosed in the financial statements.

44. Solvency Margin
The Company's solvency margin of M2.173 billion as at 31 December 2020 (2019: N2.336 billion) was below
the minimum regulatory requirement of N3,000,000,000 prescribed by the Insurance Act of Nigeria. The
ability of the Company to continue to take on new businesses is significantly hinged on successfully
addressing the shortfall in the solvency margin to meet the minimum solvency margin requirements of the
Insurance Act. The major shareholders of the company have given firm commitments to inject additional
funds to meet the minimum regulatory capital requirement of Nio billion and also rectify the deficiency in
the solvency margin.
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Based on the foregoing, The Directors confirm the Company to continue as a going concern, realise its
assets and discharpe its liabilities in the normal course of business. Accordingly, the financial statements

are prepared on the going concern basis.

Reconciliationof Statement of Cash flow

Premiumreceived
Gross written premium per income statement
Decrease/(increase) in - insurance receivables

Commissionreceived
Change in deferred commission income
Fees and commission income per income statement

Reinsurance premium paid

Reinsurance premium per income instatement
Change in trade payables

Increase in prepaid reinsurance

Gross claims paid net of recoveries
Claims recovered
Gross claims paid per income statement

Payments to employees
Employee benefits expenses
Decrease in employee benefit obligations

Other operating cash payments

Other Operating expenses

Less: Non-Cash Items

Decrease in other receivables and prepayments
Decrease/(increase) in - other payables

Investment income received

Rental income from land and building
Dividend income on AFS equity

Interest income on statutory deposit with CBN
Interest income on fixed placement

Interest income on treasury bills

Other income received
Recoveries from other receivables
Sundry Income

Deposit for shares

Balance at the start of the year
Cash inflow

Balance at the end of the year

Procceds from sale of property and equipment
Cost of property and equipment disposed

Accumulated depreciation of property and equipment  disposed

Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Proceeds on disposal

Notes

ula)

=] =l = -

i i

a5
25

2020
N'ooo
1,081,507
5.226
1,086,733
N'ooo
3295
80,484
N'ooo

(317,982)

(16,420}
T

N'ooo
212,822
(271,589)
(58,767)
N'ooo
320,046
2,573
322,619
N'ooo
(456,068)

17,006

_ 1,606
N'ooo
4875
8,752
13,868
13,128
43,63
N'ooo
47

N'ooo
151,400
N'ooo
33.737
(33,140)
3,108

2019
N'ooo
1,241,138
(1,754)
N'ooo
11,290
70,960

N'ooo
(273,018)
{12,606
(178.853)
(465,077)
N'ooo
54,744
(204,762}
(150,018)
N'ooo
348,839
(2175)
N'ooo
(402,793)

58,736
{223,684}
{567,741)

N'ooo

8,593

7794

53,500

87.425

52,682

"Nooo

458

N'ooo
151,400
N'ooo
15,503
(14,543)
1,558

2518
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46. Hypothecation of insurance fund on assets
The Company structured its assets to meet the requirements of the Insurance Act 2003 such that policyholders' assets and funds are not comingled with

shareholders’. In particular, investment properties, investment securities (equities and fixed income securities) and insurance funds hypothecated to policyholders
are distinguished from those owned by the shareholders. The assets hypothecated are shown below:

31-Dec-z020 31-Dec-19
Insurance Shareholders Total Insurance Shareholders Total
funds tunds funds funds
Assets N oo MN'ooo N'ooo M'ooo N'oon Nooo
Cash and cash equivalents 671,661 - 71,661 GHo,5a0 - 680,541
Financial investments
- Available -for-sale Ainancial assets z 263,233 263,233 = 216,015 216,015
- Held-to-maturity financial assets = 886,042 BAO,042 - 1,037,334 L,037,334
Trade receivables = - - - 5,226 5,226
Reinsurance assels 300,328 - 300,328 349,730 B 340,730
Deferred acquisition costs - 62,032 62,0932 - 53319 53.319
Other receivables and prepayments - 55,676 55,676 - 72,682 72,682
Investment properties - 85,000 85,000 - 78,000 78,000
Intangible Asser = 34098 3,008 - 10 1o
Property and equipment - 84232230 842,220 E 778,533 8,033
Statutory deposit - 333,054 333.654 & 333,654 333,654
Tty ashies 971,989 2532764 3,504,752 1,030,371 2575173 3,605,444
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities Gu2,503 = Go2,503 B44.540 = B44.540
Trade payables - - - = = =
Other payables and accruals - 134,002 134,002 - 132,306 132,396
Employee benefit obligations - 1,743 1,743 - 4,316 4,316
Current tax payable - 87,057 87,057 - go,8og go,8og
Deferred tax liabilities - 110,011 110,011 - 107,368 107,368
Deposit for shares - 151,400 151,400 - 151,400 151,400
Total liabilities 902,593 484,213 1,386,805 844,540 486280 1330829

SURPLUS 69,3960 2,048,551 2,117,047 185,731 2,088 884 2,274,015






for the year ended 31 December 2020

Met premium income

Reinsurance, claims, commission and others
Investment and other income

Impairment writeback/{charge)

Value added /(absorbed)

Applied as follows:

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Government taxes

Retained in the business
Depreciation & Amortization of property and equipm
Appropriation to contingency reserve

Loss for the year

31-Dec-zo20
N'ooo
814,438
(8Bn,448)
137,220

140,210

320,040

2,704

45133

32,445

(260,14)

140,210

228

32

3

(186)
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3t-Dec-201g
N'ooa
973437
(1,657,042)
224,973
67,444

(391.188)

348,839

7.756

47,2549
38,734

(833,776)

(391,188)

(100}

8y

(213)

(100)



FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assets at FVOCI
Financial assets at Amortised cost
Trade receivables

Reinsurance assets

Deferred acqusition cost

Orther receivables and prepayment
Investment properties

Intangible Asset

Property and equipment
Statutory deposits

Total Assets

EQUITY & LIABILITIES
Share Capital & Reserves:
Ordinary share capital
Share premium
Contingency reserve
Accumulated |osses
Available-for-sale reserve
Other reserves

Total Equity

Insurance contract liabilities
Finance lease obligation
Trade payables

Provisions

Accruals & other payables
Retirement benefit obligations
Income tax payable
Deferred tLax Habilities
Deposit for shares

Toral Liabilities

Total Equity & Liabilities

671,661 680,541
263,233 216,015
886,042 L037,334
= 5.316
300,328 349,730
62,932 53.319
55:676 72,682
85,000 78,000
3,998 10
842,229 778933

33,654

746176
294,095

142,730
3472
170,877
42,858
131,418

1,820,000

736,216

3,070,000 3070,000
337,545 337,545
551323 516,876

(2,019,340) (1.759.222)
n2,730 65512
65,688 41,902

207,947 2,274,616
002,503 844,540
- o
134,002 132,306
1743 4,316
87,057 90,800
110,011 107,368
151,400 151,400

3@“'?"!“6“
337545
442,907
(704,964)
260,647

306,135

17,947

75,651
75,400

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Gross preminm writien

Met premium earned

{Loss)/profit before taxation
Taxation

i Loss)/profit for the year

Transfer to contingency reserve
{Loss)/earnings per N1 share (basic)

2020 2019
N'oon Moo

N'ooo

237,849

(2276730 (795.042)
32,445 38734
(4} (13}

251,033
50,207
4.09

27,401
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Authorized Share Capital Increase Issued & Fully Paid Capital Increase
DATE  LINITS PRICE FROM TO UNITS  PRICE FROM TO
AMOUNT  AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT CONSIDERATION
“ooo™ N Niowo) Niooa) ‘ooo® N Niooo) Niooo}
1954 100 20008 . 20 76 2,00 . 152 Cash
473 - 200 - ang 0.5 .00 1 15% s
17 (153 20 [0 EL 3825 2.0 g 2305 Hanus
1577 100 200 200 500 57375 .00 1475 344.25 Honus
1n# 50 .00 5o 1,008 T4GTS 200 48105 Hzfha Besruas
15 SO0 2.0 1,000 I, 008k 4425 2,00 A5 L5147 Besrmas
1986 oo 2as 1,000 3,000 £04 4 .00 1,008 2048 Ranus
18y Go00 053 L0040 G000 5245 0.540 1,262.25 3, 78675 Benus
LFQ-I. 1B, o0 0,50 0,060 15,0000 = £, 520 = _g.j,'&’:;.‘l'.'ﬁ [ESTRTRES
1903 30,000 05% 15,0040 T, 0068 15.047 ] 15715 11,360,285 Rights
14555 40,000 52 10,000 soooy | 1449040 0.50 Tz 8204 18,6084 54 Rights
B
19T 1 Gy 0,5 FURAII [ETRREIR ] :g?.l:n-h.gll 11548 |F555\|,1F}45.1. ET.H.PEII,UI}E Bonus
P - 0.RD - o0 b ghboad 0.5 Hz, 783002 120,003 Rights
4
200% 20,6300 a5c 130,00 250,006 - 0.50 - 120, 00K -
2003 S, 000 058 250000 S0, - 0.50 - 120H,00H) -
3004 - 0,50 BE0LO00 B0, 00K A8, eon 0.5 T4, 000 TR, 000 Rights
2005 - .50 - RO, DN - 0.50 - o, 000 Mil
anoh - o568 - SO0 - o540 - 3, o0 Ml
LeWTT 5, CHIAIC 5 SO 3, OO0 - 0,54 - TR Ml
8}
aood - a8s - 3, ERI0 00 050 25500 00HD Mil
2m1 - o5 . 3,000,000 304,000 0.50 2,550,000 2,700,006 Absorption of Life
business
203 AT, 000 o,50 T 00,000 T 200,000, - 0.50 - 3,700, O,
013 - o.50 - 3,200, (05 T 00 050 2,700,040 3.100,000 cash
2014 - - E Fe OO0 - - 3.200,000

2015 1,500, o0 - 3,200,004 qnoane  Bago,0600 11,54 Fo OO0 vish

(4]



7~ POSIT
ANNUAL nEPGRTm FLUT

Information on unclaimed dividends with figures as at 315t December 2020 for Guinea Insurance Ordinary Shares

may be obtained by shareholders at:

358, Herbert Macaulay Road Yaba Lagos | Nigeria
CARDINALSTONE o0 ! il

RL’U[STR,\RE registrars@cardinalstone.com

About CardinalStone Registrars Limited

CardinalStone Registrars Limited (previously known as City Securities Registrars) was incorporated in
April 2002 and commenced full operations in March zooz. The Company was a wholly-owned subsidiary
of First City Monument Bank Plc ("FCMB”) till April 2013, when it was acquired by CardinalStone Partners
Limited.

CardinalStone Registrars Limited (CSRL) has continued to deliverwarld-class quality service to its clients
leveraging on the core values of the CardinalStone group including professionalism, integrity, innovation
und creativity.

As a leading securities registration and data administration service provider, CSRL acts as Registrars toa
wide spectrum of companies across various industries and currently manages registers of over two
million shareholders across @ wide variety of companies/institutions in different industries in Nigeria.
Our mission is to exceed clients’ and other stakeholders’ expectations by leveraging cutting-edge
technology to provide outstanding and innovative services.
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Dear Shareholder,
E-Dividend and E-Bonus

Experience has shown that many Shareholders do not receive their dividend warrants weeks and in some
cases even monthsafter the dividend warrants were dispatched.

To prevent this and facilitate the prompt receipt of your future dividends and bonus Certificates, we will be
introducing the e-dividend and e-bonus which is a fast, reliable and efficient way of receiving dividends and
bonusdirectly intoyour bank and personal accountswith the Central Securities Clearing System (CSCS),

To benefit from the e-dividend and e-bonus system, you need to have a bank account as well as a CSC5S
account to be opened with the assistance of a Stock Broker of your choice. The mandate form on the next page
has been designed in this regard. Please fill it as appropriate and forward it to our Registrars for necessary
action,

Forfurtherinformation, we advise that you get in touch with either of the following:
The Registrars

Cardinalstone Registrars Limited

358, Herbert Macaulay Way Yaba Lagos

Yours faithfully,

CHINENYE NWANKWO
Company Secretary
FRC/2021/002{0000002354
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Guinea Insurance House
33, lkorodu Road, Jibowu, Lagos.

01-2934575, 01- 2934577

- 82, 1st East Circular Road, Benin City, Edo State
Contact : Stephen Ovonlen
Tel: 052-240035, 08033166898

125, Stadium Road,

Indigo Mall, Port Harcourt
Contact: Joseph Nwokolo
Tel: 0803336497

4, Ridge Road,
G.R.A Stock Exchange Building , Onitsha
~ Contact: ljeoma Okafor

Tel: 08037508525

UAC Complex

Beside SEC & Opp. Arewa Suites
Central Business District, Abuja
Contact: Seyi Adediran

Tel: 08037552910

NNIL Building (2ND FLOOR)
NO. 4 Waf Road

P. O. BOX 108 Kaduna
Contact: Jafaar Babasaleh

Tel: 08033359797

and Floor, 22, Zaria
Opposite Umar Ibnkhatabu Mosque, Kano
Contact: Ladi Jacob

Tel: 07036470347
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Please admit

ShareROlAer's FUll BNammme . et ss i e iesriessomse s s sessca o s s e s se s te s smsebin e sere e ecant

To be completed in advance by Shareholders or his duly appointed proxy to the 62nd Annual General Meeting
of Guinea Insurance Plc which will take place at Guinea Insurance House, 33 Ikorodu Road, Jibowu, Lagos State

L The admission card must be produced by the Shareholder or his proxy to obtain entrance to the
meeting.
5, Shareholders or proxies are requested to sign the admission card before the meeting.

MNumber of Shares held (to be completed by the Company's Officials)

Number-of Shares held oo i s b s i

CHINENYE NWANKWO
Company Secretary

FRC/2021/002/0000002354

Annual General Meeting at Guinea Insurance House, 33 lkorodu Road, Jibowu, Lagos State

Number of Shares (to be completed by the Company’s Officials)

Number of Share Held ...t (To be completed by the

Company's Officials)

Shareholder’s full DAMIE ..o et sesss s snsc s et res st se e
To be completed in advance Shareholders).

Signature of person attending
(To be signed in the presence of the Company's Official at the entrance of the Hall)
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Date

The Registrars, Cardinalstone Registrars Ltd.
358, Herbert Macaulay Way Yaba Lagos
Dear Sir,

Mandate Form for E-Bonus and E-Dividend,

I/We hereby mandate you to include my/our shareholding in Guinea Insurance Plc among the e-bonus
beneficiaries for future bonus issues. My/Our Shareholding particulars are:

BAETIAREIE i cusissdocsssaks s i e s oS nEsEncon (8471 gl 51111 U —
AdArEss st SIENATUIE ciivasisssiasivmiississneimisraiinn:
Telephone ... Account Number .........oc.....

Note: please ensure that names are identical with those on your Share certificates

CSCS Clearing Honse Mo - i i s e s s s e s

|/ We will also like to receive my/our future dividends directly into my/our bank account electronically
through edividend. My/Our bank account are as stated below:

B s e e R Bianch oo cnsmuammenam

Signature (s) of Shareholder(s)



NOTICE OF 63RD ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF GUINEA INSURAMCE PLC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT
the 63" Annual General Meeting of
GUINEA INSURANCE PLC will be
held at the Company's Head Office,
Guinea Insurance House, 33, Thorodu
Road, Jibowu, Lagos via proxy on
Thursday the 23" Day of September
2021 at 1100 a.m. prompl.

being a member/members of Guinea
Insurance Pl hereby appoint

R A SRR e | |
Failing him, the Chairman of the
Meeting as my/our proxy to act and
wote for mefus on my behalf at the 61st
Annual General Mesting of the
Company to be held on Thursday the
23" Day of September 2021,

Dated this zgth day of July, 20m

Shareholder's Signature

flﬁ'?fr""u*'!i_? .‘|l|.
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RESOLUTION FOR AGAINST

i.  Tolay before the Members, the Report of the Directors and the
Audited Financial Statements together with the Auditors Report

for the year ended 31" December 2oz0;

2. Tore-electthe following Directors reriving by rotation;
* Chief Oszita Chidoka
= Mr. Samuel Onukwue

= Mr Chukwuemeka Uzoukwu
3. Todisclosethe remunerationof Managers of the Company;

4 Toauthorize Directors to fix the remuneration of the External

Auditors of the Company; and
5 Toelect members of the Statutory Audit Committee.

Flease indicate"x" in theappropriate square how you wish yourvote to be
cast on the resolurion set cut above unless otherwise instructed, the
Proxy willveteorabstain from thevoting at his/her discretion,

MNB: Completed proxy forms should be sent to cardinalstone registrars or
enwankwa@guineainsuranoe. coin
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By enrolling in electronic delivery service, you have agreed to receive future announcements /shareholder
communication materials stated above by E- mail /Compact Disc (CD) /Internet Address (URL). These materials
can be made available to you electronically either semi annually or annually. Annual Report, Proxy Form,
Prospectus and Newsletter are examples of shareholder communications that can be made to you electronically.
The subscription enrolment will be effective for all your holdings in GUINEA INSURANCE PLC on an ongoing
basis unless you change or cancel your enrolment. This initiative is in line with our determination to help protect
and sustainour planet'senvironmentand the consolidated SEC Rule 128 (6) of September zon which statesthat' A
Registrar of a public Company may dispatch Annual Reports and notices of General Meetings to shareholders by

electronic means'

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 B T R R

Name (surname first) Signatureand Date

The Registrar Affix Nso.oo Postage Stamp Here
Cardinalstone Registrars ltd
358, Herbert Macaulay Way

Yaba Lagos
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